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The equity shares have not been and will not be registered under the U.S Securities Act of 1933, as
amended (“U.S. Securities Act”) or any state securities laws in the United States and may not be offered
or sold within the United States or to, or for the account of benefit of “U.S. Persons” (as defined in
Regulation S), except pursuant to exemption from, or in a transaction not subject to, the registration
requirements of the U.S. Securities Laws. Accordingly, the equity shares are being offered and sold only
outside the United States in offshore transactions in reliance on Regulations S under the U.S. Securities
Act and the applicable laws of the Jurisdiction where those offers and sale occur.

The Equity shares have not been and will not be register, listed or otherwise qualified in any other
jurisdiction outside India and may not be offered and sold, and application may not be made by person in
any such jurisdiction, except in compliance with the applicable laws of such jurisdiction.
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SECTION | - GENERAL

DEFINITION AND ABBREVIATION

Unless the context otherwise indicates, requires or implies, the following terms shall have the following
meanings in this Draft Prospectus. References to statutes, rules, regulations, guidelines and policies will
be deemed to include all amendments, modifications or re-enactments notified thereto.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, terms in “Main Provisions of the Articles of Association”,

” o«

Statement of

Special Tax Benefits”, “Industry Overview”, “Key Industry Regulations and Policies”, “Financial
Statements”, Outstanding Litigation and Other Material Developments”, will have the meaning
preascribed to such terms in these respective sections.

Company Related Terms

Term Description

Articles or Articles of Association
or AOA

The Articles of Association of our Company, as amended from
time to time

Audit Committee

The committee of the Board of Directors constituted on
September 14, 2018 as our Company’s Audit Committee in
accordance with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013

Auditor or Statutory Auditor

The Statutory Auditors of our Company being M/s. D.V. Barfiwala
& Co., Chartered Accountants holding a valid peer review
certificate dated May 18, 2017.

Banker to our Company

Such banks which are disclosed as Bankers to our Company in the
chapter titled “General Information” on page 41 of this Draft
Prospectus.

“Board” or “Board of Directors” or
“Our Board”

The Board of Directors of our Company, as duly constituted from
time to time, or committee(s) thereof

Chairman

The Chairman of our Company, Mohammad

Mohtashim

namely Mr.

Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

The Chief Financial Officer of our Company, namely Mr. Rajamani
Kanteshwar Rao Koppisetty

CIN

Corporate Identification Number US0904AP2014PLC094598

Company Secretary and
Compliance Officer

The Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of our Company
being Ms. Tanu Pareek

Corporate office

Plot No 66, 3™ floor, Vamsiram’s Jyothi Celestia Kavuri Hills Lane,
Phase 2, Opp. Police Station, Madhapur, Hyderabad, Telangana
500081, India.

Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee

The corporate social responsibility committee of our Board
constituted in accordance with Section 135 and Schedule VII of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014,

Director(s)

The Director(s) of our Company, unless otherwise specified

Equity Shares

Equity Shares of our Company of face value of Rs. 10/- each fully
paid up

Equity Shareholders

Persons/ Entities holding Equity Shares of our Company

Group Companies/ Group Entities

Such Companies as are included in the chapter titled “Our Group
Companies” beginning on page no. 151 of this Draft Prospectus

Independent Director

A non-executive, Independent Director as per Companies Act,
2013 and Listing Regulations

IPO Committee

The IPO Committee of our board of Directors described in the
section entitled “Our Management” on page 133 of this Draft
Prospectus.

ISIN

International Securities Identification Number, in this case being
INEO2U401017

Key Management Personnel / KMP

Individuals described in the chapter titled “Our Management” on
page no. 133 of this Draft Prospectus.

Materiality Policy

The policy adopted by our Board on September 14, 2018 for
identification of group companies of our Company, outstanding
litigation and outstanding dues to creditors in respect of our
Company, pursuant to the disclosure requirements under the
SEBI ICDR Regulations.
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Term Description

Memorandum of Association or The Memorandum of Association of our Company, as amended
Memorandum or MOA from time to time.
Managing Director The Mangging Director of our Company, namely Mr. Mohammad
Mohtashim
The committee of the Board of Directors constituted on
Nomination and Remuneration September 14, 2018 as our Company’s Nomination and
Committee Remuneration Committee in accordance with Section 178 of the

Companies Act, 2013.

Promoters of our Company being

- Mr. Mohammad Mohtashim

- Mrs. Mahnaz Fatima

Persons and entities constituting the promoter group of our
Company in terms of Regulation 2(1)(pp) of the SEBI Regulations
and as disclosed in the chapter titled “Our Promoters and
Promoter Group” on page no. 147 of this Draft Prospectus.

Plot No 66, 3rd floor, Vamsiram’s Jyothi Celestia Kavuri Hills Lane,
Registered Office Phase 2, Opp. Police Station, Madhapur, Hyderabad, Telangana
500081, India.

Registrar of Companies, 2" Floor, CPWD Building KendriyaSadan,
Koti, Hyderabad 500095.

Shareholders Shareholders of our Company

The stakeholder relationship committee of our company, as
disclosed in chapter titled “Our Management” on page 133 of this

“Promoter”, “Promoters” or “our
Promoters”

Promoter Group

RoC / Registrar of Companies

Stakeholders Relationship

Committee

Draft prospectus.
“Tutorials Point (India) Limited”, Tutorials Point (India) Limited, a Public Limited company
or “the Company” or “our incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956

i ” u

Company” or “we”, “us”, “our”, or
“Issuer” or the “Issuer Company”

Wilful Defaulter (s)

Wilful defaulter as defined under Regulation 2(1)(lll) of the SEBI
(Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018
you, your and yours Prospective investors in the Issue

Issue Related Terms

Term Description

The slip or document issued by the Designated Intermediary to an
applicant as proof of having accepted application form.
Allocation/ Allocation of Equity | The Allocation of Equity Shares of our Company pursuant to Issue of

Acknowledgment Slip

Shares Equity Shares to the successful Applicants.
Unless the context otherwise requires, allotment of the equity
Allotment/ Allot/ Allotted shares pursuant to the fresh issue of Equity shares to the successful
Applicants.

Successful Applicant(s) to whom Equity Shares of our Company have
been allotted

Applications Supported by Blocked Amount (ASBA) means an
ASBA / Application Supported by | application for Subscribing to the Issue containing an authorization
Blocked Amount to block the application money in a bank account maintained with
SCSB.

Account maintained with SCSBs which will be blocked by such SCSBs
to the extent of the Application Amount

Locations at which ASBA Applications can be uploaded by the SCSBs,
namely Mumbai, New Delhi, Chennai, Kolkata, Jaipur and
Ahmedabad.

Any prospective investor(s) / Applicant(s) in this Issue who apply(ies)
through the ASBA process.

The banks which are clearing members and registered with SEBI as
Banker to an Issue with whom the Public Issue Account and Refund
Account will be opened and in this case being HDFC Bank Limited
The basis on which Equity Shares will be Allotted to the successful
applicants under the Issue and which is described under chapter
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ASBA Account

ASBA Application Location(s) /
Specified Cities

ASBA Investor/ASBA Applicant

Banker/Refund Banker to the
Issue/ Public Issue Bank

Basis of Allotment




Term Description

titled “Issue Procedure” beginning on page 233 of this Draft
Prospectus.

Broker Centre’s

Broker center notified by the Stock Exchanges, where the Applicants
can submit the application forms to a Registered Broker. The details
of such broker center, along with the names and contact details of
the Registered Brokers, are available on the website of BSE Ltd.

BSE

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited

CAN or Confirmation of
Allocation Note

The note or advice or intimation sent to each successful allotment
indicating the Equity Shares which will be Allotted/ transferred, after
approval of Basis of Allotment by the Designated Stock Exchange.

Client ID

Client Identification Number of the Applicant’s beneficiary account.

Collecting Centers

Centers at which the Designated Intermediaries shall accept the
Application Forms, being the Designated SCSB Branch for SCSBs,
Specified Locations for Syndicate, Broker Centers for Registered
Brokers, Designated RTA Locations for RTAs and Designated CDP
Locations for CDPs

Collecting
Depository Participator (CDP)

A depository participant as defined under the Depositories
Act,1996, registered with SEBI and who is eligible to procure
Applications at the Designated CDP Locations in terms with circular
no. CIR/CFD/POLICYCELL/11/2015 dated November 10, 2015 issued
by SEBI.

Controlling Branch/ Designated
Branch

Such branch of the SCSBs which coordinate Applications under this
Issue by the ASBA Bidders with the Registrar to the Issue and the
Stock Exchanges and a list of which is available at
http://www.sebi.gov.in or at such other website as may be
prescribed by SEBI from time to time

Demographic Details

The demographic details of the Applicants such as their address,
PAN, occupation and bank account details.

Depositories

Depositories registered with SEBI under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 1996, as
amended from time to time, being NSDL and CDSL

Depository Participant / DP

A Depository Participant as defined under the Depositories Act,
1996

Designated Branches

Such branches of the SCSBs which shall collect the ASBA Application
Form from the ASBA Applicant and a list of which is available on
https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecog
nisedFpi=yes&intmld=35

Designated CDP Locations

Such locations of the CDPs where Applicants can submit the
Application Forms to Collecting Depository Participants. The details
of such Designated CDP Locations, along with names and contact
details of the Collecting Depository Participants eligible to accept
Application Forms are available on the website of the Stock
Exchange.

Designated Date

The date on which the amount blocked by the SCSBs is transferred
from ASBA Account to the Public Issue Account or the amount is
unblocked in the ASBA Account, as appropriate, after the issue is
closed, following which the Equity Shares shall be allotted to the
successful Applicants.

Designated Intermediary(ies)

An SCSB with whom the bank account to be blocked, is maintained,
a syndicate member (or sub-syndicate member), a Registered
Broker, Designated CDP Locations for CDP, a registrar to an issue and
share transfer agent (RTA) (whose names is mentioned on website
of the stock exchange as eligible for this activity).

Designated RTA Locations

Such centers of the RTAs where Applicants can submit the
Application Forms. The details of such Designated RTA Locations,
along with the names and contact details of the RTAs are available
on the respective websites of the Stock Exchanges
(www.bseindia.com) and updated from time to time.
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Term Description

Designated Stock Exchange

SME Platform of Bombay Stock Exchange Limited.

Draft Prospectus

The Draft Prospectus dated 16 January 2019 issued in accordance
with section 26 of the Companies Act, 2013 and filed with SME
Platform of BSE Ltd under SEBI (ICDR) Regulations 2018.

Eligible NRls

NRIs from jurisdictions outside India where it is not unlawful to make
an issue or invitation under the Issue and in relation to whom the
Draft Prospectus constitutes an invitation to subscribe to the Equity
Shares offered herein.

Eligible QFI

Qualified Foreign Investors from such jurisdictions outside India
where it is not unlawful to make an issue or invitation under the
Issue and in relation to whom the Prospectus constitutes an
invitation to purchase the Equity Shares issued thereby and who
have opened dematerialized accounts with SEBI registered qualified
depositary participants as QFIs and are deemed as FPIs under the
SEBI FPI Regulations.

Platform of Bombay
Stock Exchange of India / SME
Exchange

The SME Platform of BSE Limited, approved by SEBI as an SME
Exchange for listing of equity shares offered under Chapter IX of the
SEBI (ICDR)Regulations.

Fll/ Foreign Institutional
Investors

Foreign Institutional Investor (as defined under SEBI (Foreign
Institutional Investors) Regulations, 1995, as amended) registered
with SEBI under applicable laws in India.

First/Sole Applicant

The Applicant whose name appears first in the Application Form or
Revision Form.

General Information
Document/GID

The General Information Document for investing in public issues
prepared and issued in accordance with the circular
(CIR/CFD/DIL/12/2013) dated October 23, 2013, notified by SEBI.

IFRS

International Financial Reporting Standard

Indian GAAP

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India

Issue/lIssue size/Initial Public
Offer/ Initial Public Issue/Initial
Public Offering/IPO

The Initial Public Issue of 31,41,000 Lakh Equity Shares of face value
of Rs. 10/- each for cash at a price of Rs. 46/- per equity shares
(including a premium of Rs. 36/- per equity share) aggregating Rs.
1,444.86 Lakhs by our Company.

Issue Agreement

The agreement dated [e] between our Company and the Lead
Manager, pursuant to which certain arrangements are agreed to in
relation to the Issue.

Issue Closing Date

The date on which Issue Closes for Subscription.

Issue Opening Date

The date on which Issue Opens for Subscription.

The period between the Issue Opening Date and the Issue Closing

Issue Period Date inclusive of both the days during which prospective Investors
may submit their application.
The price at which the Equity Shares are being issued by our
Issue Price Company under this Draft Prospectus being Rs. 46/- per Equity Share

of face value of Rs. 10/- each fully paid.

Issue Proceeds/Gross Proceeds

The proceeds of the Issue that is available to our Company. For
further information about use of Issue Proceeds, see “Objects of the
Issue” beginning on page 63 of this Draft Prospectus.

Lead Manager/ LM

Lead Manager to the Issue in this case being Holani Consultants
Private Limited, SEBI registered, Category | Merchant Banker.

Listing Agreement

The Equity Listing Agreement to be signed between our Company
and BSE Limited.

Market Making Agreement

Market Making Agreement dated [®] between our Company, Lead
Manager and Market Maker.

Market Maker

Market Maker appointed by our Company from time to time, in this
case being Maverick Share Brokers Private Limited who has agreed
to receive or deliver the specified securities in the market making
process for a period of three years from the date of listing of our
Equity Shares or for any other period as may be notified by SEBI from
time to time
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Term Description

Market Maker Reservation
Portion

The Reserved Portion of 1,59,000 Equity Shares of face value of Rs.
10/- each fully paid for cash at a price of Rs. 46/- per Equity Share
aggregating Rs. 73.14 lacs for the Market Maker in this Issue

Mutual Fund(s)

A mutual fund registered with SEBI under the SEBI (Mutual Funds)
Regulations, 1996, as amended from time to time

National Investment Fund set up by resolution F. No. 2/3/2005-DD-

NIF Il dated November 23, 2005 of Government of India published in the
Gazette of India
The Issue (excluding the Market Maker Reservation Portion) of
Net Issue 29,82,000 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each fully paid for

cash at a price of Rs. 46/- per Equity Share aggregating to Rs.
1,371.72 lakhs by our Company

Net Proceeds

Proceeds of fresh issue less our company’s share of the issue
expenses. For further information about use of the issue proceeds
and issue expenses, see “Objects of the issue” beginning on page 63
of this Draft Prospectus.

Non-Institutional Investors

All Applicants that are not Qualified Institutional Buyers or Retail
Individual Investors and who have applied for Equity Shares for an
amount more than Rs. 2,00,000.

Non-Resident

A person resident outside India, as defined under FEMA Regulations.

OCB/ Overseas Corporate Body

A company, partnership, society or other corporate body owned
directly or indirectly to the extent of at least 60% by NRls, including
overseas trusts in which not less than 60% of beneficial interest is
irrevocably held by NRIs directly or indirectly as defined under the
Foreign Exchange Management (Deposit) Regulations, 2000, as
amended from time to time. OCBs are not allowed to invest in this
Issue.

Other Investors

Investors other than Retail Individual Investors. These include
individual applicants other than retail individual investors and other
investors including corporate bodies or institutions irrespective of
the number of specified securities applied for.

Person/ Persons

Any individual, sole proprietorship, unincorporated association,
unincorporated organization, body corporate, corporation,
company, partnership, limited liability company, joint venture, or
trust or any other entity or organization validly constituted and/or
incorporated in the jurisdiction in which it exists and operates, as
the context requires.

Prospectus

The Prospectus to be filed with RoC containing, inter-alia, the issue
size, the issue opening and closing dates and other information

Public Issue Account

Account opened with the Banker to the Issue i.e. HDFC Bank Limited
under Section 40 of the Companies Act, 2013 to receive monies from
the SCSBs from the bank accounts of the ASBA applicants on the
Designated Date.

Public Issue Account Agreement/
Banker to the Issue Agreement

Agreement entered on [®] amongst our Company, Lead Manager,
the Registrar to the Issue and Public Issue Bank/ Banker to the Issue
for collection of the Application Amount on the terms and
conditions thereof.

Qualified Institutional Buyers or
QIBs

Qualified Institutional Buyers as defined under Regulation 2(1) (ss)
of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations 2018

Refund Account

Account to which Application monies to be refunded to the
Applicants.

Refund Bank / Refund Banker

Bank which is/ are clearing member(s) and registered with the SEBI
as Bankers to the Issue at which the Refund Account will be opened,
in this case being HDFC Bank Limited

Refund through electronic
transfer of funds

Refunds through NECS, direct credit, RTGS or NEFT, as applicable.

Registered Broker

Individuals or companies registered with SEBI as “Trading Members”
(except Syndicate/ Sub-Syndicate Members) who hold valid
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Term Description

membership of BSE Ltd having right to trade in stocks listed on Stock
Exchanges, through which investors can buy or sell securities listed
on stock exchanges.

Registrar Agreement

The agreement dated 22" November 2018 entered into by and
between our Company and the Registrar to the Issue in relation to
the responsibilities and obligations of the Registrar to the Issue
pertaining to the Issue.

Registrar and Share Transfer
Agents or RTAs

Registrar and share transfer agents registered with SEBI and eligible
to procure Applications at the Designated RTA Locations in terms of
circular no. CIR/CFD/POLICYCELL/11/2015 dated November 10,
2015 issued by SEBI

Registrar/ Registrar to the Issue

Registrar to the Issue, in this case being M/s Link Intime India Private
Limited having registered office at C-101, 1% Floor, 247 Park, Lal
Bahadur Shastri Marg, Vikhroli (W), Mumbai 400083 Maharashtra
India

Restated Financial Information

Restated financial statements of assets and liabilities as at
September 30, 2018, March 31, 2018, 2017 and 2016 and statement
of profit and loss and cash flows at and for the period ended on
September 30, 2018 and for the years ended March 31, 2018, 2017
and 2016 for our Company in accordance with SEBI ICDR Regulations
and other applicable laws.

Retail Individual Investor

Individual Applicants, or minors applying through their natural
guardians, including HUFs (applying through their Karta), who apply
for an amount less than or equal to Rs. 2,00,000.

Registrar and Share Transfer
Agent or RTAs

Registrar and share transfer agents registered with SEBI and eligible
to procure Applications at the Designated RTA Locations in terms of
circular no. CIR/CFD/POLICYCELL/11/2015 dated November 10,
2015 issued by SEBI.

Reservation Portion

The portion of the Issue reserved for category of eligible Applicants
as provided under the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2018

Reserved Category/ Categories

Categories of persons eligible for making Applications under
reservation portion.

Resident Indian

A person resident in India, as defined under FEMA

Revision Form

The form used by the Applicants to modify the quantity of Equity
Shares in any of their Application Forms or any previous Revision
Form(s).

SCSB/ Self Certified Syndicate
Banker

Banks registered with SEBI, offering services in relation to ASBA, a
list of which is available on the website of SEBI at
www.sebi.gov.inand updated from time to time and at such other
websites as may be prescribed by SEBI from time to time.

SEBI Listing Regulations

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

SEBI (Foreign Portfolio Investor)
Regulations

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Foreign Portfolio Investors)
Regulations, 2014.

SME Platform of BSE

The SME Platform of BSE Ltd for listing of Equity Shares offered
under Chapter IX of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations which was approved
by SEBI

Specified Locations

Collection centers where the SCSBs shall accept application form, a
list of which is available on the website of the SEBI
(www.sebi.gov.in)and updated from time to time.

TRS or Transaction Registration
Slip

The slip or document issued by the Syndicate, or the SCSB (only on
demand), as the case may be, to the applicant as proof of
registration of the Application.

Underwriter

M/s Holani Consultants Private Limited

Underwriting Agreement

The agreement dated [e] entered into between the Underwriter and
our Company

Working Day

Till Application/ Issue closing date: All days other than a Saturday,
Sunday or a public holiday; Post Application/ Issue closing date and
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Description

till the Listing of Equity Shares: All trading days of stock exchanges
excluding Sundays and bank holidays in accordance with the SEBI
circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL/CIR/P/2016/26 dated January 21,
2016.
Technical and Industry Related Terms

ARMs Additional Revenue Measures

ASEAN Association of Southeast Asian Nations

ASPIRE A scheme for Promoting Innovation and Rural Entrepreneurs

ASSOCHAM The Associated Chambers of Commerce and Industry of India

BBB Better Business Bureaus

BC Before Christ

BSE Bombay Stock Exchange Limited

BTRA The Bombay Textile Research Association

CAGR Compound Annual Growth Rate

CAP Corrective Action Plan

CARE Credit Analysis and Research (CARE Ratings)

CEO Chief Executive Officer

CGTMSE Credit Guarantee Trust Fund for Micro and Small Enterprises

CLCSS Credit Linked Capital Subsidy Scheme

CoE Centre for Excellence

CPI Consumer Price Index

Credit Suisse Credit Suisse Business Analytics India

CSO Central Statistics Office

CcY Current Year

DoONER Ministry of Development of North Eastern Region

E-Commerce Electronic Commerce

EIEs Emerging Industrial Economies

EMDEs Emerging Market and Developing Economies

EMEs Emerging Market Economies

FDI Foreign Direct Investment

FOB Freight on Board or Free on Board

FPI Foreign Portfolio Investment

FY Financial Year

GDP Gross Domestic Product

GST Goods and Services Tax

GVA Gross Value Added

HTC High Tech Computer Corporations

IBEF India Brand Equity Foundation

1P Index of Industrial Production

IMF International Monetary Fund

v Joint Venture

MAI Market Access Initiative

MAT Minimum Alternative Tax

MDA Market Development Assistance Scheme

M-o0-M Month-On-Month

MoS Minister of State

MoU Memorandum of Understanding

MSECDP Micro and Small Enterprises- Cluster Development Programme

MSMEs Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

MT Million Tones

MUDRA Micro Unit Development & Refinance Agency Limited

MYEA Mid-Year Economic Analysis

NER North East Region

NITI Aayog National Institution for Transforming India Aayog

NITRA Northern India Textile Research Association
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Term Description

NMP National Manufacturing Policy

OIL Oil India Limited

ONGC Oil and Natural Gas Corporation

PC Pay Commission

PMEGP Prime Minister’s Employment Generation Program

PMI Purchasing Managers' Index

PMMY Pradhan Mantri MUDRA Yojana

PMO Prime Minister’s Office

PPP Purchasing Power Parity

RIRI Rational Investor Ratings Index

RMG Readymade Garments

RRTUFS Revised Restructured Technology Up-gradation Fund Scheme
SFURTI Scheme of Fund for Regeneration of Traditional Industries
SITP The Scheme for Integrated Textile Parks

SITRA The South India Textile Research Association

SMEs Small and Medium Enterprises

TADF Technology Acquisition and Development Fund

TMTT Technology Mission on Technical Textiles

TUFS Technology Up gradation Fund Scheme

UAM Udyog Aadhaar Memorandum

UAN Udyog Aadhaar Number

UK United Kingdom

UNIDO United Nations Industrial Development Organization

UP Uttar Pradesh

US Fed United States Federal Reserve

USS/ US dollar/ USD/ S/ United States Dollar, the official currency of United States of America
dollar

US/ U.S./ USA United States of America

WEO World Economic Outlook

WPI Wholesale Price Index

Conventional and General Terms / Abbreviations

Term Description

A/C Account
AGM Annual General Meeting
AlF Alternative Investments Fund
Accounting Standards as issued by the Institute of Chartered
AS .
Accountants of India
AY. Assessment Year
AoA Articles of Association
ASBA Application Supported by Blocked Amount
BIFR Board for Industrial and Financial Reconstruction
CAGR Compounded Annual Growth Rate
CC Cash Credit
CDSL Central Depository Services (India) Limited
CENVAT Central Value Added Tax
CFO Chief Financial Officer
CMD Chairman and Managing Director
CIN Corporate Identification Number
CPC Cost Per Click
CPV Cost Per view
CPI Cost Per Impression
CPM Cost Per thousand Impression
Companies Act, 1956 (without reference to the provisions thereof that
Companies Act, 1956 have ceased to have effect upon notification of the Notified Sections)
and the Companies Act, 2013.
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Term Description

Companies Act, 2013

The Companies Act, 2013, to the extent in force pursuant to the
notification of the notified sections

Depositories

NSDL and CDSL; Depositories registered with the SEBI under the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants)
Regulations, 1996, as amended from time to time

Depositories Act

The Depositories Act, 1996, as amended from time to time.

DGFT Director General for Foreign Trade
DIN Director Identification Number
DP Depository Participant
DP ID Depository Participant’s Identity
Earnings before interest, depreciation, tax, amortization and
EBITDA . .
extraordinary items
ECS Electronic Clearing Services
EGM Extraordinary General Meeting
ESIC Employee State Insurance Corporation
ESOP Employee Stock Ownership Plan
ESPS Employee Stock Purchase Scheme
EPS Earnings Per Share
FDI Foreign Direct Investment
FCNR Account Foreign Currency Non-Resident Account
Foreign Exchange Management Act 1999, as amended from time to time
FEMA ;
and the regulations framed there under
Fll(s) Foreign Institutional Investors

Fll Regulations

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Foreign Institutional Investors)
Regulations, 1995, as amended from time to time.

Fls Financial Institutions
The Foreign Investment Promotion Board, Ministry of Finance,
FIPB ;
Government of India
FPI(s) Foreign Portfolio Investor
Foreign Venture Capital Investor registered under the Securities and
FVCI Exchange Board of India (Foreign Venture Capital Investor) Regulations,
2000
FV Face Value
F.Y./FY Financial Year
GAAP Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
GDP Gross Domestic Product
GIR Number General Index Registry number
Gol/ Government Government of India
HNI High Net worth Individual
HUF Hindu Undivided Family

ICDR Regulations/ SEBI
Regulations/ SEBI (ICDR)

SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018
as amended from time to time

Regulations

Indian GAAP Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India

ICAI Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

IFRS International Financial Reporting Standards

IPO Initial Public Offering

IRDA Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority

IT Rules The Income Tax Rules, 1962, as amended from time to time
INR Indian National Rupee

Key Managerial Personnel/
KMP

The officers declared as a Key Managerial Personnel and as mentioned
in the chapter titled “Our Management” beginning on page 133 of this
Draft Prospectus

Ltd. Limited

MD Managing Director
N/A or N.A. Not Applicable
NAV Net Asset Value
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Term Description

NECS National Electronic Clearing Services

NEFT National Electronic Fund Transfer
The aggregate of the paid-up share capital, share premium account, and
reserves and surplus (excluding revaluation reserve) as reduced by the

Net Worth . . .
aggregate of miscellaneous expenditure (to the extent not adjusted or
written off) and the debit balance of the profit and loss account

NOC No Objection Certificate

NR Non-Resident

NRE Account Non-Resident External Account
Non-Resident Indian, is a person resident outside India, who is a citizen

NRI of India or a person of Indian origin and shall have the same meaning as
ascribed to such term in the Foreign Exchange Management (Deposit)
Regulations, 2000, as amended from time to time

NRO Account Non-Resident Ordinary Account

NSDL National Securities Depository Limited

NI Act Negotiable Instrument Act, 1881

p.a. per annum

PAN Permanent Account Number

PAT Profit After Tax

Pvt. Private

PBT Profit Before Tax

P/E Ratio Price Earnings Ratio

QlB Qualified Institutional Buyer

RBI Reserve Bank of India

RBI Act The Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, as amended from time to time.

RoNW Return on Net Worth

Rs. /INR Indian Rupees

RTGS Real Time Gross Settlement

SCRA Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956

SCRR Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957

SCSB Self-Certified Syndicate Bank

SEBI Securities and Exchange Board of India

SEBI Act Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992, as amended from time

to time

SEBI Insider Trading
Regulations

The SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992, as amended
from time to time, including instructions and clarifications issued by SEBI
from time to time

SEBI Listing Regulations/
Listing Regulations/ SEBI
(LODR) Regulations

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2011

SEBI Takeover
Regulations/ Takeover
Regulations/ Takeover
Code

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011

SICA

Sick Industrial Companies (Special Provisions) Act, 1985, as amended
from time to time

Sub-Account

Sub-accounts registered with SEBI under the SEBI (foreign Institutional
Investor) Regulations, 1995, other than sub-accounts which are foreign
corporate and foreign individuals.

SME

Small Medium Enterprise

SSI Undertaking

Small Scale Industrial Undertaking

Stock Exchange(s)

SME Platform of BSE Limited

Sq. Square

Sq. mtr Square Meter

STT Securities Transaction Tax

TAN Tax Deduction Account Number
TRS Transaction Registration Slip
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Term Description

TIN Taxpayers ldentification Number
TNW Total Net Worth
u/s Under Section
UIN Unique Identification Number
US/U.S./USA/United States | United States of America
USD or USS United States Dollar
U.S. GAAP Generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of
America
uol Union of India
WDV Written Down Value
WTD Whole-time Director
w.e.f. With effect from
YoY Year over year
Notwithstanding the following: -
1. Inthe section titled “Main Provisions of the Articles of Association” beginning on page 255 of this
Draft Prospectus, defined terms shall have the meaning given to such terms in that section;
2. In the chapter titled “Financial Statements as Restated” beginning on page 158 of this Draft
Prospectus, defined terms shall have the meaning given to such terms in that chapter;
3. Inthe section titled “Risk Factors” beginning on page 20 of this Draft Prospectus, defined terms
shall have the meaning given to such terms in that section;
4. In the chapter titled “Statement of Possible Tax Benefits” beginning on page 73 of this Draft
Prospectus, defined terms shall have the meaning given to such terms in that chapter; and
5. Inthe chapter titled “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of

Operations” beginning on page 184 of this Draft Prospectus, defined terms shall have the meaning
given to such terms in that chapter.
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PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL, INDUSTRY AND MARKET DATA

All references to “India” are to the Republic of India and all references to the “Government” are to the
Government of India.

FINANCIAL DATA

Unless stated otherwise, the financial data included in this Draft Prospectus are extracted from the
restated financial statements of our Company, prepared in accordance with the applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, Indian GAAP and restated in accordance with SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, as stated in the
report of our Peer Reviewed Auditor, set out in the section titled “Financial Statements as Restated”
beginning on page 158 this Draft Prospectus. Our restated financial statements are derived from our
audited financial statements prepared in accordance with Indian GAAP and the Companies Act, and have
been restated in accordance with the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations.

Our fiscal year commences on April 1of each year and ends on March 31 of the next year. All references
to a particular fiscal year are to the 12-month period ended March 31st of that year. In this Draft
Prospectus, any discrepancies in any table between the total and the sums of the amounts listed are due
to rounding-off. All decimals have been rounded off to two decimal points.

There are significant differences between Indian GAAP, IFRS and US GAAP. The Company has not
attempted to quantify their impact on the financial data included herein and urges you to consult your
own advisors regarding such differences and their impact on the Company’s financial data. Accordingly,
to what extent, the financial statements included in this Draft Prospectus will provide meaningful
information is entirely dependent on the reader’s level of familiarity with Indian accounting practices /
Indian GAAP. Any reliance by persons not familiar with Indian Accounting Practices on the financial
disclosures presented in this Draft Prospectus should accordingly be limited.

Any percentage amounts, as set forth in “Risk Factors”, “Our Business”, “Management’s Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” and elsewhere in this Draft Prospectus unless
otherwise indicated, have been calculated on the basis of the Company’s restated financial statements
prepared in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, Indian GAAP and restated in
accordance with SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, as stated in the report of our Peer Reviewed Auditor, set out in
the section titled “Financial Statements as Restated” beginning on page 158 of this Draft Prospectus.

CURRENCY OF PRESENTATION

In this Draft Prospectus, references to “Rupees” or “Rs.” or “INR” are to Indian Rupees, the official
currency of the Republic of India. All references to “$”, “USS$”, “USD”, “U.S. §” or “U.S. Dollars” are to
United States Dollars, the official currency of the United States of America.

All references to ‘million’/ ‘Million’/ ‘Mn’ refer to one million, which is equivalent to ‘ten lacs’ or ‘ten
lakhs’, the word ‘Lacs/ Lakhs/ Lac’ means ‘one hundred thousand’ and ‘Crore’ means ‘ten million’ and
‘billion/ bn./ Billions’ means ‘one hundred crores.

INDUSTRY AND MARKET DATA

Unless stated otherwise, Industry and Market data and various forecasts used throughout this Draft
Prospectus have been obtained from publicly available information, Industry Sources and Government
Publications.

Industry Sources as well as Government Publications generally state that the information contained in
those publications has been obtained from sources believed to be reliable but their accuracy and
completeness and underlying assumptions are not guaranteed and their reliability cannot be assured.

Although we believe that industry data used in this Draft Prospectus is reliable, it has not been
independently verified by the Lead Manager or our Company or any of their affiliates or advisors. Such
data involves risks, uncertainties and numerous assumptions and is subject to change based on various
factors, including those discussed in the section titled ‘Risk Factors’ on page 20 of this Draft Prospectus.
Accordingly, investment decisions should not be based solely on such information.

Further, the extent to which the industry and market data presented in this Draft Prospectus is meaningful
depends on the reader’s familiarity with and understanding of the methodologies used in compiling such
data. There are no standard data gathering methodologies in the industry in which we conduct our
business, and methodologies and assumptions may vary widely among different industry sources.
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FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENT

This Draft Prospectus contains certain “forward-looking statements”. These forward-looking statements
can generally be identified by words or phrases such as “aim”, “anticipate”, “believe”, “expect”,
“estimate”, “intend”, “objective”, “plan”, “project”, “shall”, “will”, “will continue”, “will pursue” or other
words or phrases of similar meaning. Similarly, statements that describe our strategies, objectives, plans
or goals are also forward-looking statements. All forward looking statements are subject to risks,
uncertainties and assumptions about us that could cause actual results and property valuations to differ

materially from those contemplated by the relevant forward-looking statement.

Important factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from our expectations include, but
are not limited to the following: -

« General economic and business conditions in the markets in which we operate and in the local,
regional, national and international economies;

« Changes in laws and regulations relating to the sectors/ areas in which we operate;

« Increased competition in the Industry which we operate;

« Factors affecting the Industry in which we operate;

« Our ability to meet our capital expenditure requirements;

o Fluctuations in operating costs;

« Our ability to attract and retain qualified personnel;

« Changes in political and social conditions in India, the monetary and interest rate policies of India and
other countries;

« Inflation, deflation, unanticipated turbulence in interest rates, equity prices or other rates or prices;

« The performance of the financial markets in India and globally;

« Any adverse outcome in the legal proceedings in which we are involved;

o Our failure to keep pace with rapid changes in technology;

« The occurrence of natural disasters or calamities;

« Other factors beyond our control;

o Our ability to manage risks that arise from these factors;

« Changes in government policies and regulatory actions that apply to or affect our business.

For a further discussion of factors that could cause our actual results to differ, refer to section titled “Risk
Factors” and chapter titled “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations” beginning on pages 20 and 184 respectively of this Draft Prospectus. By their nature, certain
market risk disclosures are only estimates and could be materially different from what actually occurs in
the future. As a result, actual future gains or losses could materially differ from those that have been
estimated.

Future looking statements speak only as of the date of this Draft Prospectus. Neither we, our Directors,
Lead Manager, Underwriters nor any of their respective affiliates have any obligation to update or
otherwise revise any statements reflecting circumstances arising after the date hereof or to reflect the
occurrence of underlying events, even if the underlying assumptions do not come to fruition. In
accordance with SEBI requirements, the LM and our Company will ensure that investors in India are
informed of material developments until the grant of listing and trading permission by the Stock Exchange.
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SECTION Il - SUMMARY OF OFFER DOCUMENT

OVERVIEW OF E-LEARNING INDUSTRY

E-learning refers to the use of electronic media and information and communication technologies in
education. It replicates and supplements the process of classroom teaching in electronic form. In a
classroom, knowledge is delivered by a teacher who manages (portions and sequence of content to be
taught and assessments related to it) and delivers a prescribed curriculum to a set of students. Similarly,
e-learning involves efficiently managing and distributing relevant content to the consumers/customers.

For detailed overview of our Industry, please refer to Chapter titled “Industry Overview” on page no. 74
of this Draft Prospectus

OVERVIEW OF BUSINESS

Our company, an online education service provider, is working towards publishing high quality
educational content, notes, videos & resources (e.g. coding terminals, development tools, articles,
questions & answers) to technical students as well as IT professionals. We are also working on developing
another e-learning portal in the name of www.tutorix.com. Tutorix shall be an interactive video learning
educational kit (for Science & Maths) for classes 6th to 12th, medical and other competitive exams (such
as lIT-JEE, NEET etc).

For detailed information on our business activities, please refer to Chapter titled “Business Overview” on
page no. 101 of this Draft Prospectus.

NAME OF PROMOTERS

The Promoters of our Company are Mr. Mohammad Mohtashim and Mrs. Mahnaz Fatima. For detailed
information on our Promoters and Promoters’ Group, please refer to Chapter titled “Our Promoters and
Promoters’ Group” on page no. 147 of this Draft Prospectus.

SIZE OF THE ISSUE

Our Company is proposing the Public Issue of 31,41,000 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each for
cash at a price of Rs. 46/- per Equity Share (the “issue price”) including a premium of Rs. 36/- per Equity
Share, aggregating to Rs. 1,444.86 lakhs (“the issue”), of which 1,59,000 Equity Shares of face value of Rs.
10/- each for cash at a price of Rs. 46/- per Equity Share including a premium of Rs. 36/- per Equity Share
aggregating to Rs. 73.14 lakhs will be reserved for subscription by Market Maker to the issue (the “Market
Maker Reservation Portion”). The issue less the Market Maker Reservation portion i.e. 29,82,000 Equity
Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each at a price of Rs. 46/- per Equity Share including a premium of Rs. 36/-
per Equity Share aggregating to Rs. 1,371.72 lakhs are herein after referred to as the “netissue”. The Issue
and the Net Issue will constitute 29.49% and 28.00% respectively of the Post Issue Paid up Equity Share
Capital of our company.

OBJECT OF THE ISSUE

The details of issue proceeds are summarised below:

Particulars Amount (in lakhs)

Gross proceeds from the issue 1,444.86
Less: Issue Expenses 184.84
Net Proceeds of the issue to the Company 1,260.02

UTILIZATION OF THE NET PROCEEDS

We intend to utilize the net proceeds in the manner set below:

Amount to be financed Percentage

Purpose from Net proceeds of of Net
Issue (in lakhs) Receipts

For development and creation of e-tutorial contents o
1| for 6%-12 standard 898.82 71.33%
2 To meet General Corporate Expenses 361.20 28.67%

Grand Total 1,260.02 100%

For detailed information on the “Objects of the Issue”, please refer to chapter titled “Objects of the Issue”
on page no. 63 of this Draft Prospectus.
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PRE-ISSUE SHAREHOLDING OF THE PROMOTERS AND PROMOTERS GROUP

The shareholding pattern of our Promoters and Promoters’ Group before the Issue is as under;

Sr. No. of equity shares As a % of Pre-issue
No. bl G Sl by (Pre- issue) Issued Capital*
Promoters

1 | Mr. Mohammad Mohtashim 56,32,450 74.99%

2 Mrs. Mahnaz Fatima 18,77,500 24.99%
Total - A 75,09,950 99.99%
Promoters’ Group - -
Total - B - -
Total Promoters and Promoters’ Group (A+B) 75,09,950 99.99%

* Rounded off

Please note that there is no offer for sale from the shareholders in the present issue of the issuer.

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(Amount in Lakhs)
For the period For the year ended on March 31°
Particulars ended on Sep
30, 2018 2018 2017 2016

1. | Share Capital 751.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
2. | Net worth 1,017.97 848.41 477.62 184.13
3. | Revenue from operations 470.27 1,020.60 1,036.64 635.70
4. | Profit After Tax 169.55 370.79 293.49 136.60
5 Earnings Per Share — Basic 2.26 3,707.94 2,934.90 1,366.04
6 Earnings Per Share — Diluted 2.26 3,707.94 2,934.90 1,366.04
7 NAV per Equity Shares 13.55 11.30 6.36 2.45

Total Borrowings (As per
8. Restated Balance Sheet) * 1.24 14.25 14.30 48.37

*Total borrowings include installment amounts of term loans repayable within 12 months grouped under
“Other Current Liabilities”.

AUDITORS’ QUALIFICATIONS WHICH HAVE NOT BEEN GIVEN EFFECT TO IN THE RESTATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS

Independent Auditor’s Report on Restated Standalone Financials Statements issued by M/s D.V. Barfiwala
& Co., Chartered Accountants, Surat contains no qualifications;

However, company has made a Provision for gratuity liability in the Restated financial statement on the
basis of an actuarial valuation report taken from actuary.

For further details, kindly refer Section titled “Risk Factors” beginning from page no. 20 of this Draft
Prospectus.

SUMMARY OF OUTSTANDING LITIGATIONS

Our company, promotors and directors are involved in certain litigations. Following are the summary
table of outstanding litigation:

Civil/ Complaints Aggregate
Name of Criminal Arbitration Tax Labor Consumer| under Section agfnoﬁnt
Entity Proceedings . Proceedings Disputes Complaints 138 of NI Act, .
Proceedings involved
1881
Company
By the Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Company
. Not
gg)::nsatnthe Nil Nil 1 1 Nil Nil Ascertai
pany nable
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Promoters

By the

Nil Nil
Promoter

Nil Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Against the

Nil Nil
Promoter

Nil Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Group Companies

By Group

- Nil Nil
Companies

Nil Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Against
Group Nil Nil
Companies

Nil Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Directors other than promoters

By the

Directors Nil Nil

Nil Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Against the

Nil Nil
Directors

Nil Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Subsidiaries

By the

Subsidiaries Nil Nil

Nil Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Against the

Nil Nil
Subsidiaries ! !

Nil Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

For detailed information on the “Outstanding Litigations and Material Developments”, please refer to
chapter titled “Outstanding Litigations and Material Developments” on page no. 195 of this Draft

Prospectus.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

There are no contingent liabilities as on the date of this Draft Prospectus. For detailed information on the
Contingent Liabilities on our Company, please refer Chapter titled “Financial Information as restated”
beginning on Page no. 158 of this Draft Prospectus.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Nature of Transactions

For the period
ended on Sep
30, 2018

For the year

ended on
March 31,
2018

For the year

ended on
March 31,
2017

(in Lakhs)

For the year
ended on
March 31,

pLo )

Payment of Remuneration to Directors 45.08 90.17 77.57 77.85
Loans Taken:

Opening Balance 11.24 0.00 15.06 17.27
Amount Raised 0.00 24.60 0.00 0.00
Amount Repaid -5.00 -13.36 -15.06 -2.21
Closing Balance 6.24 11.24 0.00 15.06
Loan Given:

Opening Balance 6.00 11.40 0.00 0.00
Amount Given 0.00 0.00 30.00 0.00
Amount Received 0.00 -5.40 -18.60 0.00
Closing Balance 6.00 6.00 11.40 0.00
Salary to Directors’ Relatives 0.00 0.00 1.11 1.50
Professmn.al Fee to Director’s Relatives 0.00 16.21 6.00 0.00
and Associate Concerns

Sales to Associate Concerns 22.42 0.00 0.00 0.00

For detailed information on the related party transactions executed by our Company, please refer
“Annexure — XXIV” appearing on page no. 178 of this Draft Prospectus under Chapter titled “Financial
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Information as restated” beginning on Page no. 158 of this Draft Prospectus.

FINANCING ARRANGEMENTS

The promoters, members of the promoter group, the directors of the company which is a promoter of the
issuer, the directors of the issuer and their relative have not financed the purchase by any other person
of securities of our Company other than in the normal course of the business of the financing entity during
the period of six months immediately preceding the date of this Draft Prospectus.

WEIGHTED AVERAGE PRICE OF THE SHARES ACQUIRED BY THE PROMOTORS

Our Promotors have not acquired any shares of the company during past one years from the date of filing
of this Draft Prospectus except acquisition of 75,00,000 Equity shares through Bonus Issue in the ratio of
750:1 of face value of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up at par on September 11, 2018.

No. of Equity Shares Acquired Weighted Average Price

Sr. No. Name of Promoters

during last one Year (in Rs. per equity share)
1. Mr. Mohammad Mohtashim 56,32,500 NIL
2. Mrs. Mahnaz Fatima 18,77,500 NIL

AVERAGE COST OF ACQUISITIONS OF SHARES

The average cost of acquisition of Equity shares by our Promotors is set forth in the table below:
Average Cost of Acquisition

Sr. No. Name of Promoters No. of Equity Shares held

per equity share*
1. Mr. Mohammad Mohtashim 56,32,450 0.01273
2. Mrs. Mahnaz Fatima 18,77,500 0.01331

*The average cost of acquisition of Equity Shares by our Promoters has been calculated by taking into
account the amount paid by the way of acquire, by way of issuance or transfer, the Equity Shares less
amount received by the for the sale of Equity Shares through transfer, if any and the net cost of acquisition
has been divided by total number of shares held as on date of the Draft Prospectus.

ISSUE OF SHARE FOR CONSIDERATION OTHE THAN CASH

Our Company has issued bonus shares in the ratio of 750:1 for consideration other than cash during last
one year.

PRE-IPO PLACEMENT

Our Company has not placed any Pre-IPO Placement.

SPLIT/ CONSOLIDATION

No Split or Consolidation were happened during the last one year.
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SECTION Il — RISK FACTORS

An investment in Equity Shares involves a high degree of risk. Prospective investors should carefully
consider all the information in this Draft Prospectus, particularly the “Our Business”, “Financial Statements
as Restated” and related notes, and “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operation” on page 101, 158 and 184 respectively of this Draft Prospectus and the risks and
uncertainties described below, before making a decision to invest in our Equity Shares.

Any of the following risks, individually or together, could adversely affect our business, financial condition,
results of operations or prospects, which could result in a decline in the value of our Equity Shares and the
loss of all or part of your investment in our Equity Shares. While we have described the risks and
uncertainties that our management believes are material, these risks and uncertainties may not be the
only risks and uncertainties we face. Additional risks and uncertainties, including those we currently are
not aware of or deem immaterial, may also have an adverse effect on our business, results of operations,
financial condition and prospects.

This Draft Prospectus contains forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. Our actual
results could differ materially from those anticipated in these forward-looking statements as a result of
certain factors, including the considerations described below and elsewhere in this Draft Prospectus.

The financial and other related implications of risks concerned, wherever quantifiable, have been disclosed
in the risk factors below. However, there are risk factors the potential effects of which are not quantifiable
and therefore no quantification has been provided with respect to such risk factors. In making an
investment decision, prospective investors must rely on their own examination of our Company and the
terms of the issue, including the merits and the risks involved. You should not invest in this issue unless you
are prepared to accept the risk of losing all or part of your investment, and you should consult your tax,
financial and legal advisors about the particular consequences to you of an investment in our Equity
Shares.

Unless otherwise stated, the financial information of our Company used in this section is derived from our
audited financial statements under Indian GAAP, as restated.

The Risk Factors have been determined on the basis of their materiality. The following factors have been
considered for determining the materiality of Risk Factors:

« Some events may not be material individually but may be found material collectively.
« Some events may have material impact qualitatively instead of quantitatively.
« Some events may not be material at present but may be having material impact in future.
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The risk factors are classified as under for the sake of better clarity and increased understanding:

Risk Factors

\/
Internal Risks l External Risks
¥ v
Re{;lg(lfgsks ' Other Risks

Issue Related
Risks

Business
Risks

INTERNAL RISK FACTORS
Business Specific / Company specific Risk

1.

There are certain labour laws and indirect tax related proceedings, notices and claims pending with
relevant statutory authorities at various jurisdictions against Our Company. Any adverse rulings or
decisions in such proceedings by such authorities against our Company may render us liable to
liabilities and penalties and may have an adverse material impact on our business and results of
operations.

Our company is involved in certain labour laws and indirect tax related proceedings. They have been
issued show cause notices under ESIC Act, 1948 and Service Tax Act.

Our Company had received a show cause notice regarding the proposed criminal prosecution for the
non-compliance with the provisions of ESI Act, 1948 and the regulations framed thereunder. The
Company was alleged to have failed to obtain requisite particulars required for declaration form as
required under Regulation 11, 12, 14 and 110 of the Employees’ State Insurance (General)
Regulations, 1950 read with Section 38 of the ESI Act. Our Company had provided reply regarding the
same to Deputy Director, Employees’ State Insurance Corporation, Telangana, stating that during the
period July 2017- September 2017, the Company became aware of the applicability of the ESI Act on
the Company and hence, promptly obtained the ESI registration on September 14, 2017 and started
paying the contribution towards the same.

Also our Company received a discrepancy notice reference no. C.No IV/16/67/2016 Div Il (Tech) from
the Service Tax Department to seek information and clarification with respect to certain
inconsistencies observed by them during the reconciliation of our service tax return and financial
statements for the financial year 2015-16.

These amounts are not part of aggregate amount involved provided below in table. Also, we cannot
assure you that, we, our promoters or our directors may not face legal proceedings in future; any
adverse decision in such legal proceedings may impact our business and results of operations.

For further details in relation to legal proceedings involving our Company, Promoters, Directors,
Group Company please refer the chapter titled —Outstanding Litigations and Material Developments
on page 195 of this Draft Prospectus. Except as mentioned above, there are no legal proceedings by
or against our Company, Directors and Promoters.

A classification of legal proceedings is mentioned below:
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Complaints
o Civil/ Tax P ) Aggregate
. Criminal o Labor Consumer under Section
Name of Entity . Arbitration Procee ) . amount
Proceedings . ) Disputes Complaints 138 of NI Act, .
Proceedings dings involved
1881
Company
By the Company Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
. Not
ﬁg:";tnthe Nil Nil 1 1 Nil Nil Ascertain
pany able
Promoters
By the Promoter Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Against the Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Promoter
Group Companies
By Group Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Companies
Agai
gainst Group Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Companies
Directors other than promoters
By the Directors Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Against the Nil il Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Directors
Subsidiaries
By the . . . . . . .
Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Subsidiaries ! I I I I ! !
Against the Nil il Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Subsidiaries

2. Our 99% revenue is generated from Google Asia Pacific Pte Ltd., by way of ‘Contextual
Advertisements’ on our website. If any party defaults in making the payment in the chain, then it
may dffect our financial position and ability to grow business in future.

Currently, we derive almost 99% of our revenue from the Google Asia Pacific Pte Ltd. by way of
Contextual Advertisements. All the revenue earned through contextual advertising depends on the
amount paid by the advertiser to Google for display of ad on Website.

Google then allocates ads to all the websites where the users have searched for solutions that
advertisers deal in. If any default is made by the advertiser or Google itself, then it may affect our
financial position along with our ability to grow our business in the future and attract new customers.

3. All the revenue payments received from Google Asia Pacific Pte Ltd. are calculated by Google itself
and we can’t verify such amount by any means. Thus, any error, omission or defaults in factors
considered by Google while estimation of revenue may affect our financial position and ability to
grow business in future.

Our website is registered at Google AdSense which helps us earn our revenue through means of
Contextual Advertising. It should be noted that all the revenue payments received by us from google
are 100% calculated by google considering various factors such as Advertisement Campaign amount
of advertiser, no of users visiting the website, no of users clicking on the ads displayed on the website
etc.

Please note that, Google does not share the means by which it arrives at the amount it pays us. Thus,
our inability on calculation of revenue may involve a risk of major fluctuation in our payments and
that may affect our financial position and ability to grow business in future.

4. Our current revenue that we receive from Google Asia Pacific Pte Ltd. is exposed foreign currency
exchange risk.
Our company earns approximately 99% of its revenue from Contextual Advertising on its website
through Google AdSense. The company receives all the payments from Google Asia Pacific Pte Ltd.
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which transfers the amount through a wire transfer. Such amount may be subject to foreign exchange
risk. The company makes no arrangement to hedge above risk and thus our revenue may be affected
adversely by any unfavourable change in our currency exchange rate w.r.t. foreign currency.

We require a number of approvals, licences, registrations and permits in the ordinary course of our
business. Some of the approvals are required to be transferred in the name of Tutorials Point (India)
Limited from Tutorials Point (India) Private Limited, pursuant to name change of our company and
any failure or delay in obtaining the same in a timely manner may adversely affect our operations.

We require a number of approvals, licenses, registrations and permits in ordinary course of our
business. Additionally, we need to apply for renewal of approvals which expire, from time to time, as
and when required in the ordinary course. Also, we were a private limited company in the name of
“Tutorials Point (India) Private Limited”, an online education service provider, is working towards
publishing high quality educational content, notes, videos & resources (e.g. coding terminals,
development tools, articles, questions & answers) to technical students as well as IT professionals
worldwide. As per Companies Act, 2013, a private limited company can be converted into public
limited company. After complying with the relevant procedure of Companies Act, 2013, the said
private limited company was converted into a public limited company in the year, 2018. After
conversion there was change of name of the company from “Tutorials Point (India) Private Limited”
to “Tutorials Point (India) Limited” pursuant to Rule 29 of the Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014.
We shall be taking necessary steps for transferring the approvals in new name of our company. In
case we fail to transfer/renew/ obtain the same in name of the company same may adversely affect
our business or we may not be able to carry our business.

We depend on certain brand names and our corporate name and logo that we may not be able to
protect and/or maintain.

Our ability to provide our solutions depends upon the recognition of our brand names and associated
consumer goodwill. Currently, we have applied for trademark of our logo under the Trade Marks
Act, 1999. Consequently, we do not enjoy the statutory protections accorded to registered
trademarks in India for logo of our company, which is currently pending for approval. In the absence
of approval of our application, competitors and other companies may challenge the validity or scope
of our intellectual property right over these brands or our corporate name or logo. As a result, we
may be required to invest significant resources in developing new brands or names, which could
materially and adversely affect our business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects.

There is no guarantee that the application for registration of our logo will be accepted in favour of
the Company. This may affect our ability to protect our trademark in the event of any infringement
of our intellectual property. The details of trademark/logo used by the company are as under:

o Application
Description Label Applicant PP Date of Filing Status
Number
\ETY
Tutorials
b i
@ Color Point 4017889 05/12/2018 Objected
tutorialspoint (LOgO) (Indla)
e Limited
Tutorials
o e Color Point Advertised and
tutoriy! (Logo) (india) 4025004 12/12/2018 Accepted
Limited

In addition to same, our failure to comply with existing or increased regulations, or the introduction
of changes to existing regulations, could adversely affect our business, financial condition, results of
operations and prospects. We cannot assure you that the approvals, licences, registrations and
permits issued to us would not be suspended or revoked in the event of non-compliance or alleged
non-compliance with any terms or conditions thereof, or pursuant to any regulatory action.

The material approvals, licences or permits required for our business include trade licence, fire
licences, excise and tax laws and shops and establishment licences, as applicable. See “Government
and other Statutory Approvals” on page 198 of this Draft Prospectus for further details on the

required material approvals for the operation of our business.

Page 23 of 304




10.

tutorialspoint

Our business is subject to seasonal volatility, which may contribute to fluctuations in our results of
operations and financial condition.

Our company is an online education service provider that works towards publishing high quality
educational content, notes, videos & resources to technical students as well as IT professionals
worldwide. As compared to normal usage by viewers, our website users usually shoot up during the
examinations period. The users during period October to March are usually higher than the users in
other months. Accordingly, our revenue in one quarter may not accurately reflect the revenue trend
for the whole Financial Year. This seasonality in education industry and its impacts may cause
fluctuations in our results of operations and financial conditions

We have a limited operating history in a new market at the intersection of the rapidly evolving
technology and e-learning and our historical operating & financial results may not be indicative of
future performance, which makes it difficult to predict our future business prospects and financial
performance.

We have a limited operating history, which makes it difficult to evaluate our future prospects. We
are launching ‘Tutorix’ app in early 2019. Tutorix is an engaging video learning kit for Maths & Science
for students that aims to make learning fun and easier. It offers an engaging educational kit for Math
& Science for 6th-12th classes along with IIT-JEE & NEET exams preparation and collaborates
students, tutors and parents to enrich the learning experience at an affordable cost. Therefore, we
operate at the intersection of technology and education industries, both of which are rapidly
evolving.

This new product lets the company to enter into a Freemium model of revenue rather than just being
dependent on ‘Contextual Advertising’, which currently accounts for approx. 99% of our revenue.

However, we cannot assure you that we can successfully implement our business model. As the
market and our business develop, we may modify our platform, products and services. These changes
may not achieve expected results and may have a material and adverse impact on our results of
operations and financial condition. Although, due to our limited operating history, our past revenues
and historical growth rate may not be indicative of our future performance. We cannot assure you
that we will be able to achieve similar results or grow at the same rate as we had in the past or at all.
Rather than relying on our historical operating and financial results to evaluate us, you should
consider our business prospects in light of the risks and difficulties we may encounter as an early-
stage company operating in a new market, including, among other things, our ability to expand our
user base and convert non-paying users into paying users, provide high-quality products and services,
enhance our technology and data capabilities, build our reputation and promote our brand, improve
our operational efficiency, attract, retain and motivate talented employees, and anticipate and adapt
to changing market conditions. We may not be able to successfully address these risks and difficulties,
which could significantly harm our business, results of operations and financial condition.

We may suffer loss of income if our products/ services are duplicated by our competitors.

As our industry is content oriented, there is constant need for updating and innovation. Our success
highly depends upon the adaptability of changing learning patterns and technology as per the latest
trends and the acceptance of the product/services in the market. If any of our product/services hits
the market and receive over whelming response, our competitors may tend to copy our product to
increase their market share and revenues and take due advantage; thus, hampering our market.
Since our services are not registered, we may not be able to claim our rights over it and could suffer
loss of income thereby affecting our operations and our results of operations.

Our industry is Personnel intensive and our business operations may be materially adversely
affected by strikes, work stoppages or increased salaries demands by our employees or content
creators.

Our industry being Staff intensive is highly dependent on trained technical staff for development &
creation of content published in the website. Shortage of skilled personnel or work stoppages caused
by disagreements with employees could have an adverse effect on our business and results of
operations. Our Company has taken efforts to maintain a lower attrition among the employees by
facilitating them with various in-house facilities. We have not experienced any major disruptions in
our business operations due to disputes or other problems with our work force in the past; however,
there can be no assurance that we will not experience such disruptions in the future. Such disruptions
may adversely affect our business and results of operations and may also divert the management's
attention and result in increased costs.
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India has stringent labour legislation that protects the interests of workers, including legislation that
sets forth detailed procedures for the establishment of unions, dispute resolution and employee
removal and legislation that imposes certain financial obligations on employers upon retrenchment.
We are also subject to laws and regulations governing relationships with employees, in such areas as
minimum wage and maximum working hours, overtime, working conditions, hiring and terminating
of employees and work permits. Although our employees are not currently unionized, there can be
no assurance that they will not unionize in the future. If our employees unionize, it may become
difficult for us to maintain flexible employee’s policies, and we may face the threat of employee’s
unrest, work stoppages and diversion of our management's attention due to union intervention,
which may have a material adverse impact on our business, results of operations and financial
condition.

Our entire servers for the www.tutorialspoint.com are situated at the Data Centre operated by
Hetzner Inc. situated in Germany; and are kept at the Germany facility. Having servers kept with
single vendor and with predominantly in one facility can impact our operations and performance
significantly in various situations

(i) Risk due to some natural or unnatural calamity on the facility- earthquake, flood and others.

(ii) Single location risk- all our servers are located out of Hetzner facility at Germany and there could
be service outrage because of geographic/location specific issues

(iii) Cost of Power, cost of leasing rack space may increase and is not in our control as we use Hetzner
facility- we may not be in a position to negotiate the same.

(iv) Bandwidth outrage could disrupt our service temporarily.

Our Service may face a downtime along with loss of client data due to security or malware attack
which may be completely unknown to us at this point of time.

In our Industry, due to entire dependence on the computers related hardware and software we may
have vulnerabilities impacting operations, security, client data and others significantly. Security
threats include any kind of malware attack or attack of unknown bugs and other issues. Such attacks
are completely unknown to us at this point of time and this can also result in the loss of client data.
Such kind of security attacks are faced by various similar cloud service providers globally.

Our results of operations may be materially adversely affected by our failure to anticipate and
respond to changes in ed-tech and consumer preferences in a timely manner.

Our results of operations depend upon the continued demand by consumers for our solutions. We
believe that our success depends in large part upon our ability to anticipate, gauge and respond in a
timely manner to changing ed-tech trends and consumer demands and preferences and upon the
appeal of our products/services. If we are unable to anticipate consumer preferences or industry
changes, or if we are unable to modify our products/services on a timely basis, we may lose
customers. A decline in demand for our products/services may lead to lower revenue which could
have a material adverse effect on our brand, reputation, results of operations and financial condition.

Our company may face time overrun issues in implementing its tutorix project, which is proposed
to be made operational by part financing through the IPO proceeds.

As per our company estimates, the commercial operations for the tutorix project is scheduled to start
from FY 2019-20, Accordingly, the company is expected to live education content for class VI and VII
in the month of April, 2019 and June, 2019. In case of any future event which may lead to any change
in the proposed project, there may be delay in the implementation of the project further leading to
cost overrun issues or in case of occurrence of such events, it may affect our growth plans and
financial performance.

Change in economic scenario of the advertiser’s country may affect our revenue sharply.

All the revenue earned through contextual advertising depends on the amount paid by the advertiser
to Google for display of ad on Website. Google then allocates ads to all the websites where the users
have searched for solutions that advertisers deal in. Thus, our revenue majorly depends on the
amount of Advertisement Campaign of advertiser with Google.

Any change in economic scenario in the country (from where the advertiser belongs) may sharply
decrease the campaign amount with google, which in turn will affect our revenues. A decrease in the
advertisement campaign amounts of ads shown at our website will decrease our revenue and vice-
versa.
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Our Company has unsecured loans which are repayable on demand. Any demand loan from lenders
for repayment of such unsecured loans, may adversely affect our cash flows.

As on September 30, 2018, our Company had unsecured loans amounting to Rs. 1.24 lakhs from
related parties that are repayable on demand to the relevant lender. Such loans are not repayable in
accordance with any agreed repayment schedule and may be recalled by the relevant lender at any
time. Any such unexpected demand or accelerated repayment may have a material adverse effect
on the business, cash flows and financial condition of the borrower against which repayment is
sought. Any demand from lenders for repayment of such unsecured loans, may adversely affect our
cash flows. For further details of unsecured loans of our Company, please refer chapter titled
“Financial Statements as restated” beginning on page 158 of the Draft Prospectus.

Within the parameters as mentioned in the chapter titled ‘Objects of this Issue’ beginning on page
63 of this Draft Prospectus, our Company’s management will have flexibility in applying the
proceeds of this Issue. The fund requirement and deployment mentioned in the ‘Objects of the Issue’
have not been appraised by any bank or financial institution.

We intend to use entire fresh Issue Proceeds towards Development and Creation of Educational
Content, Purchase of Equipment and Software & for General Corporate Purpose.

We intend to deploy the Net Issue Proceeds in FY 2018-19, 2019-20 and 2020-21 and such
deployment is based on certain assumptions and strategy which our Company believes to implement
in future. The funds raised from the fresh Issue may remain idle on account of change in assumptions,
market conditions, strategy of our Company, etc., For further details on the use of the Issue Proceeds,
please refer chapter titled "Objects of the Issue" beginning on page 63 of this draft prospectus.

The deployment of funds for the purposes described above is at the discretion of our Company’s
Board of Directors. The fund requirement and deployment are based on internal management
estimates and has not been appraised by any bank or financial institution. Accordingly, within the
parameters as mentioned in the chapter titled ‘Objects of the Issue’ beginning on page 63 of this
Draft Prospectus, the Management will have significant flexibility in applying the proceeds received
by our Company from the issue. However, the Company shall comply with Section 27 of the
Companies Act, 2013 before varying the ‘Object of the issue’. Our Board of Directors will monitor the
utilization of the proceeds of this issue.

The company has not placed any order for purchase of Equipment and Software in relation to the
objects of the issue as of now.

Our company intends to use 10.12% of the net issue proceeds for purchase of Equipment and
Software details of which is mentioned under chapter titled "Objects of the Issue" beginning on page
63 of this Draft Prospectus. However, till date we have not placed any order for the purchase of such
equipment and software. Following is the detail of Equipment and Software whose order shall be
placed by the company in during the course of completion of our project:

Amount (Rs. % of Total Issue % of Net Issue Status of

Particulars

in Lakhs) proceeds proceeds order
Computer Peripherals &

9 o,
Software Cost 127.52 8.83% 10.12% To be placed

An inability to manage our growth could disrupt our business and reduce our profitability.

Since incorporation our Company has experienced high growth as we have been providing high
quality content to students and professional all over the world. We foresee our business to continue
to scale as we gain wide visibility and diversify our product/ service range. Particularly, continued
expansion increases the challenges involved in:

Refinement of content already published, Developing and creation of New content, Improving our
internal administrative, infrastructure, communications, internal control and other internal systems;

Preserving a uniform culture, values and work environment; and Recruiting, training and retaining
sufficient skilled management, designing and marketing personnel; maintaining high levels of
product quality and customer satisfaction;

Any inability to manage our growth may have an adverse effect on our business and results of
operations.

Quality concerns could adversely impact our business. We are highly dependent on the Accuracy,
Quality and Completeness of the content created and published on our website.
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The business of our Company is dependent on the trust our customers have in the Accuracy, Quality
and Completeness of our services. Any services provided by us do not comply with the quality
specifications or standards prevalent in the business or market segment, may result in customer
dissatisfaction, which may have an adverse effect on our sales and profitability.

Increased competition for skilled employees and salary increases for our employees may reduce
our profit margin.

Due to sustained economic growth in India and increased competition for skilled employees in India
over the last few years, wages of skilled employees are increasing at a fast rate. Accordingly, we may
need to increase our levels of employee compensation rapidly to remain competitive in attracting
the quality of employees that our business requires. Salary increases may reduce our profit margins
and have a material and adverse effect on our results of operations.

We rely on our information technology systems and any failures in our systems could adversely
impact our business.

As our business is entirely based on technology including our established website i.e.
www.tutorialspoint.com and www.tutorix.com we depend extensively on our information
technology systems to provide us connectivity across our business functions through our software,
hardware and connectivity systems. We are in the process of upgrading our information technology
infrastructure and any disruptions in the implementation or functioning thereafter could adversely
affect our business operations. Any delay in implementation or any disruptions in the functioning
could disrupt our ability to track, record and analyse the services that we provide and cause
disruptions of operations, including, among others, an inability to render services.

Our Company has made delay in certain filings under various Statutory Acts applicable to it in the
past years.

Our Company has made delay in certain compliances under various Statutory Acts applicable to it in
the past years. Although they have not been furnished with any notices by the RoC/any other
statutory authority with respect to this non-compliance, we cannot guarantee that our Company will
not be subject to any penalties for the said violations in future. Such non-compliances may have an
adverse impact on our reputation, business and results of operations.

If we are unable to source business opportunities effectively, we may not achieve our financial
objectives.

Our ability to achieve our financial objectives will depend on our ability to identify, evaluate and
accomplish business opportunities. To grow our business, we will need to hire, train, supervise and
manage new employees and to implement systems capable of effectively accommodating our
growth. However, we cannot assure you that any such employees will contribute to the success of
our business or that we will implement such systems effectively. Our failure to source business
opportunities effectively could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition
and results of operations. It also is possible that the strategies used by us in the future may be
different from those presently in use. No assurance can be given that our analyses of market and
other data or the strategies we use or plans in future to use will be successful under various market
conditions.

Property on which our registered office and content is created is not owned by us. In the event, we
are unable to renew lease agreements for registered office, or if such agreements are terminated,
we may suffer a disruption in our operations.

Our Company does not own our registered office located at Plot No 66, 3rd Floor, Vamsiram’s Jyothi
Celestia, Kavuri Hills Lane, Phase- 2, Opp. Police Station, Madhapur, Hyderabad, TG 500081IN, and
same has been taken by us on rent basis. The agreement is renewable on mutually agreed terms. In
the event of the said agreement is not being renewed or in case we have to vacate the said premises
then our business operations may be disturbed till the time we are able to locate to any new premises
for undertaking our administrative activities. Currently, there has been an extension in the deed upto
February 2019. This has been agreed upon verbally and therefore we do not have documentary proof
of the same.

For details on properties taken on lease/ rent by us please refer to the heading titled “Land &
Property” in chapter titled “Our Business” beginning on page 120 of this Draft Prospectus.

There is no monitoring agency appointed by Our Company and the deployment of funds are at the
discretion of our Management and our Board of Directors, though it shall be monitored by the Audit
Committee.
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As per SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2018 appointment of monitoring agency is required only for Issue size
above Rs. 10,000 Lakhs. Hence, we have not appointed a monitoring agency to monitor the utilization
of Issue proceeds. However, the audit committee of our Board will monitor the utilization of Issue
proceeds. Further, our Company shall inform about material deviations in the utilization of Issue
proceeds to the BSE Limited and shall also simultaneously make the material deviations / adverse
comments of the audit committee public.

We may not be successful in implementing our business and advertisement strategies.

The success of our business depends substantially on our ability to implement our business and
advertisement strategies effectively. Even though we have successfully executed above strategies in
the past, there is no guarantee that we can implement the same on time and within the estimated
budget going forward, or that we will be able to meet the expectations of our targeted clients.
Changes in regulations applicable to us may also make it difficult to implement our business
strategies. Failure to implement our business and advertisement strategies would have a material
adverse effect on our business and results of operations.

Our success depends largely upon the services of our Promoter Directors and other Key Managerial
Personnel and our ability to attract and retain them. Demand for Key Managerial Personnel in the
industry is intense and our inability to attract and retain Key Managerial Personnel may affect the
operations of our Company

Our Directors and key managerial personnel have built relations with clients and other persons who
are connected with our business. Our success is substantially dependent on the expertise and
services of our Directors and our Key Managerial Personnel. They provide expertise which enables us
to make well informed decisions in relation to our business and our future prospects. Our future
performance will depend upon the continued services of these persons. We cannot assure you that
we will be able to retain any or all, or that our succession planning will help to replace, the key
members of our management. The loss of the services of such key members of our management
team and the failure of any succession plans to replace such key members could have an adverse
effect on our business and the results of our operations.

In addition to normal remuneration or benefits and reimbursement of expenses, some of our
Directors and key managerial personnel are interested in our Company to the extent of their
shareholding and dividend entitlement in our Company.

Our Directors and Key Managerial Personnel are interested in our Company to the extent of
remuneration paid to them for services rendered and reimbursement of expenses payable to them.
In addition, some of our Directors and Key Managerial Personnel may also be interested to the extent
of their shareholding and dividend entitlement in our Company. For further information, see “Capital
Structure” and “Our Management” on pages 49 and 133, respectively, of this Draft Prospectus.

We have entered into certain related party transactions and may continue to do so.

We have entered into related party transactions with our Promoters and Directors. While we believe
that all such transactions have been conducted on the arm’s length basis, however it is difficult to
ascertain whether more favourable terms would have been achieved had such transactions been
entered with unrelated parties. Furthermore, it is likely that we will enter into related party
transactions in the future. For details of these transactions, please refer to section titled “Related
Party Transactions” at page 156 of this Draft Prospectus.

Our company has no insurance policies to cover all risks, specifically risks like product
defect/liability risk, loss of profits and terrorism. In the event of the occurrence of such events, our
company may be subject to possible risk of loss.

Our Company has not obtained insurance coverage in respect of all risks. In absence of any coverage
of insurance our company faces the risks of loss of profit due to product defect/liability risk, loss of
profits, losses due to terrorism, etc. If we suffer a significant uninsured loss, our business, financial
condition and results of operations may be materially and adversely affected.

Our ability to pay dividends will depend upon future earnings, financial condition, cash flows,
working capital requirements, capital expenditures and other factors

The amount of our future dividend payments, if any, will depend upon various factors such as our
future earnings, financial condition, cash flows, working capital requirements, capital expenditures
and other factors. There can be no assurance that we shall have distributable funds or that we will
declare dividends in the future. Additionally, the terms of any financing which we may seek in future,
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may contain restrictive covenants which may also affect some of the rights of our shareholders,
including the payment of the dividend.

Our future funds requirements, in the form of fresh issue of capital or securities and/ or loans taken
by us, may be prejudicial to the interest of the shareholders depending upon the terms on which
they are eventually raised.

We may require additional capital from time to time depending on our business needs. Any fresh
issue of shares or convertible securities would dilute the shareholding of the existing shareholders
and such issuance may be done on terms and conditions, which may not be favourable to the then
existing shareholders. If such funds are raised in the form of loans or debt, then it may substantially
increase our interest burden and decrease our cash flows, thus prejudicially affecting our profitability
and ability to pay dividends to our shareholders.

Our Promoters will continue jointly to retain majority control over our Company after the Issue,
which will allow them to determine the outcome of matters submitted to shareholders for
approval.

After completion of the issue, our Promoters will collectively own 70.50 % of the Equity Shares. As a
result, our Promoters will be able to exercise a significant degree of influence over us and will be able
to control the outcome of any proposal that can be approved by a majority shareholder vote,
including, the election of members to our Board, in accordance with the Companies Act and our
Articles of Association. Such a concentration of ownership may also have the effect of delaying,
preventing or deterring a change in control of our Company.

In addition, our Promoters will continue to have the ability to cause us to take actions that are not
in, or may conflict with, our interests or the interests of some or all of our creditors or minority
shareholders, and we cannot assure you that such actions will not have an adverse effect on our
future financial performance or the price of our Equity Shares.

We could be harmed by employee misconduct or errors that are difficult to detect and any such
incidences could adversely affect our financial condition, results of operations and reputation.

Employee misconduct or errors could expose us to business risks or losses, including regulatory
sanctions and serious harm to our reputation. There can be no assurance that we will be able to
detect or deter such misconduct. Moreover, the precautions we take to prevent and detect such
activity may not be effective in all cases. Our employees and agents may also commit errors that
could subject us to claims and proceedings for alleged negligence, as well as regulatory actions on
account of which our business, financial condition, results of operations and goodwill could be
adversely affected.

We may not be able to maintain similar level of pricing for Tutorix with our customers which may
significantly impact our financials and future growth ability

We may not be able to keep the price for Tutorix at similar level impacting our customer acquisition,
financials and future growth materially. It is important in our business to be very cost competitive to
attract customer and our inability to cope with increasing competition from global as well as local
players may impact our ability to pass similar level of pricing. Typically, hardware cost for the same
configuration goes down every year, our inability to pass equivalent fall in price as the fall in hardware
cost can again impact our competitiveness. Also, pricing may be an important business strategy and
we may reduce more than the fall in input cost impacting our business profitability.

Usage of open source software for most of our products can impact us with non-compliance of
licensing terms

Generally, our company uses the open source software for most of our products. The usage of open
source software can impact the company with non-compliance of various licensing terms.

Issue Specific Risks

38.

There are restrictions on daily/ weekly/ monthly movements in the price of the Equity Shares, which
may adversely affect a shareholder’s ability to sell, or the price at which it can sell, Equity Shares
at a particular point in time.

Once listed, we would be subject to circuit breakers imposed by all stock exchanges in India, which
does not allow transactions beyond specified increases or decreases in the price of the Equity Shares.
This circuit breaker operates independently of the index-based market-wide circuit breakers
generally imposed by SEBI on Indian stock exchanges. The percentage limit on circuit breakers is set
by the stock exchanges based on the historical volatility in the price and trading volume of the Equity
Shares. The stock exchanges do not inform us of the percentage limit of the circuit breaker in effect
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from time to time and may change it without our knowledge. This circuit breaker limits the upward
and downward movements in the price of the Equity Shares. As a result of this circuit breaker, no
assurance may be given regarding your ability to sell your Equity Shares or the price at which you
may be able to sell your Equity Shares at any particular time.

After this Issue, the price of the Equity Shares may be highly volatile, or an active trading market
for the Equity Shares may not develop.

The price of the Equity Shares on the Stock Exchanges may fluctuate as a result of the factors,
including:

 Volatility in the Indian and global capital market;

« Company’s results of operations and financial performance;

o Performance of Company’s competitors;

« Adverse media reports on Company or pertaining to the cloud computing Industry;
« Changes in our estimates of performance or recommendations by financial analysts;
« Significant developments in India’s economic and fiscal policies; and

« Significant developments in India’s environmental regulations.

Current valuations may not be sustainable in the future and may also not be reflective of future
valuations for our industry and our Company. There has been no public market for the Equity Shares
and the prices of the Equity Shares may fluctuate after this Issue. There can be no assurance that an
active trading market for the Equity Shares will develop or be sustained after this Issue or that the
price at which the Equity Shares are initially traded will correspond to the price at which the Equity
Shares will trade in the market subsequent to this Issue.

The Issue price of our Equity Shares may not be indicative of the market price of our Equity Shares
dfter the Issue and the market price of our Equity Shares may decline below the issue price and you
may not be able to sell your Equity Shares at or above the Issue Price.

The Issue Price of our Equity Shares has been determined by Fixed Price Method. This price is be
based on numerous factors (For further information, please refer chapter titled “Basis for Issue Price”
beginning on page 71 of this Draft Prospectus and may not be indicative of the market price of our
Equity Shares after the Issue. The market price of our Equity Shares could be subject to significant
fluctuations after the Issue and may decline below the Issue Price. We cannot assure you that you
will be able to sell your Equity Shares at or above the Issue Price. Among the factors that could affect
our share price include without limitation. The following:

« Half yearly variations in the rate of growth of our financial indicators, such as earnings per share,
net income and revenues;

« Changes in revenue or earnings estimates or publication of research reports by analysts;

« Speculation in the press or investment community;

« General market conditions; and

« Domestic and international economic, legal and regulatory factors unrelated to our performance.

You will not be able to sell immediately on Stock Exchange any of the Equity Shares you purchase
in the issue until the Issue receives appropriate trading permissions.

The Equity Shares will be listed on the Stock Exchange. Pursuant to Indian regulations, certain actions
must be completed before the Equity Shares can be listed and trading may commence. We cannot
assure you that the Equity Shares will be credited to investor’s demat accounts, or that trading in the
Equity Shares will commence, within the time periods specified in the Draft Prospectus. Any failure
or delay in obtaining the approval would restrict your ability to dispose of the Equity Shares. In
accordance with section 40 of the Companies Act, 2013, in the event that the permission of listing
the Equity Shares is denied by the stock exchanges, we are required to refund all monies collected to
investors.

Sale of Equity Shares by our Promoter or other significant shareholder(s) may adversely affect the
trading price of the Equity Shares.

Any instance of disinvestments of equity shares by our Promoter or by other significant
shareholder(s) may significantly affect the trading price of our Equity Shares. Further, our market
price may also be adversely affected even if there is a perception or belief that such sales of Equity
Shares might occur.
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EXTERNAL RISK FACTORS

Industry Related Risks

43.

Changes in government regulations or their implementation could disrupt our operations and
adversely affect our business and results of operations.

Our business and industry are regulated by different laws, rules and regulations framed by the Central
and State Government. These regulations can be amended/ changed on a short notice at the
discretion of the Government. If we fail to comply with all applicable regulations or if the regulations
governing our business or their implementation change adversely, we may incur increased costs or
be subject to penalties, which could disrupt our operations and adversely affect our business and
results of operations.

Other Risks

44.

45.

The Companies Act, 2013 has effected significant changes to the existing Indian company law
framework, which may subject us to higher compliance requirements and increase our compliance
costs.

A majority of the provisions and rules under the Companies Act, 2013 have recently been notified
and have come into effect from the date of their respective notification, resulting in the
corresponding provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 ceasing to have effect. The Companies Act,
2013 has brought into effect significant changes to the Indian company law framework, such as in
the provisions related to issue of capital, disclosures in draft prospectus, corporate governance
norms, audit matters, related party transactions, introduction of a provision allowing the initiation
of class action suits in India against companies by shareholders or depositors, a restriction on
investment by an Indian company through more than two layers of subsidiary investment companies
(subject to certain permitted exceptions), prohibitions on loans to directors and insider trading and
restrictions on directors and key managerial personnel from engaging in forward dealing. To ensure
compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013, we may need to allocate additional
resources, which may increase our regulatory compliance costs and divert management attention.

The Companies Act, 2013 introduced certain additional requirements which do not have
corresponding equivalents under the Companies Act, 1956. Accordingly, we may face challenges in
interpreting and complying with such provisions due to limited jurisprudence on them. In the event,
our interpretation of such provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 differs from, or contradicts with,
any judicial pronouncements or clarifications issued by the Government in the future, we may face
regulatory actions or we may be required to undertake remedial steps. We may face difficulties in
complying with any such overlapping requirements. Further, we cannot currently determine the
impact of provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 which are yet to come in force. Any increase in our
compliance requirements or in our compliance costs may have an adverse effect on our business and
results of operations.

You may be subject to Indian taxes arising out of capital gains on the sale of the Equity Shares.

Under current Indian tax laws, capital gains arising from the sale of equity shares within 12 months
in an Indian company are classified as short-term capital gains and generally taxable. Any gain
realized on the sale of listed equity shares on a stock exchange that are held for more than 12 months
is considered as long-term capital gains and currently, such gains are not be subject to capital gains
tax in India if Securities Transaction tax (“STT”) has been paid on the transaction. STT is levied on and
collected by a domestic stock exchange on which equity shares are sold. The Finance Act, 2018, has
withdrawn the exemption on long-term capital gains tax from 1 April 2018 and to impose 10%, tax
on such long-term capital gains in excess of Rs. 1,00,000. Any long-term gain realized on the sale of
equity shares, which are sold other than on a recognized stock exchange and on which no STT has
been paid, is also subject to tax in India. Capital gains arising from the sale of equity shares are exempt
from taxation in India where an exemption from taxation in India is provided under a treaty between
India and the country of which the seller is resident. Generally, Indian tax treaties do not limit India’s
ability to impose tax on capital gains. As a result, residents of other countries may be liable to pay
tax in India as well as in their own jurisdiction on a gain on the sale of equity shares.
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Significant differences exist between Indian GAAP and other accounting principles, such as U.S.
GAAP and IFRS, which may be material to the financial statements prepared and presented in
accordance with SEBI ICDR Regulations contained in this Draft Prospectus

As stated in the reports of the Auditor included in this Draft Prospectus under chapter “Financial
Statements as restated” beginning on page 158, the financial statements included in this Draft
Prospectus are based on financial information that is based on the audited financial statements that
are prepared and presented in conformity with Indian GAAP and restated in accordance with the SEBI
ICDR Regulations, and no attempt has been made to reconcile any of the information given in this
Draft Prospectus to any other principles or to base it on any other standards. Indian GAAP differs
from accounting principles and auditing standards with which prospective investors may be familiar
in other countries, such as U.S. GAAP and IFRS. Significant differences exist between Indian GAAP and
U.S. GAAP and IFRS, which may be material to the financial information prepared and presented in
accordance with Indian GAAP contained in this Draft Prospectus. Accordingly, the degree to which
the financial information included in this Draft Prospectus will provide meaningful information is
dependent on familiarity with Indian GAAP, the Companies Act and the SEBI ICDR Regulations. Any
reliance by persons not familiar with Indian GAAP on the financial disclosures presented in this Draft
Prospectus should accordingly be limited.

Taxes and other levies imposed by the Government of India or other State Governments, as well as
other financial policies and regulations, may have a material adverse effect on our business,
financial condition and results of operations.

Taxes and other levies imposed by the Central or State Governments in India that affect our industry
include:

« Custom duties on imports of computers, servers and other accessories.
« Goods and Service Tax (GST) on certain raw materials and components; and

« Other new or special taxes and surcharges introduced on a permanent or temporary basis from
time to time.

These taxes and levies affect the cost and prices of our products and therefore demand for our
product. An increase in any of these taxes or levies, or the imposition of new taxes or levies in the
future, may have a material adverse effect on our business, profitability and financial condition.

Political instability or a change in economic liberalization and deregulation policies could seriously
harm business and economic conditions in India generally and our business in particular.

The Government of India has traditionally exercised and continues to exercise influence over many
aspects of the economy. Our business and the market price and liquidity of our Equity Shares may be
affected by interest rates, changes in Government policy, taxation, social and civil unrest and other
political, economic or other developments in or affecting India. The rate of economic liberalization
could change, and specific laws and policies affecting the information technology sector, foreign
investment and other matters affecting investment in our securities could change as well. Any
significant change in such liberalization and de-regulation policies could adversely affect business and
economic conditions in India, generally, and our business, prospects, financial condition and results
of operations, in particular.

We cannot guarantee the accuracy or completeness of facts and other statistics with respect to
India, the Indian economy and industry in which our company operates contained in the Draft
Prospectus.

While facts and other statistics in this Draft Prospectus relating to India, the Indian economy and the
industry in which our company operates has been based on various government publications and
reports from government agencies that we believe are reliable, we cannot guarantee the quality or
reliability of such materials. While we have taken reasonable care in the reproduction of such
information, industry facts and other statistics have not been prepared or independently verified by
us or any of our respective affiliates or advisors and, therefore we make no representation as to their
accuracy or completeness. These facts and other statistics include the facts and statistics included in
the chapter titled ‘Our Industry’ beginning on page 75 of the Draft Prospectus. Due to possibly flawed
or ineffective data collection methods or discrepancies between published information and market
practice and other problems, the statistics herein may be inaccurate or may not be comparable to
statistics produced elsewhere and should not be unduly relied upon. Further, there is no assurance
that they are stated or compiled on the same basis or with the same degree of accuracy, as the case
may be, elsewhere.
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Changing laws, rules and regulations and legal uncertainties, including adverse application of tax
laws, may adversely affect our business and financial performance.

Our business and financial performance could be adversely affected by unfavourable changes in or
interpretations of existing, or the promulgation of new laws, rules and regulations applicable to us
and our business. Please refer to “Key Industry Regulations and Policies” on page no. 122 for details
of the laws currently applicable to us. There can be no assurance that the Government of India may
not implement new regulations and policies which will require us to obtain approvals and licenses
from the Government of India and other regulatory bodies or impose onerous requirements and
conditions on our operations. Any such changes and the related uncertainties with respect to the
applicability, interpretation and implementation of any amendment to, or change to governing laws,
regulation or policy in the jurisdictions in which we operate may have a material adverse effect on
our business, financial condition and results of operations. In addition, we may have to incur
expenditures to comply with the requirements of any new regulations, which may also materially
harm our results of operations. Any unfavourable changes to the laws and regulations applicable to
us could also subject us to additional liabilities. GST has been implemented with effect from July 1,
2017 and has replaced the indirect taxes on goods and services such as central excise duty, service
tax, central sales tax, state VAT and surcharge

Currently being collected by the central and state governments. The GST is expected to increase tax
incidence and administrative compliance. Given the limited availability of information in the public
domain concerning the GST, we are unable to provide any assurance as to the tax regime following
implementation of the GST. The implementation of this new structure may be affected by any
disagreement between certain state Governments, which could create uncertainty. Any future
amendments may affect our overall tax efficiency and may result in significant additional taxes
becoming payable.

Further, the general anti avoidance rules (“GAAR”) provisions have been made effective from
assessment year 2018-19 onwards, i.e.; financial Year 2017-18 onwards and the same may get
triggered once transactions are undertaken to avoid tax. The consequences of the GAAR provisions
being applied to an arrangement could result in denial of tax benefit amongst other consequences.
In the absence of any precedents on the subject, the application of these provisions is uncertain.

The application of various Indian tax laws, rules and regulations to our business, currently or in the
future, is subject to interpretation by the applicable taxation authorities. If such tax laws, rules and
regulations are amended, new adverse laws, rules or regulations are adopted or current laws are
interpreted adversely to our interests, the results could increase our tax payments (prospectively or
retrospectively) and/or subject us to penalties. Further, changes in capital gains tax or tax on capital
market transactions or sale of shares could affect investor returns. As a result, any such changes or
interpretations could have an adverse effect on our business and financial performance

Financial instability in Indian financial markets could adversely affect Our Company’s results of
operations and financial condition.

In this globalized world, the Indian economy and financial markets are significantly influenced by
worldwide economic, financial and market conditions. Any financial turmaoil, say in the United States
of America, Europe, China or other emerging economies, may have a negative impact on the Indian
economy. Although economic conditions differ in each country, investors’ reactions to any significant
developments in one country can have adverse effects on the financial and market conditions in
other countries. A loss in investor confidence in the financial systems, particularly in other emerging
markets, may cause increased volatility in Indian financial markets. Indian financial markets have also
experienced the contagion effect of the global financial turmoil. Any prolonged financial crisis may
have an adverse impact on the Indian economy, thereby resulting in a material and adverse effect on
our Company's business, operations, financial condition, profitability and price of its Shares. Stock
exchanges in India have in the past experienced substantial fluctuations in the prices of listed
securities.

Conditions in the Indian securities market may affect the price or liquidity of our Equity Shares.

The Indian securities markets are smaller than securities markets in more developed economies and
the regulation and monitoring of Indian securities markets and the activities of investors, brokers and
other participants differ, in some cases significantly, from those in the more developed economies.
Indian stock exchanges have in the past experienced substantial fluctuations in the prices of listed
securities. Further, the Indian stock exchanges have experienced volatility in the recent times. The
Indian stock exchanges have also experienced problems that have affected the market price and
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liquidity of the securities of Indian companies, such as temporary exchange closures, broker defaults,
settlement delays and strikes by brokers. In addition, the governing bodies of the Indian stock
exchanges have from time to time restricted securities from trading and limited price movements. A
closure of, or trading stoppage on the SME Platform of BSE Limited could adversely affect the trading
price of the Equity Shares.

Global economic, political and social conditions may harm our ability to do business, increase our
costs and negatively affect our stock price.

Global economic and political factors that are beyond our control, influence forecasts and directly
affect performance. These factors include interest rates, rates of economic growth, fiscal and
monetary policies of governments, inflation, deflation, foreign exchange fluctuations, consumer
credit availability, fluctuations in commodities markets, consumer debt levels, unemployment trends
and other matters that influence consumer confidence, spending and tourism. Increasing volatility in
financial markets may cause these factors to change with a greater degree of frequency and
magnitude, which may negatively affect our stock prices.

Foreign investors are subject to foreign investment restrictions under Indian law that limits our
ability to attract foreign investors, which may adversely impact the market price of the Equity
Shares.

Under the foreign exchange regulations currently in force in India, transfers of shares between non-
residents and residents are freely permitted (subject to certain exceptions) if they comply with the
pricing guidelines and reporting requirements specified by the RBI. If the transfer of shares, which
are sought to be transferred, is not in compliance with such pricing guidelines or reporting
requirements or fall under any of the exceptions referred to above, then the prior approval of the
RBI will be required. Additionally, shareholders who seek to convert the Rupee proceeds from a sale
of shares in India into foreign currency and repatriate that foreign currency from India will require a
no objection/ tax clearance certificate from the income tax authority. There can be no assurance that
any approval required from the RBI or any other government agency can be obtained on any
particular terms or at all.

The extent and reliability of Indian infrastructure could adversely affect our Company’s results of
operations and financial condition.

India’s physical infrastructure is in developing phase compared to that of many developed nations.
Any congestion or disruption in its port, rail and road networks, electricity grid, communication
systems or any other public facility could disrupt our Company’s normal business activity. Any
deterioration of India’s physical infrastructure would harm the national economy; disrupt the
transportation of goods and supplies, and costs to doing business in India. These problems could
interrupt our Company’s business operations, which could have an adverse effect on its results of
operations and financial condition.

Any downgrading of India’s sovereign rating by an independent agency may harm our ability to
raise financing.

Any adverse revisions to India’s credit ratings for domestic and international debt by international
rating agencies may adversely impact our ability to raise additional financing, and the interest rates
and other commercial terms at which such additional financing may be available. This could have an
adverse effect on our business and future financial performance, our ability to obtain financing for
capital expenditures and the trading price of our Equity Shares.

Natural calamities could have a negative impact on the Indian economy and cause Our Company’s
business to suffer.

India has experienced natural calamities such as earthquakes, tsunami, floods etc. In recent years,
the extent and severity of these natural disasters determine their impact on the Indian economy.
Prolonged spells of abnormal rainfall or other natural calamities could have a negative impact on the
Indian economy, which could adversely affect our business, prospects, financial condition and results
of operations as well as the price of the Equity Shares.

Terrorist attacks, civil unrests and other acts of violence or war involving India or other countries
could adversely affect the financial markets, our business, financial condition and the price of our
Equity Shares.

Any major hostilities involving India or other acts of violence, including civil unrest or similar events
that are beyond our control, could have a material adverse effect on India’s economy and our
business. Incidents such as the terrorist attacks, other incidents such as those in US, Indonesia,
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Madrid and London, and other acts of violence may adversely affect the Indian stock markets where
our Equity Shares will trade as well the global equity markets generally. Such acts could negatively
impact business sentiment as well as trade between countries, which could adversely affect our
Company’s business and profitability. Additionally, such events could have a material adverse effect
on the market for securities of Indian companies, including the Equity Shares.
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ANNEXURE |

(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars As at Sep | As at March | As at March | As at March
30, 2018 31,2018 31, 2017 31, 2016

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital 751.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
(b) Reserves and surplus 266.97 847.41 476.62 183.13
Sub-Total 1,017.97 848.41 477.62 184.13
2. Money received against Share Warrants
Sub-Total
3. Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 1.24 14.25 14.30 48.37
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 4.05 0.59 1.89 2.33
(c) Other Non-Current provisions 0.84 13.91 9.58 4.15
Sub-Total 6.14 28.75 25.76 54.85
4. Current liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings - - - -
(b) Trade payables 1.10 1.15 5.62 2.77
(c) Other current liabilities 14.17 19.99 26.52 19.96
(d) Short-term provisions 113.60 65.49 47.94 49.43
Sub-Total 128.86 86.63 80.07 72.16
TOTAL 1,152.97 963.79 583.45 311.14
Il. ASSETS
1. Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets
(i) Tangible Assets 176.72 176.21 140.24 115.82
(i) Intangible asset under development 396.53 245.36 - -
(c) Non-current investments 55.00 5.00 5.00 5.00
(d) Deferred tax assets (net) - - -
(e) Long-term loans and advances - - - -
(f) Other Non Current Assets - - - -
Sub-Total 628.25 426.57 145.24 120.82
2. Current assets
(a) Current investments - - 25.00 -
(b) Inventories - - - -
(c) Trade receivables 34.38 28.39 28.34 22.31
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 400.89 460.97 332.24 136.05
(e)Short-term loans and advances 89.45 47.87 52.63 31.96
Sub-Total 524.72 537.23 438.22 190.32
Total 1,152.97 963.79 583.45 311.14
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ANNEXURE Il
(Amount in Lakhs)
For the For the For the For the
Period year year year
Particulars ending on ending on ending on ending on
Sept 30, March 31, March 31, March31,
2018 2018 2017 2016

I. Revenue from operations 470.27 1,020.60 1,036.64 635.70
Il. Other income 0.17 4.46 0.43 0.34
lll. Total Revenue (I + 11) 470.44 1,025.06 1,037.07 636.04
Cost of materials consumed
Changes in inventories of finished goods
work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade
Employee benefits expense 117.03 222.42 250.47 195.52
Finance costs 1.29 9.62 11.32 4.55
Depreciation and amortization expense 25.44 41.84 27.77 13.45
Other expenses 91.58 237.67 313.68 218.28
Total expenses 235.34 511.55 603.24 431.79
IV. Profit before exceptional and
extraordinary items and tax (llI-1V) 235.10 >13.51 433.84 204.25
V. Exceptional items 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
VI. Profit before extraordinary items 235.10 513.51 433.84 204.25
and tax (V - VI)
VII. Extraordinary ltems-
VIII. Profit before tax 235.10 513.51 433.84 204.25
IX. Tax expense:
(1) Current tax 62.09 144.02 140.78 66.21
(2) MAT Credit Entitlement
(3) Deferred Tax Liability/(Asset) 3.46 -1.30 -0.44 1.44
4) Current tax expense relating to prior years
X. Profit (Loss) for the period from 169.55 370.79 293.49 136.60
continuing operations (VII-VIII)
Xl.  Profit/ (loss) from discontinuing
Operations
XIll. Tax expense of discontinuing
Operations
XIIl. Profit/(loss) from Discontinuing
operations (after tax) (X1I-XIII)
XIV. Profit (Loss) for the period (XI + XIV) 169.55 370.79 293.49 136.60
XV Earnings per equity share:
(1) Basic and Diluted EPS 2.26 3,707.94 2,934.90 1,366.04
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RESTATED SUMMARY STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

ANNEXURE Il
(Amount in Lakhs)
As at Se As at As at As at
Particulars 30 201: March 31, | March 31, March 31,
! 2018 2017 2016
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Restated Net profit Before Tax 235.10 513.51 433.84 204.25
Adjustments For:
Depreciation 25.44 41.84 27.77 13.45
Provision of Gratuity -13.05 4.49 5.53 2.70
(Interest Received) -0.17 -0.38 -0.31 -0.09
Interest and Finance Charges 1.29 9.62 11.32 4.55
Operating Profit before working capital
248.61 569.08 478.14 224.86
changes
Adjustment For:
Decrease/(Increase) in Inventories
Decrease/(Increase) in Trade receivables -6.00 -0.04 -6.03 -11.62
Decrease/(Increase) in Other Non-Current
Assets
Decrease/(Increase) in Short-term loans 4158 4.76 2067 2932
and advances
(Decrease)/Increase in Trade Payables -0.05 -4.47 2.85 2.52
(I;)e(:_r_ezgse)/lncrease in Other Current 332 119 6.40 113
Liabilities
(Dec_re'ase)/lncrease in  Short Term 48.09 17.40 160 34.43
Provisions
Cash Generated from Operations 245.74 587.92 459.10 219.74
Amortizable Expenses
Taxes Paid 62.09 144.02 140.78 66.21
Net Cash From / (Used In) Operating g5 oo 443.90 318.32 153.53
Activities (A)
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
(Purchase) / Sale of Fixed Assets/ Capital 17712 39317 5718 108.82
Work in Progress
Decrease/(Increase) in  Non-Current -50.00 25.00 2500 0.00
Investments
Interest Received 0.17 0.38 0.31 0.09
;\St Cash From / (Used In) Investing Activities| -226.95 -297.79 -76.88 -108.73
Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Proceeds from Issue of Shares
Security Premium
Interest and Finance Charges -1.29 -9.62 -11.32 -4.55
Proceeds/ (Repayments) of Share
Application Money
(Decrease)/ Increase in Short Term Borrowing 0.00 0.00 0.00 -45.00
(Decrease)/ Increase in Long Term Borrowing -15.50 -7.77 -33.92 49.96
Net Cash from Financing Activities (c) -16.79 -17.39 -45.25 0.42
Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash
-60.08 128.72 196.20 45.22
(A)+(B)+(C)
Cash and Cash equivalents at the 460.97 332.24 136.05 90.83
beginning of the year
Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of 400.89 460.97 332.24 136.05
the year
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The Cash Flow statement has been prepared under Indirect method as per Accounting Standard-3
"Cash Flow Statements"

Figures in Brackets represent outflows

The above statement should be read with the Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities, Statement
of Profit and loss, Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts as appearing in Annexure |, ||
and IV (A) respectively.
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THE ISSUE
The following table summarizes the Issue details: -

Particulars Details of Equity Shares

31,41,000 Equity Shares of face value of Rs.10/- each fully
paid up of the Company for cash at price of Rs. 46/- per
Equity Share aggregating Rs. 1,444.86 lakhs

Issue of Equity shares by Our
Company

Of which:

1,59,000 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each fully
Market Maker Reservation Portion paid up of the Company for cash at price of Rs. 46 /- per
Equity Share aggregating Rs. 73.14 lakhs

29,82,000 Equity Shares of face value of Rs.10/- each fully
paid up of the Company for cash at price of Rs. 46/- per
Equity Share aggregating to Rs. 1,371.72 lakhs

Of which:

14,91,000 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each fully
paid up of the Company for cash at price of Rs. 46/- per
Equity Share aggregating Rs. 685.86 lakhs will be available
for allocation for allotment to Investors of up to Rs. 2 lakhs
14,91,000 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each fully
paid up of the Company for cash at price of Rs. 46/- per
Equity Share aggregating Rs. 685.86 lakhs will be available
for allocation to investors above Rs. 2 lakhs

Net Issue to the Public

Pre and Post Issue Equity Shares
Equity Shares outstanding prior to the
Issue

Equity Shares outstanding after the
Issue

75,10,000 Equity Shares

1,06,51,000 Equity Shares

For further details please refer chapter titled “Objects of the
Use of proceeds of this Issue Issue” beginning on page 63 of this Draft Prospectus for
information on use of Issue Proceeds.

Notes:

1. The Issue is being made in terms of Chapter IX of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2018, as amended from
time to time. The Issue is being made through the Fixed Price Method and hence, as per regulation 34,
sub regulation (4) of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, at least 50% of the Net Issue to public will be available for
allocation on a proportionate basis to Retail Individual Applicants, subject to valid Applications being
received at the Issue Price.

The allocation in the “Net Issue to the Public” category shall be made as follows:
a) Minimum fifty percent to retail individual investors; and
b) Remaining to:

i. Individual applicants other than retail individual investors; and

ii. Other investors including corporate bodies or institutions, irrespective of the number of specified
securities applied for;

c) The unsubscribed portion in either of the categories specified in (a) or (b) above may be allocated to
the applicants in the other category.

If the retail individual investor category is entitled to more than fifty percent on proportionate basis,
accordingly the retail individual investors shall be allocated that higher percentage.

For further details please refer to section titled “Issue Information “beginning on 209 of this Draft
Prospectus.

2. The Issue has been authorized by the Board of Directors vide a resolution passed at its meeting held
on 14™ September, 2018 and by the shareholders of our Company vide a special resolution passed
pursuant to section 62(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on
1%t October, 2018.
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GENERAL INFORMATION

Our Company was incorporated as “Tutorials Point (India) Private Limited” at Hyderabad as a Private
Limited Company under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 vide Certificate of Incorporation dated
June 12, 2014 bearing Corporate Identification Number U80904AP2014PTC094598 issued by Registrar of
Companies, Hyderabad. Subsequently, our Company was converted into Public Limited Company
pursuant to Shareholders Resolution passed at the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting of our Company held
on October 1, 2018 and name of our Company was changed to “Tutorials Point (India) Limited” and a
Fresh Certificate of Incorporation Consequent upon conversion from Private Company to Public Company
dated October 24, 2018 was issued by Registrar of Companies, Hyderabad. The Corporate Identification
Number of our Company is US0904AP2014PLC094598.

For details of Incorporation, Change of Name and Registered Office of our company, please refer to
chapter titled “Our History and Certain Other Corporate Matters” beginning on page 130 of this Draft
Prospectus.

Tutorials Point (India) Limited

Plot No 66, 3™ Floor, Vamsiram’s Jyothi

Celestia, Kavuri Hills Lane, Phase- 2, Opp. Police Station,
Madhapur, Hyderabad, Telangana, 500081, India.

Tel: +91 040-4854-3786

Email: mohtashim@tutorialspoint.com

Website: www.tutorialspoint.com

Corporate Identification Number: US0904AP2014PLC094598
Registrar of Companies, Hyderabad

2" Floor, CPWD Building KendriyaSadan

Sultan Bazar, Koti, Hyderabad 500095

Bombay Stock Exchange of India Limited

25" Floor, P.J Towers,

Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbai 400001, Maharashtra, India.
Website: www.bseindia.com

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF OUR COMPANY

The following table sets out details regarding our Board as on the date of this Draft Prospectus:

I Name Age (In DIN Address Designation
No. years)
Plot no 304, Patel Wisdom
Apartments, Opp Satyam | Chairman cum
1. mg:?;:m;d 47 06879225 | Computers, Kondapur, | Managing
Hyderabad, Telangana, India | Director
500084
Plot no 304, Patel Wisdom
Apartments, Opp Satyam .
2. Mahnaz Fatima 40 06926372 | Computers, Kondapur, WhOIE Time
.’ | Director
Hyderabad, Telangana, India
500084
Serene Country, Telecom
. Nagar, Gachibowli, .
3, | Manish  Subhash | ,, 08219282 | Sterilingampaly, Kk v | Non- Executive
Gupta Director
Rangareddy, Telangana,
India, 500032
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Flat no. 801, My Home
Satwinder Singh Jewel, Miyapur | Independent
4. Setia >0 08219281 Sterilingampaly, Hyderabad, | Director
Telangana, India 500049
House No. 2032, Sector 28, Independent
5. Amit Gauba 45 02087426 | Faridabad, Haryana, India - .
121008 Director

For further details of our Directors, please refer to the chapter titled “Our Management” beginning on
page 133 of this Draft Prospectus.

Ms. TANU PAREEK

Tutorials Point (India) Limited

5-Mahesh Sadan Near Pittal factory,
Shastri Nagar, Jaipur 302016

Tel: +91 7737703185

Email: pareek02@gmail.com

Mr. RAJAMANI KANTESWAR RAO KOPISHETTY
Tutorials Point (India) Limited

Flat no. 104, First floor, Sai Sriya Residency,
Ram Nagar Colony, Alwal, Secunderabad,
Telangana-500015 India

Tel: +91 98858-83295

Email: raja.rao@tutorialspoint.com

Investors may contact our Company Secretary and Compliance Officer and / or the Registrar to the Issue
and / or the Lead Manager, in case of any pre-issue or post-issue related problems, such as non-receipt
of letters of allotment, credit of allotted Equity Shares in the respective beneficiary account or
unblocking of ASBA Account, etc.

All grievances relating to the ASBA process may be addressed to the Registrar to the Issue, with a copy to
the relevant SCSB to whom the Application was submitted (at ASBA Locations), giving full details such as
name, address of the applicant, number of Equity Shares applied for, Amount blocked, ASBA Bank Account
number and the Designated Branch of the relevant SCSBs to whom the Application Form was submitted
(at ASBA Locations) by the Applicants.

Further, the investor shall also enclose the Acknowledgment Slip from the Designated Intermediaries in
addition to the documents/information mentioned hereinabove.

M/s D.V. Barfiwala & Co.
8/1418, Navkar, KayasthMahallo,
Gopipura, Surat-395001

Tel: +91-7990033075

Email: dvbarfiwala@gmail.com

Contact Person: CA Dharmesh Barfiwala
Firm Registration No: 118936W
Membership No: 106032

Peer Review Number: 009959

M/s D.V. Barfiwala & Co., Chartered Accountants holds a peer review certificate dated May 18, 2017
issued by the ICAI.
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LEAD MANAGER

Holani Consultants Private Limited
401-405 & 416-418, 4™ Floor,

Soni Paris Point, Jai Singh Highway,
Bani Park, Jaipur-302016

Tel: +91-141-2203996

Fax: +91-141-2201259

Email: ipo@holaniconsultants.co.in
Website: www.holaniconsultants.co.in
Contact Person: Mr. Bharat Mantri
SEBI Registration No: INM000012467
LINK INTIME INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
C-101, 1st Floor, 247 Park,

Lal Bahadur Shastri Marg,

Vikhroli (West), Mumbai 400 083
Maharashtra, India

Tel: +91 022-49186200

Fax: +91 022-49186195

Website: www.linkintime.co.in

Email: tutorials.ipo@linkintime.co.in
Investor Grievance id- tutorials.ipo@linkintime.co.in
Contact Person: Shanti Gopalkrishnan
SEBI Registration Number: INRO00004058
Chir Amrit Corporate LLP

6th Floor, 'Unique Destination'

Opp. Times of India, Tonk Road

Jaipur - 302015

Tel: +91 0141-4044500(EXT: 118)/ +91-98295-00420
Fax: +91 0141-4044522
E-mail:ritu@chiramritlaw.com
Contact Person: Ritu Soni
Website:www.chiramritlaw.com

BANKER TO THE COMPANY

IDBI Bank Limited HDFC Bank Limited

Yousuf Plaza, Plot no. 1101 FIG-OPS department, Lodha |

Road No.36, Jubliee Hills, Think Techno, Campus, O-3, Level,

Hyderabad-500033 next to Kanjurmarg Railway Station,

Tel: +040-2354 9322 Kanjurmarg (East) Mumbai-400042

E-mail: arun.choudhary@idbi.co.in Tel: +022 30752928

Contact Person: Mr. Arun Choudhary E-mail: Siddharth.jadhav@hdfcbank.com

Website: www.idbi.com Contact Person: Mr. Siddharth Jadhav
Website: www.hdfcbank.com
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BANKER TO THE ISSUE AND REFUND BANKER

HDFC BANK LIMITED

FIG-OPS Department, Lodha |

Think Techno Campus, Level O-3,

Opp. Crompton Greaves, Next to Kanjurmarg’

Railway Station, Kanjurmarg (E), Mumbai 400042

Tel: +91 22 30752928/2927/2929

Fax: +91 2225799809/14

E-mail: Vincent.dsouza@hdfcbank.com, siddharth.jadhav@hdfcbank.com,
prasanna.uchil@hdfcbank.com, Neerav.Desai@hdfcbank.com

Contact Person: Vincent D’souza/ Siddharth Jadhav/ Prasanna Uchil/ Neerav Desai
Website: www.hdfcbank.com

SEBI Registration No: INBI00000063

Self-Certified Syndicate Banks

The lists of banks that have been notified by SEBI to act as SCSB for the Applications Supported by Blocked
Amount (ASBA) Process are provided on the website of SEBI on
https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognised=yes. For details on Designated
Branches of SCSBs collecting the Bid Cum Application Forms, please refer to the above-mentioned SEBI
link.

Registered Brokers

Bidders can submit Bid cum Application Forms in the Offer using the stock brokers network of the Stock
Exchanges, i.e., through the Registered Brokers at the Broker Centres. The list of the Registered Brokers,
including details such as postal address, telephone number and e-mail address, is provided on the website
of the SEBI (www.sebi.gov.in) and updated from time to time. For details on Registered Brokers, please
refer https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognised=yes.

Registrar to Offer and Share Transfer Agents

The list of the RTAs eligible to accept Bid cum Applications forms at the Designated RTA Locations,
including details such as address, telephone number and e-mail address, are provided on the website of
the SEBI on https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognised=yes , as updated
from time to time.

Collecting Depository Participants

The list of the CDPs eligible to accept Bid cum Application Forms at the Designated CDP Locations,
including details such as name and contact details, are provided on the website of Stock Exchange. The
list of branches of the SCSBs named by the respective SCSBs to receive deposits of the Bid cum Application
Forms from the Designated Intermediaries will be available on the website of the SEBI (www.sebi.gov.in)
on https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognised=yes and updated from time
to time.

CREDIT RATING

This being an issue of Equity Shares, credit rating is not required.

IPO GRADING

Since the Issue is being made in terms of Chapter IX of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, there is no requirement
of appointing an IPO Grading agency.

CHANGES IN AUDITORS DURING THE LAST THREE FINANCIAL YEARS

Except as mentioned below, there have been no changes in the Auditors in last three financial years
preceding the date of this Draft Prospectus:
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Particulars of previous Auditor  Particulars of new Auditor Effective = Reason
date
1. | M/s ARR & Co., M/s D.V. Barfiwala & Co. December | Resignation
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants 21,2018

H. No.: 8-3-897/7, Beside FIIT | 8/1418, Navkar, Kayasth Mahallo,
JEE, World School, Nagarjuna | Gopipura, Surat-395001

Nagar  Colony,  Ameerpet, | Tel: +91-7990033075
Hyderabad-500073 Email: dvbarfiwala@gmail.com

Tel: +91-9959914324 Contact Person: CA Dharmesh
Email: ca.rajeshrajuri@gmail.com | Barfiwala

Contact Person: CA Rajesh | Firm Registration No: 118936W
Rajuri Membership No: 106032

Firm Registration No: 015245S | Peer Review Number: 009959
Membership No:231086
Peer Review Number: N.A.

INTER-SE ALLOCATIONOF RESPONSIBILITIES

Since Holani Consultants Private Limited is the sole Lead Manager to this Issue, a statement of inter se
allocation of responsibilities among Lead Managers is not applicable.

APPRAISAL AND MONITORING AGENCY

As per regulation 262(1) of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the requirement of Monitoring Agency is not
mandatory if the Issue size is below Rs. 10,000 Lakhs. Since the Issue size is only of 1444.86 Lakhs, our
Company has not appointed any monitoring agency for this Issue. However, as per Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013, the Audit Committee of our Company, would be monitoring the utilization of the
proceeds of the Issue.

EXPERT OPINION

Except the report of the Peer Reviewed Auditor on statement of tax benefits and report on restated
financials for the year ended September 30,2018, March31, 2018, 2017 and 2016 as included in this Draft
Prospectus, our Company has not obtained any expert opinion.

DEBENTURE TRUSTEE

Since this is not a debenture issue, appointment of debenture trustee is not required.

FILING OF OFFER DOCUMENT

The Draft Prospectus has not been filed with SEBI, nor has SEBI issued any observation on the Offer
Document in terms of Regulation 246 of SEBI (ICDR), 2018. However, pursuant to sub regulation (5) of
regulation 246, the copy of Draft Prospectus shall also be furnished to the board in a soft copy. Pursuant
to SEBI Circular Number SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2018/011 dated January 19, 2018, a copy of the
Prospectus will be filed online through SEBI Intermediary Portal at https://siportal.sebi.gov.in. A copy of
the Prospectus along with the documents required to be filed under Section 26 of the Companies Act,
2013 will be delivered to the Registrar of Company, Hyderabad, situated at 2nd Floor, CPWD Building
Kendriya Sadan Sultan Bazar, Koti, Hyderabad 500095

BID/ISSUE PROGRAMME

An indicative timetable in respect of the issue is set out below:

Event Indicative Date
Issue Opening Date [e]
Issue Closing Date (o]

Finalization of Basis of Allotment with the Designated
Stock Exchange

Initiation of Refunds [e]
Credit of Equity Shares to Demat Accounts of Allottees [®]
Commencement of trading of the Equity Shares on the [o]
Stock Exchange

The above timetable is indicative and does not constitute any obligation on our Company or the Lead
Manager. While, Our Company shall ensure that all steps for the completion of the necessary formalities

Page 45 of 304


mailto:ca.rajeshrajuri@gmail.com
mailto:dvbarfiwala@gmail.com
https://siportal.sebi.gov.in/

@

tutorialspoint

for the listing and the commencement of trading of the Equity Shares on the Stock Exchange are taken
within 6 Working Days of the Issue Closing Date, the timetable may change due to various factors, such
as extension of the Issue Period by our Company, or any delays in receiving the final listing and trading
approval from the Stock Exchange. The Commencement of trading of the Equity Shares will be entirely at
the discretion of the Stock Exchange and in accordance with the applicable laws.

Bids and any revision to the same shall be accepted only between 10.00 a.m. and 5.00 p.m. (IST) during
the Issue Period. On the issue closing date, the Bids and any revision to the same shall be accepted
between10.00 a.m. and 5.00 p.m. (IST) or such extended time as permitted by the Stock Exchanges, in
case of Bids by Retail Individual Bidders after taking into account the total number of bids received up to
the closure of timings and reported by the Lead Manager to the Stock Exchanges. It is clarified that Bids
not uploaded on the electronic system would be rejected. Bids will be accepted only on Working Days.
Neither our Company nor the Lead Manager is liable for any failure in uploading the Bids due to faults in
any software/hardware system or otherwise.

Non-Retail Bidders shall not be allowed to either withdraw or lower the size of their Bid at any stage. Non-
Retail Bidders may revise their Bids upwards (in terms of quantity of Equity Shares) during the Issue
Period. Such upward revision must be made using the Revision Form.

In case of discrepancy in the data entered in the electronic book vis-a-vis the data contained in the physical
or electronic Bid cum Application Form, for a particular Bidder, the Registrar to the Issue shall ask the
relevant SCSBs/ RTAs/ DPs/ Stock Brokers, as the case may be, for rectified data.

UNDERWRITER

Our Company and Lead Manager to the issue hereby confirm that the issue is 100% Underwritten. The
underwriting agreement is dated [¢] and pursuant to the terms of the underwriting agreement;
obligations of the underwriter are subject to certain conditions specified therein. The underwriter has
indicated their intention to underwrite following number of specified securities being offered through this
Issue.

Indicative Number Amount % of the Total
Name and Address of the Underwriters of Equity Shares to Underwritten Issue size

be Underwritten  (Rs. in Lakhs) Underwritten

Holani Consultants Private limited
401-405 & 416-418, 4™ Floor,
Soni Paris Point, Jai Singh Highway,
Bani Park, Jaipur-302016
Tel: +91 0141-220-3995/96 31,41,000 1,444.86* 100%
Fax: +91 0141-220-1259
Email: ipo@holaniconsultants.co.in
Contact Person: Mr. Ramavtar Holani
SEBI Registration Number: INM000012467
Total 31,41,000 46 100%
*Includes 1,59,000 Equity shares of the Market Maker Reservation Portion which are to be subscribed by
the Market Maker in order to ensure compliance with the requirements of Regulation 262(1) of the SEBI
(ICDR) Regulations, 2018, as amended.
In the opinion of the Board of Directors of the Company, the resources of the above-mentioned
underwriter are sufficient to enable them to discharge their respective underwriting obligations in full.

DETAILS OF THE MARKET MAKING ARRANGEMENT

Our Company and the Lead Manager have entered into a Market Making agreement dated [e], with the
following Market Maker, duly registered with BSE Limited to fulfil the obligations of Market Making:

Maverick Share Brokers Private Limited
211 — Laxmi Complex, M.I. Road, Jaipur
Tel: + 91 141-4919109

Fax: + 91-141-2360627

E-mail: mantri@maverickgroup.in
Website: www.maverickgroup.in
Contact Person: Mr. Danny Paul

SEBI Registration No.: INZ000103531
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Market Maker Registration No.: (SME Segment of BSE): 03182

Maverick Share Brokers Private Limited, registered with SME segment of BSE Ltd. will act as the Market
Maker and has agreed to receive or deliver of the specified securities in the market making process for a
period of three years from the date of listing of our Equity Shares or for a period as may be notified by
any amendment to SEBI (ICDR) Regulations.

The Market Maker shall fulfil the applicable obligations and conditions as specified in the SEBI ICDR
Regulations, as amended from time to time and the circulars issued by BSE Ltd and SEBI in this matter
from time to time.

Following is a summary of the key details pertaining to the Market Making arrangement:

« The Market Maker(s) (individually or jointly) shall be required to provide a 2-way quote for 75% of the
time in a day. The same shall be monitored by the Stock Exchange. The Spread (difference between the
sell and buy quote shall not be more than 10% or as specified by the Stock Exchange. Further, the Market
Maker(s) shall inform the Exchange in advance for each and every black out period when the quotes are
not being offered by the Market Maker(s).

The minimum depth of the quote shall be Rs. 1,00,000/-. However, the investors with holdings of value
less than Rs. 1,00,000/- shall be allowed to offer their holding to the Market Maker(s) (individually or
jointly) in that scrip provided that he sells his entire holding in that scrip in one lot along with a
declaration to the effect to the selling broker. Based on the IPO price of Rs. 46/- per share the minimum
lot size is 3,000 Equity Shares thus minimum depth of the quote shall be Rs. 1,59,000 until the same,
would be revised by BSE Ltd.

After a period of three (3) months from the market making period, the Market Maker would be
exempted to provide quote if the Shares of Market Maker in our Company reaches to 25% of Issue Size
(including the 1,59,000 Equity Shares out to be allotted under this Issue). Any Equity Shares allotted to
Market Maker under this Issue over and above 25% Equity Shares would not be taken in to consideration
of computing the threshold of 25% of issue size. As soon as the Shares of Market Maker in our Company
reduce to 24% of Issue Size, the Market Maker will resume providing 2-way quotes.

There shall be no exemption/threshold on downside. However, in the event the Market Maker exhausts
his inventory through market making process, BSE Ltd may intimate the same to SEBI after due
verification.

Execution of the order at the quoted price and quantity must be guaranteed by the Market Maker(s),
for the quotes given by him.

There would not be more than five Market Makers for the Company’s Equity Shares at any point of time
and the Market Makers may compete with other Market Makers for better quotes to the investors. At
this stage, Maverick Share Brokers Private Limited is acting as the sole Market Maker.

The shares of the Company will be traded in continuous trading session from the time and day the
company gets listed on SME Platform of BSE Limited and market maker will remain present as per the
guidelines mentioned under BSE Ltd and SEBI circulars.

There will be special circumstances under which the Market Maker may be allowed to withdraw
temporarily/ fully from the market — for instance due to system problems, any other problems. All
controllable reasons require prior approval from the Exchange, while force-majeure will be applicable
for non-controllable reasons. The decision of the Exchange for deciding controllable and non-
controllable reasons would be final.

The Market Maker(s) shall have the right to terminate said arrangement by giving one-month notice or
on mutually acceptable terms to the Lead Manager, who shall then be responsible to appoint a
replacement Market Maker(s).

In case of termination of the above-mentioned Market Making agreement prior to the completion of the
compulsory Market Making period, it shall be the responsibility of the Lead Manager to arrange for
another Market Maker(s) in replacement during the term of the notice period being served by the Market
Maker but prior to the date of releasing the existing Market Maker from its duties in order to ensure
compliance with the requirements of regulation 261 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations. Further the Company
and the Lead Manager reserve the right to appoint other Market Maker(s) either as a replacement of the
current Market Maker or as an additional Market Maker subject to the total number of Designated Market
Makers does not exceed 5 (five) or as specified by the relevant laws and regulations applicable at that
particulars point of time. The Market Making Agreement is available for inspection at our Corporate Office
from 11.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m. on working days.
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« SME Platform of BSE Limited will have all margins which are applicable on the BSE Ltd Main Board viz.,
Mark-to-Market, Value-At-Risk (VAR) Margin, Extreme Loss Margin, Special Margins and Base Minimum
Capital etc. BSE Ltd can impose any other margins as deemed necessary from time-to-time.

SME Platform of BSE Limited will monitor the obligations on a real time basis and punitive action will be
initiated for any exceptions and/ or non-compliances. Penalties/ fines may be imposed by the Exchange
on the Market Maker, in case he is not able to provide the desired liquidity in a particular security as per
the specified guidelines. These penalties/ fines will be set by the Exchange from time to time. The
Exchange will impose a penalty on the Market Maker(s) in case he is not present in the market (offering
two-way quotes) for at least 75% of the time. The nature of the penalty will be monetary as well as
suspension in market making activities/ trading membership.

The Department of Surveillance and Supervision of the Exchange would decide and publish the penalties/

fines/ suspension for any type of misconduct/ manipulation/ other irregularities by the Market Maker
from time to time.

Pursuant to SEBI Circular number CIR/MRD/DSA/31/2012 dated November 27, 2012, limits on the upper

side for Market Makers during market making process has been made applicable, based on the issue
size and as follows:

Buy quote exemption Re-Entry threshold for buy

threshold (including quote (including

Issue size mandatory initial mandatory initial
inventory of 5% of the inventory of 5% of the
Issue Size) Issue Size)

Up to Rs. 20 Crore 25% 24%

Rs. 20 crore to Rs. 50 crore 20% 19%

Rs. 50 to Rs. 80 crore 15% 14%

Above Rs. 80 crore 12% 11%

The Market Making arrangement, trading and other related aspects including all those specified above
shall be subject to the applicable provisions of law and/ or norms issued by SEBI/ BSE Ltd from time to
time.
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The Equity Share capital of our Company, as on the date of this Draft Prospectus and after giving effect to
the Issue is set forth below:

Amount (Rs in Lacs except share data)

Particulars

AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL

Aggregate

nominal value

Aggregate
value at Issue
Price

1,15,00,000 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each

1,150.00

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP SHARE CAPITAL BEFORE
THE ISSUE

75,10,000 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each

751.00

PRESENT ISSUE IN TERMS OF THIS DRAFT PROSPECTUS

31,41,000 Equity Shares of Face value of Rs. 10/- each at a
price of Rs. 46/- Per Equity Share.

314.10

1,444.86

Consisting of:

Reservation for Market Maker — 1,59,000 Equity Shares of
face value of Rs. 10/- each reserved as Market Maker portion
at a price of Rs. 46/- per Equity Share

15.90

73.14

Net Issue to the Public—29,82,000 Equity Shares of face value
of Rs. 10 each at a price of Rs. 46/- per Equity Share

298.20

1,371.72

Of the Net Issue to the Public

Allocation to Retail Individual Investors- 14,91,000 Equity
Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each at a price of Rs. 46/- per
Equity Share shall be available for allocation for Investors
applying for a value of upto Rs. 2 Lakhs

149.10

685.86

Allocation to Other than Retail Individual Investors-
14,91,000 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each at a
price of Rs. 46/- per Equity Share shall be available for
allocation for Investors applying for a value above Rs. 2 Lakhs

149.10

685.86

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP SHARE CAPITAL AFTER
THE ISSUE

1,06,51,000 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each

1,065.10

Securities Premium Account

Before the Issue

Nil

After the Issue

945.92

a. Details of changes in Authorized Share Capital:

Since the Incorporation of our Company, the authorized share capital of our Company has been altered
in the manner set forth below:

S. No | Date of Change AGM/ EGM | Changes in authorized Capital
The authorized capital of our company on incorporation
1 On Incorporation -- comprised of Rs. 1,00,000/- consisting of 10,000 Equity
shares of Rs. 10/- each.
The authorized share capital of Rs. 1,00,000/- consisting of
) September 10, EGM 10,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each was increased to
' 2018 Rs.11,50,00,000/- consisting of 1,15,00,000 Equity shares
of Rs. 10/- each.

The Issue has been authorized by the Board of Directors vide a resolution passed at its meeting held on
14.09.2018 and by the shareholders of our Company vide a special resolution passed pursuant to section
62(1) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013 at the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on 01.10.2018
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NOTES TO THE CAPITAL STRUCTURE

1. History of Share capital of the company:

A) Equity Share capital:

The following table sets forth the history of the equity share capital of our company.
No. of

Cumulative

Date of Equit Face Issue Nature of Nature of number of Cumulative

Allotment/ g y value Price  considerati I . Paid -up

Fully Paid-up AEIES (Rs.) (Rs.) on A by Capital (Rs.)
allotted shares

On

Incorporation Subscription

(une 12, 10,000 10 10 Cash to MOA (1) 10,000 1,00,000

2014)

September Other than | Bonus issue

11, 2018 75,00,000 10 NA Cash 2) 75,10,000 | 7,51,00,000

1. Initial Subscribers to Memorandum of Association subscribed 10,000 Equity Shares of face value of
Rs. 10/- each fully paid at par on June 12, 2014 as per the details given below:

Sr. . No. of shares
No. Name of Person Issue Price Allotted

1 Mohammad Mohtashim 10 7,500
2 Mohammad Sattar 10 2,500
Total 10,000

2. Further Issue of shares by way of Bonus Issue of 75,00,000 Equity Shares in the ratio 750:1 of face
value of Rs. 10/- each fully paid at par on September 11, 2018, as per the details given below:

Sr. . No. of Shares

1 Mohammad Mohtashim NA 56,25,000
2 Mahnaz Fatima NA 18,75,000
Total 75,00,000

2. No equity shares have been issued by our company for consideration other than cash except bonus
shares.

3. No Equity Shares have been allotted pursuant to any scheme approved under Section 230-240 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

4. Our Company has not revalued its assets since inception and has not issued any Equity Shares
(including bonus shares) by capitalizing any revaluation reserves.

5. Except Bonus Shares, we have not issued any shares at price below issue price within last one year
from the date of this Draft Prospectus

6. Build-up of Promoters’ shareholding, Promoters’ contribution and lock-in
i) Build-up of Promoters’ shareholdings

As on the date of this Draft Prospectus, our Promoters Mohammad Mohtashim and Mahnaz Fatima
holds 75,09,950 Equity Shares of our Company. None of the Equity Shares held by our Promoters are
subject to any pledge.

a) Mohammad Mohtashim

Post—

Date of Face Issue/

Allotment Acquisit Nature
No. of value .

and made Equit or ion/ of

fully paid quity P Transfer Transac
Shares Share . .

up/ ) price tions

Transfer : (Rs.) *

June Subscrip

12 2014 7,500 10 10 tion to

! MOA

issue
shareh
olding
%

0.09% 0.07%

Lock-in
Period

Pledge

7,450 shares
are locked in
for 3 Years

and No
remaining
50 shares
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were
transferred
10,60,550
shares are
locked in for
September Bonus 5 o | 3 vears and
11,2018 | °®2>000 ) 10 NA L ssue | 7A90% | 5281% | 45 ea a0 | NO
shares are
locked in for
1 year
September (10)| 10 65 | Transfer | -0.00% | -0.00% NA No
14, 2018
September (10) 10 65 | Transfer | -0.00% | -0.00% NA No
14, 2018
September (10) 10 65 | Transfer | -0.00% | -0.00% NA No
14, 2018
September (10) 10 65 | Transfer | -0.00% | -0.00% NA No
14, 2018
September (10) 10 65 Transfer | -0.00% | -0.00% NA No
14, 2018
Total 56,32,450 74.99% | 52.88%

*Cost of acquisition excludes Stamp Duty and the shares were made fully paid on the date of allotment.
b) Mahnaz Fatima

Date of Face Issue/

and made No= I ofll fualue / Transfer | of Lock-in

Pre- Post-

Allotment . .
issue issue

Acquisition | Nature

fully paid Equity per price  per Transact sha‘reh sha.reh
Shares Share olding olding
up/ share (Rs.) %
Transfer * :
Transfer
from
’;gfgStZG' 2500 10 10 | Moham | 0.03% | 0.02% | 3 years No
mad
Sattar
10,65,500
shares are
locked in for
September Bonus 3 years and
11, 2018 18,75,000 10 NA lssue 24.97% | 17.60% 8,09,500 No
shares are
locked in for
1 year
Total 18,77,500 25.00% | 17.63%

*Cost of acquisition excludes Stamp Duty and the shares were made fully paid on the date of allotment.
Details of Promoters’ Contribution locked in for three years:

Pursuant to Regulation 236 and 238 of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, an aggregate of 20.05% of the post-Issue
capital held by our Promoter shall be considered as Promoters’ Contribution (“Promoters Contribution”)
and locked-in for a period of three years from the date of Allotment. The lock-in of the Promoters’
Contribution would be created as per applicable law and procedure and details of the same shall also be
provided to the Stock Exchange before listing of the Equity Shares.

Our Promoters have given written consent to include such number of Equity Shares held by them and
subscribed by them as a part of Promoters’ Contribution constituting 20.05% of the post issue Equity
Shares of our Company and have agreed not to sell or transfer or pledge or otherwise dispose of in any
manner, the Promoters Contribution, for a period of three years from the date of allotment in the Issue.
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Date of | No. of Face Issue Nature of % of Post Lock
Allotment Shares Value Price Allotment Issue Period

and made Allotted/ shareholding
fully paid up/ Transferred
Transfer

Mohammad Mohtashim

June 12, 2014 7,450 10 10 Slvll‘obzc”ber to 0.07% 3 Years
iip;%”;ger 10,60,550 10 NA Bonus Issue 9.95% 3 Years
Total (A) " 10,68,000 10.02%

Mahnaz Fatima

Transfer from

g\c‘)‘f‘s‘“ 26, 2,500 10 10 Mohammad 0.02% 3 Years
Sattar

iiptztzr;\;er 10,65,500 10 NA Bonus Issue 10.00% 3 Years

Total (B) . 10,68,000 10.02%

Total (A+B)  21,36,000 20.05%

The minimum Promoters’ contribution has been brought in to the extent of not less than the specified
minimum lot and from the persons defined as ‘promoter’ under the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations. The Equity
Shares that are being locked in are not ineligible for computation of Promoters’ contribution in terms of
Regulation 237 of the SEBI ICDR Regulations. In connection, we confirm the following: -

a) The Equity Shares offered for minimum 20.05% Promoters’ contribution have not been acquired in the
three years preceding the date of this Draft Prospectus for consideration other than cash and
revaluation of assets or capitalization of intangible assets nor resulted from a bonus issue out of the
revaluation reserves or unrealized profits of the Company or against Equity Shares which are otherwise
ineligible for computation of Promoters’ contribution;

b) The minimum Promoters’ contribution does not include Equity Shares acquired during the one year
preceding the date of this Draft Prospectus at a price lower than the Issue Price;

¢) Our Company has not been formed by the conversion of a partnership firm into a Company and thus,
no Equity Shares have been issued to our Promoters upon conversion of a partnership firm;

d) The Equity Shares held by the Promoters and offered for minimum Promoters’ contribution are not
subject to any pledge;

e) All the Equity Shares of our Company held by the Promoter are in the process of being dematerialized;
and

f) The Equity Shares offered for Promoters’ contribution do not consist of Equity Shares for which specific
written consent has not been obtained from the Promoter for inclusion of its subscription in the
Promoters’ contribution subject to lock-in.

iii) Details of Equity Shares locked-in for one year

Other than the above Equity Shares that are locked in for three years, the entire pre-Issue Equity Share
capital of our Company shall be locked-in for a period of one year from the date of allotment in the Public
Issue.

iv) Other requirements in respect of lock-in

Pursuant to Regulation 242 of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the locked-in Equity Shares held by the
Promoters, as specified above, can be pledged only with scheduled commercial banks or public financial
institutions as collateral security for loans granted by such scheduled commercial banks or public financial
institution, provided that the pledge of the Equity Shares is one of the terms of the sanction of the loan.

Provided that securities locked in as Promoters’ Contribution for 3 years under Regulation 238(a) of the
SEBI (ICDR) Regulations may be pledged only if, in addition to fulfilling the above requirement, the loan
has been granted by such scheduled commercial bank or public financial institution for the purpose of
financing one or more of the objects of the Issue.
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Further, pursuant to Regulation 243 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, the Equity Shares held by persons
other than the Promoters prior to the Issue may be transferred to any other person holding the Equity
Shares which are locked-in as per Regulation 239 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, along with the Equity
Shares proposed to be transferred, provided that lock-in on such Equity Shares will continue for the
remaining period with the transferee and such transferee shall not be eligible to transfer such Equity
Shares till the lock-in period stipulated under the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations has ended, subject to
compliance with the Takeover Code, as applicable

We further confirm that our Promoter’s Contribution of 20.05 % of the post Issue Equity Share capital
does not include any contribution from Alternative Investment Fund.

7. Except below, there is no shares purchased/ sold by the promoters and promoters group directors and
their immediate relatives during last six months: -

Date of NEIS FUG No. of Shares Transfer
Transferor/ Party Face . Nature of
transfer/ Allotted/ Price/ Issue
Transferee/ Category Value : Allotment
Allotment Transferred Price
Allottee

September | Mohammad Promoter
11, 2018 Mohtashim 56,25,000 10 NA Bonus Issue
September |\ 1 a2y Fatima | Promoter 18,75,000 | 10 NA Bonus Issue
11, 2018
September | Mohammad Promoter
14,2018 Mohtashim (10) | 10 65 Transfer
September | Mohammad Promoter
14,2018 Mohtashim (10) | 10 65 Transfer
September | Mohammad Promoter
14,2018 Mohtashim (10| 10 65 Transfer
September | Mohammad Promoter
14,2018 Mohtashim (10 10 65 Transfer
September | Mohammad Promoter
14,2018 Mohtashim (10| 10 65 Transfer
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The table below represents the shareholding pattern of our Company as per Regulation 31 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015: -

Summary of Shareholding Pattern as on date of this Draft Prospectus:

Number
Sharehold No. of Shareholding, Number of Shares
ingasa % Number of Voting Shares as a % of Locked pledged
of total Rights held in each Underlyin assuming full in or
no. of class of securities* g conversion of J—— otherwise Number of
No. of fully shares Outstand convertible encumber equity
Category  of paid up Total nos. (calculate ing securities (as ed shares
Shareholder equity sharesheld d as per convertib a percentage As a As a held in
shares held SCRR, Total as le of diluted % of % of demateria
CLY)) No of a % of securities share capital) total N  total lized form
Voting (A+B+C (including Shar o. Shar
As a % of Warrants As a % of es (a) | es
(A+B+C2) ) ) (A+B+C2) held held
(b) (b)
I Il n v Vi x:I-IV+V+ Vil IX X XI=VIl+X Xl Xl XV
Promoter and 7509 95
A | Promoter 2 75,09,950 - -| 75,09,950 99.99 e 0 99.99 - 99.99 | - - - - []
Group
Public 5 50 - - 50 0.01 50 0.01 - 0.01| - - - - [*]
C Non-Promoter | ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) )
Non-Public
1 Shares ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) R ) ) ) )
underlying DRs
Shares held by
2 | Employee - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Trusts
Total 7 | 7510000 -| -| 7510000| 100.00  ">*%% | 100.00 : 10000 -| -| -| - [s]

*As on the date of this Draft Prospectus 1 Equity Shares holds 1 vote.
**All Pre-IPO Equity Shares of our Company will be locked in as mentioned above prior to Listing of Shares on SME Platform of BSE Limited.
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Sharehol Number
Shareh No. of ::I/mg, as a olerhzt“jes
olding Number of Voting Share aossumin Number zr &
as a % Rights held in each | s full & of Locked otherwis
of total class of securities Unde conversi in shares e
gﬁére:f :)I\t{;t';% on of encumbe Number
. convertib red of equity
No. of fully (calcula andin
Sr. . Total nos. le shares
Category paid up ted as g .. .
No . shares securities held in
Shareholder equity held per conve (as a demateri
shares held SCRR, rtible ercenta alized
1957) Totalas securi P
of ) ge of form
a % of ties diluted
As a % (A+B+C  (inclu share
) ding .
Warr capital)
ik As a % of
(A+B+C2)
Vi = Xl = VIl +
I I m v Vv Vi AYRY Vil IX X X Xl XM XV
1 Indian
A Individuals/Hindu
undivided Family
Mohammad 1|  56,32,450 56,32,450 | 74.99 | 56,32,450 - 7499 | -| | -| - [o]
Mohtashim
Mahnaz Fatima 1 18,77,500 18,77,500 25.00 | 18,77,500 - 25.00 - - - - [e]
(b) | Central
Government/ State - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Government(s)
(c) | Financial i i i i i - i i i i i i i i
Institutions/ Banks -
(d) | Any Other (Venture i i i i - i i i i i i i i i
Capital) -
Sub-total (A) (1) -] 2 75,09,950 75,09,950 99.99 | 75,09,950 99.99 - 99.99 - - - - [*]
(2) | Foreign - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
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Sharehol Number

ding, as a of Shares
Shareh No. of % e

olding Number of Voting Share assumin Number or

as a % Rights held in each s & of Locked .
o full . otherwis
of total class of securities Unde in shares

no. of rlying conversi e
. on of encumbe Number
shares Outst

(calcula andin convertib red of equity

Categor aid u ted as & SRS
gory paid P shares 8 securities held in
Shareholder equity held per conve (as a demateri
shares held SCRR, rtible ercenta alized
CLy)) Total as securi P
) ge of form
a % of ties diluted
As a % (A+B+C  (inclu
. share
) ding capital)
Warr

ET)

Sr. No. of fully

No

Total nos.

As a % of
(A+B+C2)

(a) | Individuals (Non-
Resident
Individuals/
Foreign Individuals)

(b) | Government - - - - - - - - - - - i B B _ _
(c) | Institutions - - - - - - - - - - - i B B _ _
(d) | Foreign Portfolio
Investor

(e) | Any Other (Specify) - - - - - - - - - - B _ _ B B B
Sub-total (A) (2) - - - - - - - - - - - _ _ _ B B
Total Shareholding
of Promoter and
Promoter  Group
(A)= (A)(1)+(A)(2)

2 75,09,950 - -| 75,09,950 99.99 | 75,09,950 99.99 - 99.99 - - - - []
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1) Shareholding pattern of the Public shareholder

Category of Shareholder

PAN

No. of
fully paid
up equity
shares
held

Total nos.
shares held

Vil
IV+V+VI

Shareh
olding
as a %
of total
no. of
shares
(calcula
ted as
per
SCRR,
LY))

As a %

Number of
Voting Rights
held in each
class of
securities

No. of
Shares
Underlying
Outstandin
8
convertibl
e securities
(including
Warrants)

Sharehol
ding, as a
%
assuming
full
conversio
n of
convertib
[
securities
( as a
percenta
ge of
diluted
share
capital)

As a % of
(A+B+C2)

Number
of
Locked
in
shares*

©
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Number

of Shares

pledged

or

otherwise

encumber Numb

ed er of
equity
shares
held in
demat
erializ
ed
form

X Xiv

Institutions

Mutual Funds

Venture Capital Funds

I &Fs Trust Company
Limited- Trustee (Blume
Ventures Fund 1)

Alternate Investment Funds

I &Fs Trust Company
Limited- Trustee (Blume
Venture Fund IA)

Foreign Venture Capital
Investors

Foreign Portfolio Investors

Financial Institutions / Banks
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Insurance Companies

Provident Funds/ Pension
Funds

Any Other (Specify)

Sub-total (B) (1)

Central Government/State
Government(s)/ President of
India

Sub-Total (B) (2)

Non-Institutions

Individuals

i. Individual shareholders
holding nominal  share
capital up to of Rs. 2 lakhs

50

50

0.01

50

0.01

0.01

ii. Individual shareholders
holding  nominal share
capital in excess of Rs. 2
lakhs

NBFCs registered with RBI

Employee Trusts

Overseas Depositories
(holding DRs) (balancing
figure)

Any Other

Sub Total (B)(3)

Total Shareholding of Public
(B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2)+ (B)(3)

50

50

0.01

50

0.01

0.01

Page 58 of 304




@

tutorialspoint

1) Shareholding pattern of the Non-Promoter Non-Public shareholder

Share Number of
holdin Number of Voting No. of Shareholdlon Number of Shares
gasa Rights held in each Bl | as = Locked in pledgec! of
% of .. Under assuming otherwise
class of securities . shares
total lying full encumbere
no. of Outst  conversion d
share No of Voting andin  of
Rights g convertible
Category of Shareholder (calcu conve securities
lated rtible (as a
as per Cl securi percentage
SCRR, as ties of diluted
1957) s (inclu  share
Asa% e.g e. ding capital)
of X Warra As a % of
(A+B+ nts) (A+B+C2)
C2)
Vil =
| i m v \ Vi IV+V+ Vil IX X Xl =VIl + X Xl Xl XV
\

(1) | Custodian /DR Holder - - - - - - - - - - - - B B - R _ B
(@) | Name of DR Holder (if
applicable)

Sub-total (C)(1) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
(2) | Employee Benefit Trust (under
SEBI (Share based Employee | - | - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Benefit) Regulations, 2014)
Subtotal (C)(2) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Total Non-Promoter Non-Public
Shareholding (C) = (C)(1) +(C)(2)

Note: PAN of the Shareholders will be provided by our Company prior to Listing of Equity Share on the Stock Exchange.

Our Company will file the shareholding pattern or our Company, in the form prescribed under Regulation 31 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, one day prior to the listing of the Equity shares. The Shareholding pattern will be uploaded on the website of BSE Ltd before
commencement of trading of such Equity Shares. In terms of SEBI circular bearing no. CIR/ISD/3/2011 dated June 17, 2011 and SEBI circular bearing no. SEBI/CIR/ISD/05/2011
dated September 30, 2011 our Company shall ensure that the Equity Shares held by the Promoter / members of the Promoter Group shall be dematerialized prior to filing the
Prospectus with the ROC.
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9. The details of the holding of securities (including shares, warrants, convertible securities) of persons
belonging to the category “Promoter and Promoter Group” are as under: -

Pre —Issue Post — Issue
Name of the Shareholder No. of Equity % of Pre- No. of Equity % of Post-

Shares Issue Capital Shares Issue Capital

() (1) | (IV) (V) | (\0)

A) | Promoter
Mohammad Mohtashim 56,32,450 74.99% 56,32,450 52.88%
Mahnaz Fatima 18,77,500 24.99% 18,77,500 17.63%
Sub Total (A) 75,09,950 99.99% 75,09,950 70.51%
B) | Promoter Group
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Sub-total (B) NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (A+B) 75,09,950 99.99% 75,09,950 70.51%

The average cost of acquisition of or subscription to Equity Shares by our Promoter is set forth in the
table below:

Name of the Promoter No. of Shares held Average cost of Acquisition (in Rs.)

Mohammad Mohtashim 56,32,450 0.01273
Mahnaz Fatima 18,77,500 0.01331
Total 75,09,950 0.01288

Except the following.no persons belonging to the category “Public” holds securities (including shares,
warrants, convertible securities) of more than 1% of the total number of shares.

Sr. No. Name of Shareholders Number of Equity Shares % of Total Paid-Up Capital
1. NIL NIL NIL

The lists of top 10 shareholders of our Company and the number of Equity Shares held by them as on
the date of filing, ten days before, one year before and two years before the date of filing of this Draft
Prospectus are set forth below:

Particulars of the top ten shareholders as on the date of filing this Draft Prospectus:

Number of Equity | % of Total Paid-Up

Name of Shareholders

Shares Capital

1. Mohammad Mohtashim 56,32,450 74.99%
2. Mahnaz Fatima 18,77,500 25.00%
3. Altmas 10
4, Arshad 10
5. Johar Ali 10 o
6. Durga Pradeep Pendyala 10 0.01%

Rajamani Kanteshwar Rao
7. . 10

Koppisetty

Total 75,10,000 100%

As on the date of this Draft Prospectus, our Company has only 7 shareholders.
Particulars of top ten shareholders ten days prior to the date of filing this Draft Prospectus:
Number of Equity | % of Total Paid-Up

Name of Shareholders

Shares Capital

1. Mohammad Mohtashim 56,32,450 74.99%
2. Mahnaz Fatima 18,77,500 25.00%
3. Altmas 10
4. Arshad 10
5. Johar Ali 10 o
6. Durga Pradeep Pendyala 10 0.01%

Rajamani Kanteshwar Rao
7. - 10

Koppisetty

Total 75,10,000 100%

As at ten days prior to date of this Draft Prospectus, our Company has only 7 shareholders.
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% of Total Paid-Up

Shares

Capital

1 Mohammad Mohtashim 7,500 75.00%
2 Mahnaz Fatima 2,500 25.00%
TOTAL 10,000 100.00%

Our Company had only 2 Equity shareholders one year prior to the date of this Draft Prospectus.

Particulars of the top ten Equity shareholders two years prior to the date of filing of this Draft
Prospectus:

Number of Equity % of the then existing Total

Sr. No. Name of Shareholders

Shares Paid-Up Capital
1 Mohammad Mohtashim 7,500 75.00%
2 Mahnaz Fatima 2,500 25.00%
TOTAL 10,000 100.00%

Our Company had only 2 Equity shareholders two years prior to the date of this Draft Prospectus.

There are no outstanding warrants, options or rights to convert debentures, loans or other convertible
instruments into our Equity Shares as on date of this Draft Prospectus.

Neither the Lead manager viz. M/s Holani Consultants Private Limited, nor their associates hold any
Equity Shares of our Company as on the date of the Draft Prospectus.

Under-subscription in the net issue, if any, in any category, would be allowed to be met with spill over
from any other category or a combination of categories at the discretion of our Company in
consultation with the Lead manager and the SME Platform of BSE Ltd.

The unsubscribed portion in any reserved category (if any) may be added to any other reserved
category.

The unsubscribed portion, if any, after such inter se adjustments among the reserved categories shall
be added back to the net Issue to the public portion.

There are no Equity Shares against which depository receipts have been issued.
Other than the Equity Shares, there are is no other class of securities issued by our Company.

There will be no further issue of capital, whether by way of issue of bonus shares, preferential
allotment, rights issue or in any other manner during the period commencing from the date of the Draft
Prospectus until the Equity Shares have been listed. Further, our Company does not intend to alter its
capital structure within six months from the date of opening of the Issue, by way of split/ consolidation
of the denomination of Equity Shares. However, our Company may further issue Equity Shares
(including issue of securities convertible into Equity Shares) whether preferential or otherwise after the
date of the listing of equity shares to finance an acquisition, merger or joint venture or for regulatory
compliance or such other scheme of arrangement or any other purpose as the Board may deem fit, if
an opportunity of such nature is determined by its Board of Directors to be in the interest of our
Company

None of the persons/ Companies comprising our Promoter Group, or our Directors or their relatives
have financed the purchase by any other person of securities of our Company other than in the normal
course of the business of any such entity/ individual or otherwise during the period of six months
immediately preceding the date of filing of this Draft Prospectus.

Our Company, our Promoters, our Directors and the Lead manager has not entered into any buy back
or standby or similar arrangements for the purchase of Equity Shares being issued through the Issue
from any person.

There are no safety net arrangements for this public issue.

An over-subscription to the extent of 10% of the Issue can be retained for the purpose of rounding off
to the nearest multiple of minimum allotment lot, while finalizing the Basis of Allotment. Consequently,
the actual Allotment may go up by a maximum of 10% of the Issue, as a result of which, the post-Issue
paid up capital after the Issue would also increase by the excess amount of Allotment so made. In such
an event, the Equity Shares held by our Promoters and subject to lock- in shall be suitably increased;
so as to ensure that a minimum of 20% of the post Issue paid-up capital is locked in.

In case of over-subscription in all categories the allocation in the Issue shall be as per the requirements
of Regulation 253 of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, as amended from time to time.

All the Equity Shares of our Company are fully paid up as on the date of the Draft Prospectus. Further,
since the entire issue price in respect of the Issue is payable on application, all the successful applicants
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will be issued fully paid-up equity shares and thus all shares Issued through this issue shall be fully paid-
up.

As per RBI regulations, OCBs are not allowed to participate in this Issue.

Our Company has not raised any bridge loans against the proceeds of the Issue.

Our Company undertakes that at any given time, there shall be only one denomination for our Equity
Shares, unless otherwise permitted by law.

Our Company shall comply with such accounting and disclosure norms as specified by SEBI from time
to time.

An Applicant cannot make an application for more than the number of Equity Shares being issued
through this Issue, subject to the maximum limit of investment prescribed under relevant laws
applicable to each category of investors.

No payment, direct or indirect in the nature of discount, commission, and allowance or otherwise shall
be made either by us or our Promoters to the persons who receive allotments, if any, in this Issue.

We have 7 shareholders as on the date of filing of the Draft Prospectus.
Our Promoters and the members of our Promoter Group will not participate in this Issue.
Our Company has not made any public issue since its incorporation.

Our Company shall ensure that transactions in the Equity Shares by the Promoters and the Promoter
Group between the date of filing the Draft Prospectus and the Issue Closing Date shall be reported to
the Stock Exchange within twenty-four hours of such transaction.

For the details of transactions by our Company with our Promoter Group, Group Companies during the
financial years ended March 31, 2018, 2017, 2016, 2015 and 2014 please refer to paragraph titled
‘Details of Related Parties Transactions as Restated’ in the chapter titled “Financial Statements as
Restated” on page 178 of the Draft Prospectus.

None of our Directors or Key Managerial Personnel holds Equity Shares in our Company, except as
stated in the chapter titled “Our Management” beginning on page 133 of the Draft Prospectus.
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OBIJECTS OF THE ISSUE

The issue comprises of fresh issue of 31,41,000 equity shares of our company having face value of Rs.
10/- at premium of Rs. 36/- aggregating to Rs. 1,444.86 Lakhs.

OBJECTS OF THE ISSUE

Our company proposes to utilize the net proceeds from the issue towards funding the following objects
and to achieve the benefits of listing on the SME Platform of BSE Limited:

« For development and creation of e-tutorial contents for 6"-12"standard; and
o To meet General Corporate Expenses.

Also, we believe that the listing of our Company’s equity shares will enhance our Company’s corporate
image, brand name and create a public market for our equity shares in India. It will also provide liquidity
to the existing shareholders and will also create a public trading market for the Equity Shares of our
Company.

The main objects clause of the Memorandum of Association of our Company and the objects incidental
and ancillary to the main objects enables us to undertake the activities for which the funds are being
raised through the present issue. Further, we confirm that the activities we have been carrying out till
now are in accordance with the object’s clause of our Memorandum of Association.

DETAILS OF ISSUE PROCEEDS

The details of issue proceeds are summarised below:

Particulars Amount (in lakhs)

Gross proceeds from the issue 1,444.86
Less: Issue Expenses 184.84
Net Proceeds of the issue to the Company 1,260.02

UTILIZATION OF THE NET PROCEEDS

We intend to utilize the net proceeds in the manner set below:

Amount to be financed @ Percentage

Purpose from Net proceeds of of Net
Issue (in lakhs) Receipts

For development and creation of e-tutorial contents
1 898.82 71.33%
for 6™-12% standard 0
2 To meet General Corporate Expenses 361.20 28.67%
Grand Total 1,260.02 100%

FUNDS REQUIREMENTS

The fund requirement and deployment are based on internal management estimates and our
Company’s current business plan and is subject to change in light of changes in external circumstances
or costs, other financial conditions, business or strategy. These estimates have not been appraised by
any bank or financial institution.

In view of the dynamic nature of the sector and specifically that of our business, we may have to revise
our expenditure and fund requirements as a result of variations in cost estimates, exchange rate
fluctuations and external factors which may not be within the control of our management. This may
entail rescheduling and revising the planned expenditures and fund requirements and increasing or
decreasing expenditures for a particular purpose at the discretion of our management, within the
objects.

Our company is presently working towards publishing high quality educational contents, notes, videos
& resources (e.g. coding terminals, development tools, articles, questions & answers) to technical
students as well as IT professionals worldwide.

As a part of its expansion strategy and to increase more revenues, the company is developing and
creating e-tutorial content for class 6™ to 12" for CBSE Board in India. The company will offer an
engaging video educational kit for 6"-12%" classes, and collaborate students, tutors and parents to
enrich the learning experience at an affordable cost.

Our company offering in this product will let the company to enter into a Freemium model of revenue
rather than just being earning by means of contextual advertising, which currently accounts for 99% of
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revenue. All the activities for development of this product shall be executed at the registered and
corporate office of the company. The company is confident that there will be no delays and no over
runs.

Our company plans to develop and create e-tutorials for class 6™-12%" shall be done phase wise manner.

Particulars Phase | Commencement Date Live Date Duration of Completion
6" class Completed April 2019 10 months

7% class I In Progress June 2019 7 months

8" class Mar 2019 Oct 2019 7 months

11t class I Feb 2019 Sep 2020 20 months

12 class Feb 2019 Sep 2020 20 months

th

i Othc ';:SSS I Not Yet Decided

The phase wise cost in developing and creating e-tutorials content is summarised as under:

(Amount in Lacs)
Standards

Particulars Class 6 to 8 ‘ Class 11 to 12 Grand Total
A. Content Development and Creation Cost
Graphic, Animation & VFX Cost 244.68 375.40 620.08
Technical Support Cost 22.08 26.24 48.32
Content Creator Cost 225.84 271.40 497.24
Total (A) 492.60 673.04 1,165.64
B. IT Infrastructure Cost
Computer Peripherals & Software Cost 99.36 28.16 127.52
Total (B) 99.36 28.16 127.52
C. Marketing Cost
Marketing Expense 300 200 500
Total (C) 300 200 500
Grand Total (A+B+C) 891.96 1,793.16
Sources of Funds Amount
Internal Accruals 894.34
Proceeds from IPO 898.82
Total 1,793.16

MEANS OF FINANCE

The total expansion cum diversification plan of our company is Rs. 1,793.16 lakhs. Out of the total
project cost of Rs. 1,793.16 Lacs, our company shall utilize IPO proceeds of Rs. 898.82 lakhs in funding
the above project. The balance amount of Project cost amounting to Rs. 894.34 lakhs shall be funded
from Internal accruals of the company. Our company has on 31° December, 2018 has spent Rs. 503.35
lacs on the project and has ample funds to fund the balance amount to be spend. However, in the event
of additional funds if project increases, the company may explore range of options like seeking debt
from financial institutions and banks.

Pursuant to Regulation 7(1)(e) of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, 2018, we hereby confirm that we have
made firm arrangements of finance through verifiable means towards seventy-five of the stated means
of finance for the expansion project of our company.

In case of surplus funds if any, the same shall be utilize for the general corporate purposes including
for future growth requirements.

We further confirm that no part proceed of the Issue shall be utilised for repayment of any part of
unsecured loan outstanding as on date of Draft Prospectus.

For further details on the risks involved in our business plans and executing our business strategies,
please see the section titled “Risk Factors” beginning on page 20 of the Draft Prospectus.
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DETAILS OF THE OBJECT OF THE ISSUE

1. For development and creation of e-tutorial contents for a 6th-12th standard

Our company is presently working towards publishing high quality educational contents, notes, videos
& resources (e.g. coding terminals, development tools, articles, questions & answers) to technical
students as well as IT professionals worldwide.

As a part of its expansion strategy and to increase more revenues, the company is initiating to develop
and create e-tutorial contents for class 6™-12™for CBSE Board in India. The company will offer an
engaging video educational kit for 6"-12" classes, and collaborate students, tutors and parents to
enrich the learning experience at an affordable cost.

Our company offering in this product will let the company to enter into a Freemium model of revenue
rather than just being earning by means of contextual advertising, which currently accounts for 99% of
revenue. All the activities for development of this product shall be executed at the registered and
corporate office of the company. The company is confident that there will be no delays and no over
runs.

Our company plans to develop and create e-tutorials for class 6™-12™shall be done phase wise manner.

Particulars Phase | Commencement Date Live Date Duration of Completion
6" class Completed April 2019 10 months
7% class I In Progress June 2019 7 months
8™ class Mar 2019 Oct 2019 7 months
11* class i Feb 2019 Sep 2020 20 months
12 class Feb 2019 Sep 2020 20 months
9% class .
T i Not Yet Decided
10" class

The phase wise cost in developing and creating e-tutorials content is summarised as under:

(Amount in Lacs)

Particulars standards Grand Total
Class 6to 8 ‘ Class 11 to 12
D. Content Development and Creation Cost
Graphic, Animation & VFX Cost 244.68 375.40 620.08
Technical Support Cost 22.08 26.24 48.32
Content Creator Cost 225.84 271.40 497.24
Total (A) 492.60 673.04 1,165.64
E. IT Infrastructure Cost
Computer Peripherals & Software Cost 99.36 28.16 127.52
Total (B) 99.36 28.16 127.52
F. Marketing Cost
Marketing Expense 300 200 500
Total (C) 300 200 500
Grand Total (A+B+C) 891.96 901.20 1,793.16
Sources of Funds Amount
Internal Accruals* 894.34
Proceeds from IPO 898.82
Total 1,793.16

*Qut of above internal accrual allocation of Rs. 894.34 lakhs, we have already incurred an expenditure
of Rs. 503.35 lakhs towards Object of the Issue till 31 December, 2018. The same has been certified
by D.V. Barfiwala & Co., Chartered Accountants & Statutory Auditors of the Company vide their
certificate dated 05" January,2018.
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Components of the Cost of the project:
a) Content Development & Creation Cost

We have allocated Rs. 1,165.64 lakhs towards the development and creation of e-tutorial for class 6
to 12%. Our Content Development and Creation cost can be divided in 3 heads, namely Graphic,
Animation and VFX Team, Technical Support Team and Content Creator Team.

The core base and USP of our content stands on Graphic, Animation and VFX that enhances the quality
and effects of the video tutorials to enrich the learning experience. The Graphic, Animation and VFX
Team will have around 64 people who will aid our video tutorials with the visual effects, 3D Animation
and VFXs.

The Technology support team will enable the smooth functioning of our tutorials at the portal and
ensure that user receives a seamless learning experience. They will also solve technical problems of the
user while viewing or accessing the content.

The Content Creator team majorly consists of teachers and trainers who have an expertise in Maths,
Physics, Chemistry and Biology. As various classes and chapters will be storyboarded, developed and
created simultaneously, we’ll require a team of around 37 trainers & teachers for above five classes.
Each person will then be allocated the chapters and will also have a SPOC who manages the smooth
working. Our team shall comprise of seasoned professionals and alumni from lITs & other top
engineering colleges who have a deep expertise and vast experience of more than 10 years in the field
of teaching.

b) IT Infrastructure Cost

We propose to utilize Rs. 127.52 lakhs towards purchase of Equipment and Software for our business
operations. For the purpose of development and creation of video tutorial content our company needs
advanced equipment & technologies and use new or upgraded machinery for enhanced quality and
precision in terms of servicing with increased efficiency. The said machineries will enhance the quality
of the content produced.

The Company has received quotations for purchase of Equipment and Software. The projected Cost of
Equipment and Software is Rs. 99.36 lakhs as per the quotations from various parties. We intend to
procure the equipment from Hyderabad only. Further, we would require renewal of software/ licenses
which would have an approximate cost of Rs. 28.16 lakhs. The list of Equipment and Software to be
acquired by the company is as under:
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Date of Date
Placement of of
Order Supply

Name
Particulars of
Supplier

Unit
Price

Date of

Make .
quotation

Total

Quantity

A | Computer

Intel Xeon E5-2620V4 -
Cores 16 Threads - 2
Processor(16 Cores 32
Threads,64 Gb Ram DDR
4 ECC REGO, Intel C612
Chipset ASR OCK Or
Asus Workstation
Board,Full Tower
Cabinet Cooler
Master,1000W Gold
Power Supply Cooler
Master,P5000 Nvidia
Quadro 16Gb DDR 5
GPU,DVD
Writer,Keyboard And
Mouse,400 Gb SSD
Enterprise Class,2 TB
SATA HDD Seagate,Dell
P2717H Led Monitor IPS
Full HD

No order
made as of
now.

Nov 17,

N.A 20 2018

3,80,000 | 76,00,000

No order
made as of
now.

Nov 17,
2018

2 | UPS1.1KVAPC N.A APC 20 5800 1,16,000

Total (A)
B | Software

77,16,000

No order
made as of
now.
No order
made as of

Auto
N.A 20
Desk

Nov 17,

Maya Software 5018

88,000 | 17,60,000

Adobe Photoshop Nov 17,

2018

N.A | Adobe 20 23,000 | 4,60,000

Package

now.

Total (B)

22,20,000

Total (A & B)

99,36,000

(Rs. in lakhs)

Ordered

Software/ Equipment to be purchased
99,36,000 -

Yet to be ordered Yet to be ordered (%)
99,36,000 100%

¢) Marketing Expense

Marketing expenses of the project has been estimated at Rs. 500 lakhs. We plan to spend this amount
strategically in marketing our products. The above allocation will help us incur following expenses such
as creation of Ad Film, Hoardings, Marketing outlets & Events etc. to build the awareness of our new
product Tutorix.

2. General Corporate Purposes

Our management, in accordance with the policies of our Board, will have flexibility in utilizing the
proceeds earmarked for general corporate purposes. We intend to deploy the issue proceeds
aggregating Rs. 361.20 lakhs towards the general corporate purposes to drive our business growth. In
accordance with the policies set up by our Board, we have flexibility in applying the remaining Net
Proceeds, for general corporate purpose including but not restricted to, meeting operating expenses,
and the strengthening of our business development and marketing capabilities, meeting exigencies,
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which the Company in the ordinary course of business may not foresee or any other purposes as
approved by our Board of Directors, subject to compliance with the necessary provisions of the
Companies Act.

We confirm that any issue related expenses shall not be considered as a part of General Corporate
Purpose. Further, we confirm that the amount for general corporate purposes, as mentioned in the
Draft Prospectus, shall not exceed 25% of the amount raised by our Company through this Issue.

APPRAISAL OF THE PROJECT COST

None of the Objects have been appraised by any bank or financial institution or any other independent
third-party organization. The funding requirements of our Company and the deployment of the
proceeds of the Issue are currently based on available quotations and management estimates. The
funding requirements of our Company are dependent on a number of factors which may not be in the
control of our management, including variations in interest rate structures, changes in our financial
condition and current commercial conditions and are subject to change in light of changes in external
circumstances or in our financial condition, business or strategy.

IMPLEMENTATION & SOURCES OF FUNDS

(Amount in Lakhs)

Fund Already

Proposed to be

Deployment of Funds Amount D;Z::ogle’dzt:)g;o incurred (in lakhs)
Content Development & Creation Cost 1,165.64 503.35 662.29
IT Infrastructure Cost 127.52 N.A. 127.52
Marketing Cost 500 N.A. 500.00
Total 1,793.16 503.35 1289.81
Internal Accruals 893.84 503.35 390.49
Issue of Shares 899.32 N.A. 899.32
Total 1,793.16 503.35 1289.81

*Qut of above internal accrual allocation of Rs. 893.84 lakhs, we have already incurred an expenditure
of Rs. 503.35 lakhs towards Object of the Issue till December 31,2018. The same has been certified by
D.V. Barfiwala & Co., Chartered Accountants & Statutory Auditors of the Company vide their certificate
dated 05" January,2018

DEPLOYMENT OF BALANCE FUND

The overall cost of the proposed project and the proposed year wise break up of deployment of funds
are as under:

(Amount in Lakhs)

Sr. No. Particulars FY 2019-20 FY 2020-21 Total
1 Content Development & Creation Cost 457.30 304.87 762.17
2 IT Infrastructure Cost 76.51 51.01 127.52
3 Marketing Cost 300.00 200.00 500.00
TOTAL 833.81 555.88 1,389.69

INTERIM USE OF FUND

The Company, in accordance with the policies established by its Board of Directors from time to time,
will have flexibility to deploy the proceeds of the Issue. Pending utilization of the proceeds of the Issue
for the purposes described above, our Company will temporarily invest the Net Offer Proceeds in
deposits with scheduled commercial banks included in second schedule of Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934,

In accordance with Section 27 of the Companies Act, 2013, our Company confirms that, pending
utilization of the proceeds of the Offer as described above, it shall not use the funds from the Net Offer
Proceeds for any investment in equity and/ or real estate products and/ or equity linked and/ or real
estate linked products.
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ISSUE RELATED EXPENSES

The total expenses of the Issue are estimated to be approximately Rs. 184.84 lakhs. The expenses of
this Issue include, among others, underwriting and management fees, printing and distribution
expenses, advertisement expenses, legal fees and listing fees. The estimated Issue expenses are as
follows:

. Expenses As % of total As a % of Gross
Particulars .
(Rs. In lakhs) expenses (%) Issue size

Fees pay'a'ble to thg I'.ead Manager (including 33.35 45.09 5 77
Underwriting commission)
Brokerage, selling commission and upload fees 68.74 37.17 4.76
Advertising and marketing expenses 1.50 0.81 0.10
Fees payable to the Legal Advisors 1.50 0.81 0.10
Fees payable to the Registrar to the Issue 0.50 0.27 0.03
Fees payable to the to the Regulators including 22.50 12.17 156

stock exchanges

Printing and distribution of issue stationary 1.50 0.81 0.10

Brokerage and selling commission payable to

. " 1.25 0.68 0.09
Syndicate
Brolferage and selling commission payable to 125 068 0.09
Registered Brokers
Processing fees to SCSBs for ASBA Applications
procured by the members of the Syndicate or
Registered Brokers and submitted with the 1.00 0.54 0.07
SCSBs™™
Others (bankers to the Issue, auditor’s fees etc.) 1.75 0.95 0.12
Total estimated Issue Expenses 184.84 100.00 12.79

As on date of the Draft Prospectus, our company has incurred Rs.27,88,851.50 towards Issue expenses
out of internal accruals duly verified by M/s. D.V. Barfiwala & Co., Chartered Accountants vide their
certificate dated 05th January,2018.

**Selling commission payable to Registered broker, SCSBs, RTAs, CDPs on the portion directly procured
from Retail Individual Applicants and Non-Institutional Applicants, would be 0.15% on the allotment
amount# on the application wherein shares are allotted.

#Amount allotted is the product of Issue Price and the number of Equity Shares.

No additional bidding charges shall be payable by our Company to the SCSBs on the applications directly
procured by them.

SCSBs will be entitled to a processing fee of Rs. 10/- (plus applicable GST) per valid ASBA form, subject
to total ASBA processing fees being maximum of Rs. 1 lakh (plus applicable GST), for processing the
ASBA Forms procured by the members of the Syndicate, Sub-syndicate, Registered brokers, RTAs or CDPs
from Retail Individual applicants and Non-institutional applicants and submitted to the SCSBs. In case
the total ASBA processing charges payable to SCSBs exceeds Rs. 1 lakh, then the amount payable to
SCSBs would be proportionately distributed based on the number of valid applications such that the
total ASBA processing charges payable does not exceed Rs. 1 lakh.

Registered brokers will be entitled to a commission of Rs. 10/- (plus applicable GST) per valid ASBA form,
subject to total commission being maximum of Rs. 1 lakh (plus applicable GST), which are directly
procured by the Registered Brokers from Retail Individual applicants and Non-institutional applicants
and submitted to SCSBs for processing. In case the commission payable to Registered Brokers exceeds
Rs. 1 lakh, then the amount payable to Registered Brokers would be proportionately distributed based
on the number of valid applications such that the total commission payable does not exceed Rs. 1 lakh.

The commissions and processing fees shall be payable within 30 working days post the date of receipt
of final invoices of the respective intermediaries.

BRIDGE FINANCING FACILITIES

As on the date of this Draft Prospectus, we have not entered into any bridge financing arrangement
which is subject to being repaid from the Issue Proceeds.
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MONITORING OF UTILIZATION OF FUNDS

Since the Issue size does not exceed INR 10,000 lakhs, the appointment of a monitoring agency as per
Regulation 262 of the SEBI ICDR Regulations is not required. As required under the SEBI Listing
Regulations, the Audit Committee appointed by our Board will monitor the utilization of the Issue
proceeds.

Pursuant to Regulation 32 of the Listing Regulations, our Company shall on a half yearly basis disclose
to the Audit Committee the uses and application of the Net Issue Proceeds. Until such time as any part
of the Net Issue Proceeds remains unutilized, our Company shall disclose the utilization of the Net Issue
Proceeds under separate heads in our Company‘s balance sheet(s) clearly specifying the amount of and
purpose for which Net Issue Proceeds have been utilized so far, and details of amounts out of the Net
Issue Proceeds that have not been utilized so far, also indicating interim investments, if any, of such
unutilized Net Issue Proceeds. In the event that our Company is unable to utilize the entire amount
that we have currently estimated for use out of the Net Issue Proceeds in a Fiscal Year, we will utilize
such unutilized amount in the next financial year. Further, in accordance with Regulation 32(1) (a) of
the Listing Regulations our Company shall furnish to the Stock Exchanges on a half yearly basis, a
statement indicating material deviations, if any, in the utilization of the Net Issue Proceeds for the
objects stated in this Prospectus. The statement of funds utilized shall be certified by the Statutory
Auditors of the Company.

VARIATIONS IN OBJECTS

In accordance with Section 13(8) and Section 27 of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable rules, our
Company shall not vary the objects of the Issue without our Company being authorized to do so by the
Shareholders by way of a special resolution through postal ballot. In addition, the notice issued to the
Shareholders in relation to the passing of such special resolution (the — Postal Ballot Notice) shall
specify the prescribed details as required under the Companies Act and applicable rules. The Postal
Ballot Notice shall simultaneously be published in the newspapers, one in English and one in the
vernacular language of the jurisdiction where the Registered Office of the company is situated. Our
Promoters or controlling Shareholders will be required to provide an exit opportunity to such
Shareholders who do not agree to the proposal to vary the objects, at such price, and in such manner,
as may be prescribed by SEBI, in this regard.

OTHER CONFIRMATIONS

There are no material existing or anticipated transactions with our Promoters, our Directors, our
Company’s Key Managerial Personnel, director of promoters in relation to the utilization of the Net
Issue Proceeds. No part of the Net Issue Proceeds shall be paid by us as consideration to our Promoters,
our Directors or Key Managerial Personnel, director of promoters except in the normal course of
business and in compliance with the applicable laws.

BASIC TERMS OF ISSUE

The Equity shares being issued are subject to the provision of the Companies Act, 2013, our
Memorandum and Articles of Association, the terms of this Issue document and other terms and
conditions as may be incorporated in the Allotment advice and other documents/ certificates that may
be executed in respect of the issue. The Equity shares shall also be subjected to laws as applicable,
guidelines, notifications and regulations relating to the issue of capital and listing and trading of
securities issued from time to time by SEBI, Government of India, RBI, ROC and/or other authorities as
in force on the date of issue and to the extent applicable.

DECLARATION

Our fund requirements and deployment thereof are based on internal management estimates of our
current business plans and have not been appraised by any bank or financial institution. These are
based on current conditions and are subject to change in light of changes in external circumstances or
costs or in other financial conditions, business strategy, as discussed further below.
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BASIS FOR ISSUE PRICE

The Issue Price shall be determined by our Company in consultation with the Lead Manager on the
basis of the assessment of market demand for the Equity Shares through the Fixed Issue price method
and on the basis of the qualitative and quantitative factors as described in this section. The face value
of the Equity Shares is Rs. 10/- each and the Issue Price is 4.6 times of the face value.

For the purpose of making an informed investment decision, the investors should also “Risk Factor”,
“Our Business” and “Financial Statement as restated” beginning on Page no. 20, 101 and 158
respectively of this Draft Prospectus.

Some of the qualitative factors, which forms the basis for computation of the Issue Price are: -
o Experienced Management and Efficient Workforce

« Wide array of Quality Products and Services

o Focus on quality and innovation

e Pursue International Growth Opportunities

« Strengthen R&D Capabilities & Broaden the Products Portfolio

For a detailed discussion on the qualitative factors please refer to chapter titled “Our Business” on page
101 of this Draft Prospectus.

QUANTITATIVE FACTORS

The information presented below relating to the Company is based on the restated financial statements
of the Company for the period ending on 30" September,2018 and Financial Year 315 March 2018,
2017 and 2016 prepared in accordance with Indian GAAP, the companies Act and SEBI ICDR
Regulations. For Details refer Chapter titled “Financial Statement as restated” and “other Financial
information” beginning on pages 158 and 182 of this Draft Prospectus. Some of the quantitative factors,
which form the basis for computing the price, are as follows:

1. Basic and Diluted Earnings per share (EPS) as per Accounting Standard 20:
Basic EPS & Diluted EPS (Rs.)

LRI EPS for par value of X10 per share (in X) ' Weights
31-Mar-18 4.94 3
31-Mar-17 3.91 2
31-Mar-16 1.82 1
Weighted Average 4.07
Period ended September 30", 2018* 2.26

*Not Annualised

Notes:

1. Weighted average number of Equity Shares are the number of Equity Shares outstanding at the
beginning of the period/ year adjusted by the number of Equity Shares issued during the period/
year multiplied by the time weighing factor. The time weighing factor is the number of days for
which the specific shares are outstanding as a proportion of total number of days during the
period/ year. The figures disclosed above are based on the Restated Summary Financial
Information of our Company.

N

The face value of each Equity Share is Rs. 10/-.

bl

Basic EPS and Diluted EPS calculations are in accordance with Accounting Standard 20 (AS-20)
'Earnings per Share', notified under Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 read together along with
paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014.

4. Basic Earnings per share = Net profit/ (loss) after tax, as restated attributable to equity
shareholders/ Weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year/ period.

5. Diluted Earnings per share=Net profit after tax, as restated/Weighted average number of diluted
equity shares outstanding during the year/ period.

6. Weighted average = Aggregate of year-wise weighted EPS divided by the aggregate of weights i.e.
[(EPS x Weight) for each fiscal] / [Total of weights].

7. While arriving at the net profit after tax for the year ended March 31, 2016 for the purpose of
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calculating earnings per share above, extra ordinary items have not been excluded as the same were
expense items

2. Price to Earnings (P/E) ratio in relation to Issue price of Rs. 46/- per Equity Share of Rs. 10/- each
fully paid up:

Particulars \ P/E Ratio on Issue Price
P/E based on Basic/ Diluted EPS for FY 2017-18 9.31

P/E based on weighted average Basic/ Diluted EPS 11.30
*Industry P/E Ratio

Lowest NA

Highest NA

Average NA

*We believe there are no listed peer group comparable companies in India which are engaged in similar
line of business of an online education service provider and are working towards publishing high quality
Education Content, Notes and Videos & Resources. Further, there are no listed entities which are focused
exclusively on the segment in which we operate.

3. Return on Net Worth (RoNW):

Return on Net Worth as per Restated Financial Statements is as under:

Year Ended (%) Weight
March 31, 2018 43.70% 3
March 31, 2017 61.45% 2
March 31, 2016 74.19% 1
Weighted Average 54.70%
Period ended Sep 30, 2018 16.67%
*Not Annualised
Notes:

1. The RONW has been computed by dividing net profit after tax (excluding exceptional income, if any)
as restated by net worth (excluding revaluation reserve, if any) as restated as at year/period end.

2. Weighted average = Aggregate of year-wise weighted RoNW divided by the aggregate of weights
i.e. [[RONW x Weight) for each fiscal] / [Total of weights]

4. Net Asset Value (NAV):
The Net Asset Value per equity share is as under:

Particulars Amount in Rs.

Net Assets Value per Equity Share as on Sep 31, 2018 13.55
Net Assets Value per Equity Share as on March 31, 2018 11.30
Net Assets Value per Equity Share after the Issue Price 19.80
Issue Price per Equity Share 46/-

Notes: Net Asset Value per Equity Share has been computed as Net Worth divided by closing number of
equity shares

5. Comparison of Accounting Ratios with Peer Group Companies:

We believe that there are no listed peer group comparable companies in India which are purely online
education service provider, and are working towards publishing high quality Education Content, Notes
and Videos & Resources. Further, we believe there are no listed entities which are having comparable
turnover and are focused exclusively in the segment in which we operate.

Our Company in consultation with the Lead Manager believes that the Issue price of Rs. 46/- per share
for the Issue is reasonable in view of the above quantitative and qualitative parameters. The investors
should also read “Risk Factors”, “Our Business” and “Restated Financial Statements” beginning on
pages 20,101 and 158 of this draft Prospectus.

The Trading price of equity share of our company could decline due to factors mentioned in risk factors
or any other factors that may arise in future and you may lose all or part of your investment.
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STATEMENT OF POSSIBLE TAX BENEFITS
To,
The Board of Directors,
TUTORIALS POINT (INDIA) LIMITED,
Plot No 66, 3rd Floor,
Vamsiram's Jyothi Celestia Kavuri Hills Lane,
Opp Police Station, Madhapur, Hyderabad

Dear Sirs,

Sub: Statement of possible special tax benefits (“the Statement”) available to TUTORIALS POINT
(INDIA) LIMITED (“the Company”) and its shareholders prepared in accordance with the
requirements under Schedule VI of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2018, as amended (“the Regulations”)

We hereby report that the enclosed annexure, prepared by the Management of the Company, states
the possible special tax benefits available to the Company and the shareholders of the Company under
the Income - Tax Act, 1961 (“Act”) as amended by the Finance Act, 2017 (i.e. applicable to Financial
Year 2018-19 relevant to Assessment Year 2019-20), and under the Goods And Service Tax Act, 2017
(read with Goods And Service Tax Rules, Circulars and Notifications) presently in force in India. Several
of these benefits are dependent on the Company or its shareholders fulfilling the conditions prescribed
under the Act. Hence, the ability of the Company or its shareholders to derive the special tax benefits
is dependent upon fulfilling such conditions which, based on business imperatives which the Company
may face in the future, the Company may or may not choose to fulfil.

The benefits discussed in the enclosed annexure cover only special tax benefits available to the
Company and its Shareholders and do not cover any general tax benefits available to the Company or
its Shareholders. This statement is only intended to provide general information to the investors and is
neither designed nor intended to be a substitute for professional tax advice. A shareholder is advised
to consult his/ her/ its own tax consultant with respect to the tax implications arising out of his/ her/
its participation in the proposed issue, particularly in view of ever-changing tax laws in India.

We do not express any opinion or provide any assurance as to whether:

« the Company or its shareholders will continue to obtain these benefits in future; or

« the conditions prescribed for availing the benefits have been/ would be met.

The contents of this annexure are based on information, explanations and representations obtained
from the Company and on the basis of our understanding of the business activities and operations of
the Company and the provisions of the tax laws.

*No assurance is given that the revenue authorities/ other indirect tax authorities/ courts will concur
with the views expressed herein. The views are based on the existing provisions of law and its
interpretation, which are subject to change from time to time. We would not assume responsibility to
update the view, consequence to such change.

We shall not be liable to Company for any claims, liabilities or expenses relating to this assignment
except to the extent of fees relating to this assignment, as finally judicially determined to have resulted
primarily from bad faith of intentional misconduct.

The enclosed annexure is intended for your information and for inclusion in the Draft Prospectus/
Prospectus in connection with the proposed issue of equity shares and is not to be used, referred to or
distributed for any other purpose without our prior written consent.

Yours Faithfully,

For, M/s DV Barfiwala & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Dharmesh Barfiwala

(Partner)

Membership No.106032

Firm Registration No. 118936W

Place: Surat
Date: 24" December,2018
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ANNEXURE TO THE STATEMENT OF POSSIBLE SPECIAL TAX BENEFITS AVAILABLE TO THE COMPANY
AND ITS SHAREHOLDERS

Outlined below are the possible benefits available to the Company and its shareholders under the
current direct tax laws as well as indirect tax laws in India for the Financial Year 2018-19

A. SPECIAL TAX BENEFITS TO THE COMPANY UNDER THE INCOME TAX ACT, 1961 (THE “ACT”)

The company is not entitled to any special tax benefits under the Act.

B. SPECIAL TAX BENEFITS TO THE COMPANY UNDER THE INDIRECT TAX REGULATIONS

Major Revenue earned by the company is from the advertising services through Google Adsense is

eligible for Zero-rated Supply as per the section 16 of the IGST Act, 2017 hence no GST is required to

be paid on the same revenue.

C. SPECIAL TAX BENEFITS TO THE SHAREHOLDERS UNDER THE INCOME TAX ACT, 1961 (THE “ACT”)

The Shareholders of the Company are not entitled to any special tax benefits under the Act

Notes:

1. For the purpose of reporting here, we have not considered the general tax benefit available to the
company or shareholders under the Income Tax Regulations.

2. This Statement does not discuss any tax consequences in any country outside India of an investment
in the shares. The shareholders/ investors in any country outside India are advised to consult their
own professional advisors regarding possible income tax consequences that apply to them under
the laws of such jurisdiction.
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SECTION V - ABOUT THE COMPANY
INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

The information in this section includes extracts from publicly available information, data and statistics
and has been derived from various government publications and industry sources. Neither we nor any
other person connected with the Issue have verified this information. The data may have been re-
classified by us for the purposes of presentation. Industry sources and publications generally state that
the information contained therein has been obtained from sources generally believed to be reliable, but
that their accuracy, completeness and underlying assumptions are not guaranteed and their reliability
cannot be assured and, accordingly, investment decisions should not be based on such information. You
should read the entire Draft Prospectus, including the information contained in the sections titled “Risk
Factors” and “Financial Statements as restated” and related notes beginning on page 20 and 158
respectively of this Draft Prospectus before deciding to invest in our Equity Shares.

E- LEARNING— INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

E-learning refers to the use of electronic media and information and communication technologies in
education. It replicates and supplements the process of classroom teaching in electronic form. In a
classroom, knowledge is delivered by a teacher who manages (portions and sequence of content to be
taught and assessments related to it) and delivers a prescribed curriculum to a set of students. Similarly,
e-learning involves efficiently managing and distributing relevant content to the consumers/customers.

E-learning industry can be said to broadly comprise four components: content, management system,
delivery/distribution system and the consumers/customers. An efficient collaboration of all the three -
content, management system, delivery/distribution system- leads to a satisfying and successful e-
learning experience for a consumer.

For start-ups in e-learning space to flourish, for the adoption of e-learning in schools and by massive
consumer base, for capital to be poured in this space and for the whole industry to mature, one must
understand the hassles and problems of the industry. In this highly interwoven e-learning market, there
is a necessity to understand the challenges and to collaborate across verticals. Start-ups working in e-
learning content industry, however good they are, cannot provide value in the absence of highly
efficient management and distribution systems. On the other hand, success of a management or
distribution system is based on the premises of quality content. There are some key factors affecting,
and sometimes challenging, different components of e-learning industry which every start-up must
keep in consideration. Consumer behaviour is affected by the cost of learning, flexibility offered while
learning and also on the level of the qualification of customers. As e-learning serves a horizontal
market, focus on a targeted set of consumers when it comes to content generation or collation is very
important. Regulatory norms and curriculum (when catering to educational institutes), corporate and
consumer requirements have to be met through e-learning content.

Management systems have to be efficient, should support simple and seamless integration of content
from different sources and should be scalable to support the needs of growing demand. Distribution
and delivery systems can take the form of immersive and game-based learning, MOOCs, learning
portals and hardware (tablet or phablet) based delivery. Inclusion of adaptive learning models is also
on rise these days with start-ups trying to bring in this model to make e-learning very personalized.
Collaboration is definitely needed in any industry but its greater need for the e-learning industry stems
from the very nature of the learning process. E-learning is a very comprehensive process of developing
solutions for efficient knowledge delivery. Mastering each and every part of this process is a
challenging problem. Focusing on one, be it e-learning content or e-learning technology, looks more
feasible to start-up with.

(Source: https://yourstory.com/2013/11/e-learning-industry/)

Types of e-learning

E-learning programs can take many different forms. Here are just a few examples:
o Active learning

« Bite-size learning

« Blended learning

« Distance learning

¢ Online training

« Rapid e-learning

(Source:https://www.virtual-college.co.uk/help/what-is-e-learning)
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The elearning market is developing at an uncommon rate. Now, around 78% of associations
purportedly utilize a Learning Management System (LMS), which is a stage that makes elearning
conceivable. 100% of these associations are influenced by certain eLearning patterns. In the event that
you've been staying aware of the LMS advertise at all, at that point we're certain you've seen the vast
development that has been going on year over year. Case and point, there are presently more than 700
LMS suppliers (or even 1,000, relying upon who you're asking) in the market. Actually, in 2015 the
market was worth some place around $165 billion. At a 5% expansion consistently, that puts us on track
for a nearly $182 billion market in 2017 and hitting practically $240 billion by 2023. Here’s a list of a
number of statistics that are seen as trends in light of the current development in the field of eLearning:

i.) In a comparative blasting development, corporate eLearning has developed by a stunning 900% over
the most recent 16 years.

ii.) Also, around 77% of U.S. organizations offer web-based preparing as an approach to enhance their
representative's expert improvement.

iii.) e-Learning has additionally prompted an expansion in income for 42% of organizations.
iv.) 67% of associations now offer portable learning in some shape.

v.) 99% of portable clients trust that eLearning has upgraded their experience.

vi.) The eLearning market is anticipated to be a $37.6 billion market by 2020.

vii.) Social learning approaches have a 75:1 ROI proportion over electronic preparing.

viii.) By 2019, video will be in charge of 80% of the web activity on the planet.

(Source:https://elearningindustry.com/online-learning-statistics-and-trends)

E-Learning Market size was estimated at over USD 150 billion in 2016 and is predicted to grow at over
5% CAGR from 2017 to 2024.

Global E-Learning Market Size, By Application, 2016 and 2024 (USD Billion)
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Increasing adoption of training solutions in the corporate landscape, irrespective of their industry
vertical, is a major factor promoting the e-learning market growth. A companies’ employee base can
avail training experience that are customized to suit their learning speed and ability and improve
information retention through an interactive and rich media learning experience. Companies such as
City Cab, for instance, have launched web-based training programs to provide language training to cab
drivers for the improvement of communication with commuters. Owing to their benefits, government
of various economies, such as in India and Brazil, have undertaken initiatives and programs to increase
the access of the local population to such technologies. The Indian Department of Electronics and
Information Technology (DeitY) is supporting e-learning centred R&D spending in institutions such as
IIT and C-DAC across the country. E-training and online education apps require constant internet
connection to function effectively. This can hinder applications in regions that have limited or slow
access to the internet, hindering the growth of the e-learning market. Development of the technology
requires highly skilled personnel and a large amount of time. The transition from conventional learning
and training methods to online methods can further reduce the adoption of these technologies. Despite
their advantages, tutors and students that have little or no prior knowledge of these solutions are more
reluctant to adopt these technologies.
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E-Learning Market, By Application

The corporate e-learning market can be segregated by size to include SMBs and large institutions. This
software allows the organization to train their employee base in a variety of areas, ranging from
sensitivity to technical skill training. SMBs having limited financial resources are anticipated to
increasingly adopt the technology as they allow the training of many employees at affordable rates.
Owing to their increasing rates of globalization and rapid industrialization, MNCs having a large and
dispersed employee base are resorting to diversity and sensitivity training and technical and
management training for the various tiers in the company. In May 2016, Infosys Ltd. announced that it
had entered an agreement with Udacity Inc., Coursera Inc., and EdX Inc, to training their personnel on
Al powered technologies. Availability of online tools by subscription basis can aid in the design and
development of the software applications, allowing SMBs having limited resources to access premium
content at very low rates. Vendors operating globally are increasingly providing software and apps that
can work effectively on a range of mobile platforms such as Android and iOS. The rising trend of
gamification of the learning process allows the user to be highly engaged in the learning process and
allows quicker recollection of earlier learned concepts.

E-Learning Market, By Technology

Online solutions continuously collect the user information and give a customized feedback of the user’s
performance. Furthermore, the students can immediately connect to a tutor or service provider in case
of any issues. However, it requires constant connection with the internet to function effectively. Online
solutions are increasingly gaining a foothold in the global e-learning marketplace. Mobile e-learning
market segment is anticipated to witness growth owing to the increase flexibility and the ability to
access from multiple devices. For employees that have limited time to train in a particular field, mobile
learning allows the user to access their account from multiple devices and at any location. Furthermore,
phone-based reminders and organizers are increasingly integrated into e-learning platforms to improve
the learning process.

E-Learning Market, By Provider

The content providers in the e-learning market is projected to grow owing to the rising demand for the
online learning content as it is readily available for usage on a variety of platforms. Furthermore,
content packages are set as per the requirements of the curriculum and can be conformed to suit the
needs of the end-users. These are accessed by a large number of students via subscription basis. Owing
to their high scalability and customization to suit the varying demands of the end-users, these are
widely adopted by educational institutions and corporate bodies. The increased penetration of mobile
devices and the internet across the world is transforming the e-learning market. Technological
advancements such as the introduction of online tools, cloud technology, and mobile learning are
further anticipated to propel growth.

E-Learning Market, By Region

The U.S. e-learning market is expected to lead the global industry, owing to the rising penetration of
corporate training programs in the region. The high application of advanced technologies, video
content, and gamification is anticipated to drive the demand. The high penetration of mobile
technology is anticipated to drive the Asia Pacific e-learning market. The movement of the workforce
to foreign locations leading to high demand of learning courses. Furthermore, developing economies
in the region, such as India, have taken initiatives to improve the literacy rates of the general
population, primarily in rural and semi-rural locations. For instance, the HRD Ministry of Government
of India has launched NPTEL, an eLearning initiative for courses in engineering, science, and humanities
streams.

Competitive Market Share

The vendors in the e-learning market include McGrawHill, Oracle, Desire2Learn, Apollo Education
Group, Adobe systems, Net Dimensions, Cisco Systems, Pearson, Coursera, HealthStream, SAP, Udacity
Inc., Coursera Inc., Skillsoft, Cornerstone, and EdX Inc. The ecosystem is characterized by intense
competition among the existing players. The companies adopt strategies such as partnerships and
mergers and acquisitions to sustain growth in the marketplace. For instance, in January 2017, Udacity
Inc. acquired Cloud Labs for the improvement of the collaborative coding environment. E-Learning
enables students separated over a large geographical area and that have limited learning opportunities
to have access to tutoring and education on a wide range of subjects including healthcare, engineering,
and others. The major players provide a vast array of solutions that can be customized according to the
requirements of the user. This software can collect real-time user data and use it to provide a better
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and immersive environment to the user. Furthermore, these allow the student base to have flexibility
in their learning schedule as they do not bind the student to certain times and locations for access of
these solutions.

(Source: https://www.gminsights.com/industry-analysis/elearning-market-size)

GLOBAL ECONOMIC ENVIRONMENT

GLOBAL ECONOMIC OVERVIEW

Ten years after the Global Financial Crisis, the recovery is underway and output levels have surpassed
pre-crisis levels in most advanced economies. But how are labour markets performing? At a high level,
they have (almost) never been better. Figure 1 shows that the Organization for Economic Co-operation
and Development (“OECD”) harmonized unemployment rate is at its lowest ever recorded rate of 5.4%.
But despite tightening labour markets, wages have not yet picked up as economic theory would predict.
This has been a key feature in large economies like the US and the UK—we looked at the latter in more
detail in our UK Economic Outlook report last July. In this edition, we look closely at the relationship
between unemployment and wage growth— traditionally described as the ‘Phillips Curve’ — for the
Eurozone. Looking at the high-level statistics, the Eurozone unemployment rate currently stands at the
8.5% mark— but this doesn’t reveal the wide variation across member states from around 3.5% in
Germany to over 20% in Greece. Our analysis highlights some of the potential reasons for the
decoupling of wage inflation from unemployment rates, including: e Structural factors such as the
digitalization of work and erosion of the bargaining power of workers (in part due to reduced trade
union membership); ® The creation of a single monetary authority in the Eurozone since 1999, which
has lowered inflation expectations in some markets; and ¢ The accession of the lower income Eastern
European economies which effectively increased the supply of labour available to Eurozone (and
European Union) economies. On a broader note, we continue to monitor economic developments in
the Eurozone, which continues to grow at robust rates— the latest flash estimate shows the bloc grew
by 0.4% quarter-on quarter in the first three months of the year. However, our analysis of the latest
set of detailed national accounts data shows that the Eurozone is increasingly reliant on external
demand as a key source of GDP growth. This could make the bloc more susceptible to uncertainties in
the international trade arena and could explain some of the softening of the survey data which came
out last month. By comparison, the US economy grew by 0.6% quarter-on-quarter for the first three
months of the year, whereas the UK just by 0.1% quarter-on quarter. We will be monitoring these for
any revisions in the coming weeks.

Fig 1: The OECD unemployment rate is currently at its lowest level since records began
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Economic update: Eurozone economic performance remains reliant on external demand

Ten years on from the global financial crisis of 2008, the Eurozone is exhibiting signs of broad-based
growth. Last year, for example, the bloc grew at an estimated rate of 2.3% —the fastest rate of growth
recorded since the financial crisis. The latest breakdown of the national accounts shows a more detailed
picture of the sources of growth. Our analysis of the data in Figure 2 shows that: ¢ Household
consumption held up as a key source of economic growth throughout the period, but there are signs
that households remain cautious in their spending habits. This was reflected in the gradual uptick in
the savings ratio from about 11.9% in the last quarter of 2016 to about 12.2% in the fourth quarter of
2017 —despite about a million jobs being created in the Eurozone since the first quarter of 2016.  The
contribution of gross fixed capital formation (or investments) was the biggest driver of economic
growth in 2016. ¢ Other sources of growth like government consumption held steady as austerity has
eased and government budgets are now growing in line with economic performance with net exports,
the bloc’s strong and weak point. However, the most impressive turnaround recorded is that of net

Page 78 of 304


https://www.gminsights.com/industry-analysis/elearning-market-size

tutorialspoint

exports, which swung from a negative contribution of almost one percentage point in the second
quarter of 2016 to a positive contribution of 1.3 percentage points in the fourth quarter of 2017 (see
Figure 2). Geographically, most of this was driven by the peripheral economies (particularly in the
tourism sector where most experienced a recorded breaking year). Looking to the future, net exports
highlight both the Eurozone’s key strength and vulnerability. On the one hand, strong growth in the
Eurozone’s key exports markets is expected to continue. But at the same time, reliance on external
demand as a key source of economic growth means the Eurozone is more susceptible to uncertainty
and potential disruption in the global trading system.

Fig =2: The EFurozone’s mmost inmpressive_ feat has been the
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Do global trade rules favour larger businesses?

Global institutions have supported merchandise trade growth. Since the foundation of the World Trade
Organization (WTO) in 1995, global merchandise trade has increased by over 200%, facilitated by a
reduction in average tariffs. More importantly, this has been accompanied by the establishment of a
rules-based framework making trade practices stable and predictable. But how has trade performance
differed between larger and smaller businesses? The data suggest that larger businesses are more likely
to export. Our analysis of data (see Figure 3) for a selection of OECD and other European countries
shows that larger businesses do indeed tend to be more active in the export market compared to small
and medium sized enterprises (SMEs). This makes sense as large multi-national businesses—
particularly those in the manufacturing sector—tend to have widely spread production processes with
components crossing various international borders as part of the growing prevalence of global value
chains (“GVC”). There are also other reasons why larger businesses are naturally more inclined to
export, which include: Easier access to international capital markets, which is important for funding
working capital and capital expenditure, making them more cost-efficient and competitive in
international markets; and Economies of scale (possibly because of a patented product or production
technique) which allow them to spread their fixed costs over a large volume of output. Smaller
businesses tend to be more focused on services which are less tradeable but this does not give the
complete picture. According to a policy brief by the OECD*, smaller businesses tend to be more active
in the services sector which, in turn, tend to be less tradeable. This, however, is not an ironclad rule.
For example, in Cyprus and in Malta, most small businesses are focused in the tourism, travel and
accommodation sectors, which are much more export oriented. Similarly, the Milestone in Germany
and Austria or the highly skilled engineering businesses in the North of Italy are highly export oriented
businesses despite their relatively small size. But technological changes are supporting growth in cross-
border services activity despite the absence of a globally agreed set of standards for trade in services,
rapid and sustained technological advancements have boosted services trade. The International
Monetary Fund (“IMF”), for example, estimates that cross-border trade in services has grown steadily
in the past forty years and now accounts for about one fifth of global exports. The key sector that has
led growth in cross border activity here is the “modern services” sector, which covers activities that
can be delivered at a distance including telecommunications, financial intermediation and professional
services. The export outlook for these sectors continues to remain bright. In conclusion, larger
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corporations are expected to be more active in the international trade space because of factors
inherent in their size. SMEs, which tend to be more active in the services sectors, tend to trade less
internationally (with the exception of some industries mentioned above), partly because international
services standards do not yet exist here to the same degree as in manufacturing. However,
technological change is making the selling of cross-border services easier over time, which should help
more SMEs to export in these sectors. *Small and Medium-Sized enterprises: Local strength, Global
Reach, OECD (2000)

(Source:https://www.pwc.com/gx/en/issues/economy/global-economy-watch/assets/images/global-
economy-watch-june-2018.pdf)

Expansion Continues at a Less Even Pace

As the global cyclical upswing approaches its two-year mark, the pace of expansion in some economies
appears to have peaked and growth has become less synchronized across countries. Among advanced
economies, growth divergences between the United States on one side, and Europe and Japan on the
other, are widening. Growth is also becoming more uneven among emerging market and developing
economies, reflecting the combined influences of rising oil prices, higher yields in the United States,
sentiment shifts following escalating trade tensions, and domestic political and policy uncertainty.
While financial conditions remain generally benign, these factors have resulted in capital inflow
reductions, higher financing costs, and exchange rate pressures, more acute in countries with weaker
fundamentals or higher political risks. High-frequency data present a mixed picture of near-term global
activity. Retail sales volumes appear to have picked up in the second quarter, and survey data of
purchasing managers for the service sector remain generally strong. Industrial production, however,
appears to have softened, and survey data of purchasing managers in manufacturing indicate a
weakening of new export orders.

Commodity prices and inflation: Largely reflecting supply shortfalls, global oil prices increased 16
percent between February 2018 (the reference period for the April 2018 WEO) and early June 2018
(the reference period for the July 2018 WEO Update). In June, the Organization of Petroleum Exporting
Countries (OPEC) and non-OPEC oil producers agreed to raise oil production by about 1 million barrels
per day from current levels, correcting the recent undershooting of the November 2016 group target.
Market expectations suggest that declining capacity in Venezuela and US sanctions on Iran may pose
difficulties for the group to deliver the agreed upon production increase consistently. Futures markets,
however, indicate prices are likely to decline over the next 4-5 years (in part due to increased US shale
production)—as of end-June, medium-term futures prices are about $59 per barrel (20 percent below
current levels). The increase in fuel prices has lifted headline inflation in advanced and emerging market
economies. Core inflation has strengthened in the United States as the labor market has tightened
further, and inched up in the euro area. Core inflation in emerging markets has also increased,
reflecting pass-through effects from currency depreciation in some cases and second-round effects of
higher fuel prices in others. Prices of agricultural commodities have increased marginally, reflecting
diminishing excess supply.

Global Growth Forecast

Global growth for 2018 and 2019 is projected at 3.9 percent, as forecast in the April 2018 WEO. While
headline numbers suggest a broadly unchanged global outlook relative to the April WEO, underlying
revisions point to differing prospects across economies. The baseline forecast assumes gradually
tightening but still favorable financial conditions, with localized pressures based on differences in
fundamentals. Monetary policy normalization in advanced economies is assumed to proceed in a well-
communicated, steady manner. Domestic demand growth (notably investment, which has been an
important part of the global recovery) is expected to continue at a strong pace, even as overall output
growth slows in some cases where it has been above trend for several quarters. In the baseline forecast,
the direct contractionary effects of recently announced and anticipated trade measures are expected
to be small, as these measures affect only a very small share of global trade so far. The baseline forecast
also assumes limited spillovers to market sentiment, even if escalating trade tensions are an important
downside risk.

Advanced economy growth is expected to remain above trend at 2.4 percent in 2018 - similar to 2017
- before easing to 2.2 percent in 2019. The forecast for 2018 is lower by 0.1 percentage point compared
to the April WEO, largely reflecting greater-than-expected growth moderations in the euro area and
Japan after several quarters of above-potential growth.

« Many emerging market and developing economies need to enhance resilience through an
appropriate mix of fiscal, monetary, exchange rate, and prudential policies to reduce vulnerability to
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tightening global financial conditions, sharp currency movements, and capital flow reversals.
Long-standing advice on the importance of reining in excess credit growth where needed, supporting
healthy bank balance sheets, containing maturity and currency mismatches, and maintaining orderly
market conditions has become even more relevant in the face of renewed market volatility. In
general, allowing for exchange rate flexibility will be an important means for cushioning the impact
of adverse external shocks, although the effects of exchange rate depreciations on private and public
sector balance sheets and on domestic inflation expectations need to be closely monitored. With debt
levels rising rapidly in both emerging and low-income economies over the past decade, fiscal policy
should focus on preserving and rebuilding buffers where needed, through growth-friendly measures
that protect the most vulnerable. To raise potential growth and enhance its inclusiveness, structural
reforms remain essential to alleviate infrastructure bottlenecks, strengthen the business
environment, upgrade human capital, and ensure access to opportunities for all segments of society.

« Multilateral cooperation remains vital to address challenges that transcend countries’ borders. Global
economicintegration under an open, rule-based multilateral trade system has raised living standards,
helped lift productivity, and spread innovation throughout the world. To preserve and broaden these
gains, countries should work together to reduce trade costs further and resolve disagreements
without raising tariff and non-tariff barriers. Cooperative global efforts are essential across a range of
other areas, such as completing the financial regulatory reform agenda, preventing further build-up
of excess global imbalances, strengthening international taxation, and mitigating and coping with
climate change. These include the increase in US tariffs on imported solar panels, washing machines,
steel, aluminum, and a range of Chinese products, and the announced retaliatory measures by trading
partners as of July 6. The effect of the broader trade actions announced by the United States on July
10 is not incorporated in the baseline.

(Source: https://www.imf.org/en/Publications/WEQ/Issues/2018/07/02/world-economic-outlook-update-july-2018)

GLOBAL OUTLOOK FOR GROWTH

The June issue of Global Economic Outlook presents the regular monthly overview of recent and
expected developments in selected territories, focusing on key economic variables: inflation, GDP
growth, leading indicators, interest rates, exchange rates and commodity prices. The analytical section
of this issue presents the annual assessment of the forecasts included in GEQ, i.e. those issued by
international institutions, selected central banks and Consensus Economics. With the benefit of
hindsight, it can be said that the monitored institutions tended to be pessimistic with their economic
outlooks for 2017. By contrast, they expected higher inflation for the BRIC countries and Japan than
the subsequent outcomes. The current outlooks for economic growth in the advanced economies we
monitor — except the USA — have decreased, especially for this year. The main uncertainty surrounding
the growth outlook stems from global trade, which may be disrupted by US protectionist measures and
the reactions of the countries hit by them. Nevertheless, according to current outlooks, the USA will
continue to enjoy robust growth of around 3%, despite further monetary policy tightening by the Fed.
It raised the target range for its key rate again in June, and another increase is expected this year. The
situation in the euro area, whose growth slowed at the start of the year and where monetary policy
normalisation keeps being postponed, is rather different. The weaker growth combined with still lower-
than-optimal inflation, exacerbated by potential negative developments in some euro area countries
(Italy in particular), was probably the main cause of the extension of the quantitative easing programme
announced by the ECB after its June meeting. Securities purchases should thus continue into 2018 Q4,
albeit at a reduced pace of EUR 15 billion a month. Moreover, the ECB’s key rates should remain at
their current level at least until summer 2019. The outlooks for the UK and Japan still indicate distinctly
lower growth compared to the USA and the euro area and have additionally been lowered slightly for
this year. In the case of the UK, this is due mainly to long-running negative Brexit-related factors. The
outlooks for UK inflation for 2019 have been reduced compared to last month, so no further increase
in interest rates is expected in the near future. In Japan, expected inflation has been lowered for this
year and it seems that it will be very hard to lift inflation from its low 1% level. The current outlooks for
BRIC countries still expect solid GDP growth rates. The traditionally strong growth outlooks for India
and China have been at current levels for several months now, so the June outlook confirms that the
downward path of GDP growth in China will be slightly slower than expected a couple of months ago.
However, the unusual news from the Chinese economy of a current account deficit and uncertainty
regarding the signing of a new trade deal with the USA may upset the positive expectations. By contrast,
the Indian economy will return to more than 7.5% growth from its current slightly weaker rates. The
inflation estimates for China are relatively low, only just above the 2% level. The expected inflation
figure in India was reduced slightly from the previously attacked 5% level, in line with the economic
growth in that country. The outlooks for Brazil and Russia generally worsened in the last month,
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although their expected results are still solid (by post-crisis standards). The Brazilian and Russian
economies are expected to grow by around 3% and 2% respectively, amid inflation close to 4%.
According to market outlooks, euro area interest rates will remain negative until the end of 2019. By
contrast, US interest rates can be expected to keep edging up. According to CF, the US dollar will
weaken against all the monitored currencies one year ahead, except for the renminbi, against which it
will be broadly stable. The outlook for the Brent crude oil price was little changed from May. According
to CF, it will fluctuate around USD 71 a barrel at the one-year horizon. Food commodity prices are
expected to offset their recent decline by rising over the outlook horizon, whereas base metals prices
are expected to stagnate after their current rise ends.

(Source: http://www.cnb.cz/en/monetary policy/geo/geo 2018/gev 2018 06 en.pdf)

REVIEW OF MAJOR DEVELOPMENTS IN INDIAN ECONOMY

India has emerged as the fastest growing major economy in the world as per the Central Statistics
Organization (CSO) and International Monetary Fund (IMF) and it is expected to be one of the top three
economic powers of the world over the next 10-15 years, backed by its strong democracy and
partnerships. India’s GDP is estimated to have increased 6.6 per cent in 2017-18 and is expected to
grow 7.3 per cent in 2018-19.

Market size

India's gross domestic product (GDP) at constant prices grew by 7.2 per cent in September-December
2017 quarter as per the Central Statistics Organization (CSO). Corporate earnings in India are expected
to grow by 15-20 per cent in FY 2018-19 supported by recovery in capital expenditure, according to JM
Financial. The tax collection figures between April 2017- February 2018 show an increase in net direct
taxes by 19.5 per cent year-on-year and an increase in net direct taxes by 22.2 per cent year-on-year.
India has retained its position as the third largest start-up base in the world with over 4,750 technology
start-ups, with about 1,400 new start-ups being founded in 2016, according to a report by NASSCOM.
India's labour force is expected to touch 160-170 million by 2020, based on rate of population growth,
increased labour force participation, and higher education enrolment, among other factors, according
to a study by ASSOCHAM and Thought Arbitrage Research Institute.

India's foreign exchange reserves were US$ 422.53 billion in the week up to March 23, 2018, according
to data from the RBI.

Recent Developments

With the improvement in the economic scenario, there have been various investments in various
sectors of the economy. The M&A activity in India increased 53.3 per cent to USS 77.6 billion in 2017
while private equity (PE) deals reached USS$ 24.4 billion. Some of the important recent developments
in Indian economy are as follows:

« India's merchandise exports and imports grew 11.02 per cent and 21.04 per cent on a y-o-y basis to
USS 273.73 billion and USS 416.87 billion, respectively, during April-February 2017-18.

« India's Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) inflows reached USS 208.99 billion during April 2014 -
December 2017, with maximum contribution from services, computer software and hardware,
telecommunications, construction, trading and automobiles.

« India's Index of Industrial Production (IIP) rose 7.5 per cent year-on-year in January 2018 while retail
inflation reached a four-month low of 4.4 per cent in February 2018.

« Employment on net basis in eight key sectors in India including manufacturing, IT and transport
increased by 136,000 in July-September quarter of 2017-18.

o The average salary hike of Indian employees is estimated to be 9.4 per cent and that of key talents
is estimated to be nearly 15.4 per cent in 2018, backed by increased focus on performance by
companies, according to Aon Hewitt.

« Indian merchandise exports in dollar terms registered a growth of 4.48 per cent year-on-year in
February 2018 at USS 25.83 billion, according to the data from Ministry of Commerce & Industry.

« Indian companies raised Rs 1.6 trillion (USS 24.96 billion) through primary market in 2017.
« Moody’s upgraded India’s sovereign rating after 14 years to Baa2 with a stable economic outlook.

o The top 100 companies in India are leading in the world in terms of disclosing their spending on
corporate social responsibility (CSR), according to a 49-country study by global consultancy giant,
KPMG.
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« The bank recapitalization plan by Government of India is expected to push credit growth in the
country to 15 per cent, according to a report by Ambit Capital.

« India has improved its ranking in the World Bank's Doing Business Report by 30 spots over its 2017
ranking and is ranked 100 among 190 countries in 2018 edition of the report.

« India's ranking in the world has improved to 126 in terms of its per capita GDP, based on purchasing
power parity (PPP) as it increased to USS 7,170 in 2017, as per data from the International Monetary
Fund (IMF).

« Indiais expected to have 100,000 start-ups by 2025, which will create employment for 3.25 million
people and USS 500 billion in value, as per Mr. T V Mohan Das Pai, Chairman, Manipal Global
Education.

« The World Bank has stated that private investments in India is expected to grow by 8.8 per cent in
FY 2018-19 to overtake private consumption growth of 7.4 per cent, and thereby drive the growth
in India's gross domestic product (GDP) in FY 2018-19.

« The Niti Aayog has predicted that rapid adoption of green mobility solutions like public transport,
electric vehicles and car-pooling could likely help India save around Rs 3.9 trillion (USS 60 billion) in
2030.

« Indian impact investments may grow 25 per cent annually to USS 40 billion from USS 4 billion by
2025, as per Mr. Anil Sinha, Global Impact Investing Network's (GIIN’s) advisor for South Asia.

« The Union Cabinet, Government of India, has approved the Central Goods and Services Tax (CGST),
Integrated GST (IGST), Union Territory GST (UTGST), and Compensation Bill.

« The Nikkei India manufacturing Purchasing Managers’ Index increased at the fastest pace in
December 2017 to reach 54.7, signaling a recovery in the economy.

Government Initiatives

The Union Budget for 2018-19 was announced by Mr. Arun lJaitley, Union Minister for Finance,
Government of India, in Parliament on February 1, 2018. This year’s budget will focus on uplifting the
rural economy and strengthening of the agriculture sector, healthcare for the economically less
privileged, infrastructure creation and improvement in the quality of education of the country. As per
the budget, the government is committed towards doubling the farmers’ income by 2022. A total of Rs
14.34 lakh crore (USS 225.43 billion) will be spent for creation of livelihood and infrastructure in rural
areas. Budgetary allocation for infrastructure is set at Rs 5.97 lakh crore (USS$ 93.85 billion) for 2018-
19. All-time high allocations have been made to the rail and road sectors.

India's unemployment rate is expected to be 3.5 per cent in 2018, according to the International Labour
Organization (ILO).

Numerous foreign companies are setting up their facilities in India on account of various government
initiatives like Make in India and Digital India. Mr. Narendra Modi, Prime Minister of India, has launched
the Make in India initiative with an aim to boost the manufacturing sector of Indian economy, to
increase the purchasing power of an average Indian consumer, which would further boost demand,
and hence spur development, in addition to benefiting investors. The Government of India, under the
Make in India initiative, is trying to give boost to the contribution made by the manufacturing sector
and aims to take it up to 25 per cent of the GDP from the current 17 per cent. Besides, the Government
has also come up with Digital India initiative, which focuses on three core components: creation of
digital infrastructure, delivering services digitally and to increase the digital literacy.Some of the recent
initiatives and developments undertaken by the government are listed below:

« The Union Cabinet gave its approval to the North-East Industrial Development Scheme (NEIDS) 2017
in March 2018 with an outlay of Rs 3,000 crores (USS 460 million) up to March 2020.

e In March 2018, construction of 321,567 additional houses across 523 cities under the Pradhan
Mantri Awas Yojana (Urban) has been approved by the Ministry of Housing and Urban Poverty
Alleviation, Government of India with an allocation of Rs 18,203 crore.

« The Ministry of Power, Government of India has partnered with the Ministry of Skill Development

& Entrepreneurship to provide training to the manpower in six states in an effort to speed up the
implementation of SAUBHAGYA (Pradhan Mantri Sahaj Bijli Har GharYojna).

o Prime Minister's Employment Generation Programme (PMEGP) will be continued with an outlay of
Rs 5,500 crore (USS 844.81 million) for three years from 2017-18 to 2019-20, according to the
Cabinet Committee on Economic Affairs (CCEA).
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« InFebruary 2018, The Union Cabinet Committee has approved setting up of National Urban Housing
Fund (NUHF) for Rs 60,000 crore (USS 9.3 billion) which will help in raising requisite funds in the
next four years.

« The target of an Open Defecation Free (ODF) India will be achieved by October 2, 2019 as adequate
funding is available to the Swachh Bharat Mission (Gramin), according to Ms. Uma Bharti, Minister
of Drinking Water and Sanitation, Government of India.

« The Government of India has succeeded in providing road connectivity to 85 per cent of the 178,184
eligible rural habitations in the country under its Pradhan Mantri Gram Sadak Yojana (PMGSY) since
its launch in 2014.

o A total of 15,183 villages have been electrified in India between April 2015-November 2017 and
complete electrification of all villages is expected by May 2018, according to Mr. Raj Kumar Singh,
Minister of State (IC) for Power and New & Renewable Energy, Government of India.

o The Government of India has decided to invest Rs 2.11 trillion (USS 32.9 billion) to recapitalize public
sector banks over the next two years and Rs 7 trillion (USS 109.31billion) for construction of new
roads and highways over the next five years.

« The mid-term review of India's Foreign Trade Policy (FTP) 2015-20 has been released by Ministry of
Commerce & Industry, Government of India, under which annual incentives for labour intensive
MSME sectors have been increased by 2 per cent.

o The India-Japan Act East Forum, under which India and Japan will work on development projects in
the North-East Region of India will be a milestone for bilateral relations between the two countries,
according to Mr. Kenji Hiramatsu, Ambassador of Japan to India.

o The Government of India will spend around Rs 1 lakh crore (USS 15.62 billion) during FY 18-20 to
build roads in the country under Pradhan Mantri Gram Sadak Yojana (PMGSY).

« The Government of India plans to facilitate partnerships between gram panchayats, private
companies and other social organizations, to push for rural development under its 'Mission
Antyodaya' and has already selected 50,000 panchayats across the country for the same.

« The Government of India and the Government of Portugal have signed 11 bilateral agreements in
areas of outer space, double taxation, and nano technology, among others, which will help in
strengthening the economic ties between the two countries.

« India's revenue receipts are estimated to touch Rs 28-30 trillion (USS 436- 467 billion) by 2019,
owing to Government of India's measures to strengthen infrastructure and reforms like
demonetization and Goods and Services Tax (GST).

Road Ahead

India's gross domestic product (GDP) is expected to reach USS 6 trillion by FY27 and achieve upper-
middle income status on the back of digitization, globalization, favorable demographics, and reforms.
India is also focusing on renewable sources to generate energy. It is planning to achieve 40 per cent of
its energy from non-fossil sources by 2030 which is currently 30 per cent and also have plans to increase
its renewable energy capacity from 57 GW to 175 GW by 2022.India is expected to be the third largest
consumer economy as its consumption may triple to USS 4 trillion by 2025, owing to shift in consumer
behaviour and expenditure pattern, according to a Boston Consulting Group (BCG) report; and is
estimated to surpass USA to become the second largest economy in terms of purchasing power parity
(PPP) by the year 2040, according to a report by PricewaterhouseCoopers.

Exchange Rate Used: INR 1 = USS$ 0.0153 as on March 29, 2018.
(Source: https://www.ibef.org/economy/indian-economy-overview)

OUTLOOK FOR 2018-19

State of the Economy: India Outlook

The year 2017 was marked by a number of key structural initiatives to build strength across macro-
economic parameters for sustainable growth in the future. The growth in the first half of the year
suffered despite global tailwinds. However, the weakness seen at the beginning of 2017, seems to have
bottomed out as 2018 set in. Currently, the economy seems to be on the path to recovery, with
indicators of industrial production, stock market index, auto sales and exports having shown some
uptick (shown below). We believe that India’s economic outlook remains promising for FY17-18 and is
expected to strengthen further in FY18-19. However, the signs of green shoots should not be taken for
granted as downside risks remain.
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The biggest challenges for 2018 are as to how the economy can maintain its recovery in the face of increasing
inflationary pressures, coupled with a higher fiscal deficit as well as an increasing debt burden. The key to this
conundrum lies in the revival of consumer demand and private investment.

Private Consumption and Caplital Formation (y-o-y, %) Crude Prices (USD/Barrel, Average)
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The biggest challenges for 2018 are as to how the economy can maintain its recovery in the face of
increasing inflationary pressures, coupled with a higher fiscal deficit as well as an increasing debt
burden. The key to this conundrum lies in the revival of consumer demand and private investment.
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The objective of this paper is to present an analysis of the current Indian economic scenario along with
the expectations from the period ahead.

Decoupled, but still one of the fastest growing economies:

Over the last few quarters, what has become increasingly evident is the divergence between Indian

and global growth. This decoupling largely happened as India’s growth was hit on account of mega
policy announcements.

One of the other reasons for this can possibly be attributed to shifting real interest rate trends. During
2016, India’s real interest rates followed a downward global trend. However, after this the rates started
shifting upwards which affected investment activity, led to currency appreciation and resulted in
subdued export activity. In contrast to the economic situation in India, global economic conditions have
gained momentum and have possibly created a ripple effect across regions. International Monetary
Fund (IMF) has estimated global growth to have grown faster at 3.7% in 2017 against what was earlier
projected, with revival largely apparent across Europe and Asial. With broad based recovery on the
cards, global growth forecast has been moved up by 0.2 percentage points to 3.9% for 2018 and 20192.
Growth outlook for the US has been estimated to be positive due to improvement in domestic demand
as well as the anticipated boost to the economy by way of U.S. tax policy changes. Across other
developed economies, the Euro area saw further expansion on the back of falling unemployment rates,
investment optimism, and lower interest rates which have stimulated consumption further, while the
effects of strong external demand were visible in Japan where manufacturing activity moved to the
upside. Looking ahead, for 2018, it is widely expected that this decoupling will not continue. As per IMF
and World Bank, world economy is expected to grow at 3.7% and 3.1%3 in 2018 while the Indian
economy is expected to grow at 7.4% and 7.3%, respectively4 for 2018. We expect India to grow by
6.7% in FY2017-18 and further by 7.2% in FY2018-19 on account of uptick in investment activity and
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broader market adjustments to previous market disruptions. Currently, India is the world’s seventh-
largest economy at USD 2.2 trillion, sitting between France and Italy. A report by World Economic
Forum has projected that by 2050, the Indian economy is expected to be the world’s second-largest,
behind only China.

GDP Trends (Key EMs, CY, y-o-y)
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(Source:https://www?2.deloitte.com/in/en/pages/about-deloitte/articles/india-economic-outlook-

2018.html)
GLOBAL E-LEARNING MARKET REVIEW

The size of the eLearning market was estimated to be over USD 165 Billion in 2015 and is likely to grow
by 5% between 2016 and 2023, exceeding USD 240 Billion. Factors such as the possibility of allocating
a lower budget for eLearning purposes (compared to traditional education methods)together with
increasing flexibility in learning are expected to drive industry growth. The U.S. eLearning market is
likely to be valued at over USD 27 billion by the end of 2016, primarily as a result of the fact eLearning
and related products and services have significantly expanded across the region in recent years. Users
have developed an appreciation for the ease of access and improved effectiveness new animated,
engaging, interactive learning tools provide. Also, as the use of online and mobile devices becomes
increasingly prevalent, the e-Learning market is expected to grow over the next years. The adoption of
elLearning tools by more and more both academic and non-academic sectors (especially corporate)
together withal the above-mentioned factors, is expected to positively impact market size, fuel the
demand for elLearning services, and drive industry growth over the coming years. User experience
across elLearning tools continues to undergo constant improvement, as the service suppliers provide
these educational tools through newest available technologies and users are able to benefit from a
visually engaging interface and a media-driven learning experience. Further, these services are
expected to boost employee productivity, a large part of the reason many firms opt for eLearning
solutions over traditional learning methods. Clearly, this factor is also anticipated to positively impact
the eLearning market demand over the next five years. The eLearning sector will most likely benefit
from the rising interest in distance learning, as well as the expanded use of these services on
smartphones, tablets, other mobile devices, and wearable technology. These factors open several
possible growing paths for industries engaged in eLearning products and services. At the same time,
technology obsolescence and management turnover could become the Achilles heel of a very dynamic
and constantly evolving market segment. Vendor-developer partnerships and the need for the need
for highly developed IT infrastructure could pose a number of industry challenges over the 2016 to
2023-time range.

Presently, the U.S. represents the leader in the adoption of eLearning technologies and services. This
fact supports the belief that North America will likely exhibit significant growth in this sector between
2016 and 2023.According to Ambient Insight Research, a firm that uses quantitative predictive analytics
to identify revenue opportunities for global eLearning and mobile learning suppliers, global revenues
for self-paced elLearning reached $46.6 billion in 2016, a slight decrease compared to the $46.9billion
seen in 2015. For reference, the self-paced eLearning market is part of the larger eLearning market and
includes LMS, authoring tools, packaged content, and services related to the three main categories.
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According to Ambient Insight Research, the worldwide five-year compound annual growth rate(CAGR)
for self-paced elearning is distinctly negative at -6.4%. This means global revenues for this market
segment are actually dropping steadily due to the switch towards more effective knowledge transfer
methodologies, Ambient Insight asserts. Of the 122 countries tracked by Ambient Insight, only 15 show
a positive (more than 15%) growth rate for self-paced eLearning. Ed tech startups attracted 416 funding
deals in 2016, worth a total of $1.7 billion. At this pace, the total amount will be $2.2B by the end of
the 2016. Currently, funding to ed-tech startups remains concentrated in the US. Outside of the US,
India ranks second, with China in third position and the UK coming in fourth.

China

According to Technode, more people are willing to pay for professional exam preparation and testing
principally because China’s population is growing and there is increasing competition for reliable jobs.
The online education market is growing at a fast rate to meet the increasing demand. In 2016 China
was ranked 2nd by Ambient Insight between the top-buying countries for self-paced eLearning.

China Buyer Segment Amount
Consumer $959.97
Corporation & Businesses $1,246.27
Pre K-12 Academic $1,583.10
Higher Education $698.92
Federal Education $509.46
Provincial and Municipal Governments $265.25
Total $5,262.98

Consumers in China are driving the growth of mobile learning market. Mobile penetration rates are
overwhelmingly higher than PC penetration rates in China. “In the US and Europe, you have one billion
people who started using the internet on PCs,” MOX managing director and SOSV partner William Bao
Bean tells Tech in Asia. “In China, one billion people will soon be online, first on mobile — the largest
mobile-only population in the world. That’s the next billion.” According to Ambient Insight, there are
two major trends in China’s eLearning market: the proliferation (and fail rate) of online education
startups and the growing number of large Internet companies entering the market. Baidu, Alibaba, and
Tencent are the largest Internet companies in China. They all entered the commercial eLearning and
mobile learning markets in 2013 and 2014 and all of them are now adding mobile features or moving
completely to mobile formats.

Page 88 of 304



tutorialspoint

USA

According to Ambient Insight, the U.S. eLearning market size should be over USD 27 billion by the end
of 2016. The North American region currently accounts for more than 50% of the total self-paced
elLearning market share. According to the latest market study released by Technavio, the market size
of the global corporate eLearning market is predicted to reach close to USD 31 billion in revenue by the
end of 2020. Due to the growing preference towards continuous learning, many corporates have
become more conscious about effectively using their technologies to deliver content and accessibility
to the content from anywhere and anytime. This change in the focus towards continuous learning will
lead to the growth of the market in this region during the next 5 years. According to GSV the Corporate
segment of the US Education market was valued around $236B in 2015 and is predicted to reach $310B
by 2020.

Particulars Amount
North America $23,337.4
Latin America $2,106.0
Western Europe $7,978.6
Eastern Europe $1,024.8
Asia $10,936.5
Middle East $683.7
Africa $607.7
Total $46,674.7

According to Ambient Insight, revenues for mobile learning products and services reached $1.6 billion
in the US in 2014. Revenues are expected to reach $2.1 billion by 2019. Mobile learning revenues in
the US are heavily concentrated in the consumer segment, while US corporations were slow adopters
of mobile learning tools. A relatively recent trend is the focus on corporate buyers by AR (augmented
reality) services and platform suppliers. United States is also the top-buying nation of education-
focused games, followed by Japan, South Korea, China, and India. A corporate-facing Game-based
Learning company called mLevel obtained $5 million in funding in July 2015. GamEffective also serves
the corporate segment and garnered $7 million in private investment in June 2016. Markets and
Markets forecasts that the global talent management software market is expected to grow from
$5,270.3 million in 2014 to $11,367.0 million by 2019, at a Compound Annual Growth Rate (CAGR) of
16.6%. In the current scenario, North America is expected to be the largest market from the spending
and adoption of talent management software point of view.

Europe

According to Ambient Insight, the self-paced elLearning market size in Western Europe elearning
market is around USD 8billion in 2016, while Eastern Europe market is around $1billion. The spur in the
region can be subjected to increasing adoption of these solutions in medium and small sized businesses.
The largest buying country in Eastern Europe is the Russian Federation. The UK is the largest buying
country in Western Europe. Europe is a mature market where all the classic buyers (school,
government, high education and corporate) for eLearning product and services are highly demanding.
The rise of demand for continuous learning in Europe will increase the adoption of different learning
methodologies and products.

Latin America

There is a strong demand for Latin American companies and governments to provide industry with a
highly-trained workforce. Latin America is looking for innovative and efficient techniques to bridge the
skills gaps and increase productivity levels, safety standards and overall efficiency. According to a
Global Market Insight Report Latin America (LATAM) is expected to witness considerable growth from
2016 to 2020. LATAM elearning market share was valued around USD 2.1 billion in 2016 and is likely
to grow at a CAGR of over 14% over the next five years.

With more than 600 million people, and an educational system that has lagged behind the developed
world and hasn’t been accessible to everyone, Latin America indeed presents an interesting
opportunity for ed tech players. Digital English language learning products is a subsector of the self-
paced elLearning market that will have a huge growth in LATAM with a CAGR of around 14%, according
to Ambient Insight. The two largest eLearning buying countries in Latin America are Brazil and Mexico.
Santillana is the largest education publisher in Latin America; 35% of their global revenues are
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generated in
Brazil

In recent years, several countries in Latin America have adopted MOOCs on a larger scale. Mexico and
Brazil are two of the 10 countries that use MOOCs the most worldwide. Veduca is a Brazilian MOOC
which offers more than 300 free online courses in 21 knowledge areas.

According to OECD, thanks to elearning, access to education by traditionally excluded groups has
increased. 68% of universities report eLearning has benefitted people living in rural areas, 53% report
benefits to women, 50% to low-income groups, and 38% to people with disabilities. The Inter-American
Development Bank, in partnership with EdX, created the IDBx platform to offer online courses focused
on economic and social development. Mobile learning will be the preferred product in the next years
in LATAM, especially in Brazil. According to Ambient Insight, revenues for mobile learning products and
services in Brazil reached $338.3 million in 2014. The growth rate is a robust 25.7% and revenues will
surge to over $1.0 billion by 2019. Brazil generates the largest revenues for mobile learning in Latin
America by a wide margin.

Middle East

Many countries in the Middle East region are working on ‘-ization’ programs in order to diversify their
economies and ensure human capital meets the requirements for the future workforce. Vocational
programs are gaining popularity and the digital revolution has a big part to play in this process. The
governments of the GCC are actively striving to lessen their dependence on both their petroleum-based
economies as well as the large expatriate populations that make up the majority of human resources
in the workplace. According to Ambient Insight the self-paced eLearning market in Middle East will be
around $690m by the end of 2016. Turkey and Egypt are the largest buyers in the Middle East. English
is widely considered to be the language of business for the region, as well as the key to careers abroad.
It is therefore a focus of many countries’ education systems to improve the quality of their ELT
approach and delivery, in order to better opportunities for students.

India

According to industry experts, the future of education in India will depend on online courses. Currently
half of the population is actually under 25 years of age and India is expected to be facing a shortage of
250 million skilled workers by 2022. As of 2015, India is already the second largest market for eLearning
after the United States. However, in terms of revenue India is ranked fourth by Ambient Insight in the
top seventeen elearning buying countries in 2016. The sector is expected to reach $1.29 billion by
2018, growing at 17% CAGR. This can be attributed to increasing regulatory initiatives such as
government-funded literacy development projects in small villages and rural areas. This measure is
forecast to drive the industry demand in the region. Corporate training market is disproportionately
small, with estimated spends of only 1-2% of employee costs and a total outlay of less than $1 billion.

Given the inadequacies in India’s current education system that does not adequately provide for
vocational and employment-ready skills, a significant portion of organizational training budgets, even
at leading IT services companies, goes towards entry-level skill building. Infosys, for example, has vast
resources and an entire campus in Mysore, dedicated to training 25,000+ fresh recruits for 3-6 months
every year. Even the government’s skilling initiatives are entirely focused on imparting employability-
related skills for millions of working-age youth. There is an ambitious initiative underway to impart job
skills to 500 million people by 2022 under the Skill India Mission. India internet users are expected to
reach 500 million by 2017, of which nearly 2/3rds are expected to be on mobile. Mobile learning is
going to have a massive impact on the training industry in India. According to Ambient Insight, by 2019
India will be the third top-buying country for mobile learning.

(Source:https://eclass.teicrete.gr/modules/document/file.php/TP271/Additional%20material/docebo
-elearning-trends-report-2017.pdf )

INDIAN E-LEARNING MARKET OVERVIEW

India has a multi-layered formal education system with ~ 260 million students enrolled in more than
1.5 million schools and ~ 39,000 colleges catering to 27.5 million under graduate and four million post
graduate students. Formal education includes primary and secondary schools, graduation, post-
graduation and diploma courses. Schools are governed by state and central bodies, viz. CBSE, ICSE,
state and international boards. India has one of the largest higher education systems in the world,
primarily dominated by private sectors. Higher education in India though governed by UGC has a 3- tier
structure comprising the university, college and course. Different regulatory bodies such as Medical
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Council of India (MCI), All India Council for Technical Education (AICTE) and the Bar Council India (BCl)
among others, manage different professional courses. Informal education includes pre-primary,
coaching classes, vocational education and multi-media/technology based educational courses aiding
as a supplement or substitute to formal education. India’s informal education market is one of the
largest in the world. Pre-primary market has low entry barriers and has witnessed large number of
players in the last few years. Presence of a large working population and increasing requirement of
skilled workers is instrumental in the prominent growth of vocational education in India. Test
preparation contributes to a significant share of informal education in India.

Overview of education system inindia
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The online channel for education in India includes primary and secondary education to hobbies and
language learning across formal and informal forms. Online players have developed B2C, B2B and C2C
solutions in line with the customer’s requirements. For the purpose of this report, online education is
defined as: ‘Learning modules which can be accessed by individuals through internet enabled devices
‘and is restricted to consumer paid services by users in India

Overview of the online education ecosystem in India

-

Omline education ecosystem
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The online platform providers play a pivotal role in the online education ecosystem. Initially, the
platform served as enablers by connecting prospective students and content providers. In recent times,
the platform providers have increasingly played the role of content providers and curators. Online
education in India has a mix of dedicated online only and offline players with an online presence. C2C
business models have also emerged where the platform connects prospective teachers and students.
B2B offerings are prevalent in higher education, where institutions offer degree/diploma courses to
students through their own platforms or third-party aggregators. Corporate tie-ups assist in co-creation
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of industry certified content, which enhances overall acceptance of online education amongst the
target user base. Improved internet connectivity and adoption of digital payment options have
significantly aided in the growth of online education in India.

Revenue modelz in online education

COURSE
SUBSCRIPTION
basad on one-iima PAY PER
enzaction, wiers SESSION/ MODULE
SNKISMIE pay per course

In the current ecozystem, students are
CONTENT charged on the basiz of type of
SHARING coursezfsubsacriptions and nature of access on
Studentz are encoursged the platform. In caze of a tutor marketplace, COMISSION
1o share educational the content providers operate on 8 revenue In cazs of tutor
content on the pletform zharing medel, wherein a percentage of the
and charged hasis subscription fees paid by students iz deducted
by the platform az commizzion.

Souroa: KPMG in india ressarch & anaiysis 2077

Key categories of online education

Primary and secondary Supplement to school learning for students enrolled in primary
supplemental education and secondary classes in school
Higher education Provide an alternative to traditional higher education courses

Online programs aimed at coaching students in preparation for
competitive examinations

Reskilling and online Courses designed to assist users in skill enhancement, which
certifications market may result in certifications

Learning of non-academic subjects such as spoken English and
playing guitar

Test preparation

Language and casual learning

Stagesz of development of different categories

HIGH
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certifications market

Expected to grow
based on changea in
the regulatory

Larnge customer base and industry recognition.
framework g &
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Source: KPMG in India‘s research and analysiz 2017

CURRENT MARKET SCENARIO

Consumption (Demand)
« Current user-base for online education largely consists of —(i) school students and (ii) working
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professionals

Volume-wise contributions of students and working professionals differ across categories. Primary
and secondary supplemental education category comprises of students only, whereas reskilling and
online certifications category is dominated by IT professionals. Test preparations witnesses a mix of
both, with students as the dominant user-base.

Online platforms (Supply)

Test preparation category has a presence of multiple medium and small sized players, while
reskilling and online certifications is dominated by large sized players offering a wide range of
product offerings.

Players typically cater to both primary and secondary supplemental education and test preparation
categories simultaneously.

Product offerings

Certain categories are dominated by standard courses, whereas others require adaptive, innovative
course modules

Higher education, reskilling and online certifications offer standardized product offerings resulting
in a degree or certification

Primary and secondary supplemental education and test preparation categories require highly
customized offerings.

Online education in India — 2016

The education market in India, currently standing at USD100 billion presents a lucrative opportunity
for monetization. Introduction of technology has led to enhanced acceptance of alternative modes of
learning in India. India has witnessed a significant increase in the total internet user population from
2011 to 2016 with overall internet penetration of 31 per cent in 2016. Approximately 409 million
internet users are expected to grow to approximately 735 million by2021 presenting a positive future
outlook for online business in India. This growth has also been supported by the exponential rise in
number of smartphone users that reached around 290 million in 2016.The online education market in
India is USD 247 million in 2016 with approximately 1.57 million paid users.

Category-vwise split of online education market in India (Z2o1&8)

MNo._ of paid users
UsD {in millions) {in thousands)

Online Education Market

Prirmary and secondary
supplemental education

Test preparation

Higher education

AL b Lamnguage and casual

learming

Reskilling and online certification courses is the largest regulations. A strong regulatory framework would make it a
category in the Indian online education industry. driven by suitable substitute to distance learning programs and boost
IT professionals with a preference towards online trainings adoption
for skill developmentifennancement

- Online test preparation witnesses reasonable adoption
Primary and secondary supplemental education is driven by from target students largely from tier 2 and tier 3 cities
the demand for quality education. The online channsl
provides a conducive educational avenus for these - Lenguage and casusl leaming has a significanty high user-
students who require focussed. individual lsarning bass. but with a loww paying subscriber base. the B2C

revenue is limited.

Higher education is currantly restrictaed by lack of clarity on

Future of online education in India- 2021

Online education in India is expected to grow to USD 1.96 billion over the next five years driven by
increased consumer adoption supported by macroeconomic changes, improvements in product
offerings and changes in business models. The paid user base is expected to increase from ~1.6 million
users in 2016 to ~9.6 million in 2021.
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Expected Market characteristics in future
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Growth drivers of online education
a. Cost of Online Education
« Online education provides a low-cost alternative

« Lower infrastructure cost and a larger student base helps leverage on the economies of scale and
hence reduced prices via the online channel

« ~175 per cent increase in cost of education from 2008 t02014

« Online skill enhancement courses are around 53 per cent cheaper than offline alternative
b. Availability of quality education

« Online channel provides quality education to potential students

« Open courses and distance learning enrolments in India to rise to around 10 million in 2021
growing at a CAGR of around ten percent

« Areas where availability of quality offline education is low witness higher adoption of non-
traditional education methods. For example, states like Kerala, Bihar and Jammu and Kashmir
account for ~4 Lakh distance learning enrolments

« Stark difference in educational qualification between urban and rural Indian population
c. Employability quotient

- Growing job seeking population drives the demand for industry relevant training

» ~280 million job seekers expected to enter the job market by 2050

- Unemployment rate in India at a five year high of around five per cent in 2016

« Annual growth rate in availability of jobs at around two per cent per annum
d. Governments digital initiative

« Government initiatives to drive adoption of online education

- Government initiatives such as SWAYAM, E-Basta, Rashtriya Madhyamik Shiksha Abhiyan (RMSA),
Skill India and Digital India will enable the infrastructure needed by students to study online

e. Internet Penetration
- Internet penetration witnessing exponential growth across India
« Around 31 per cent internet penetration with about 409 million internet users today
« Increasingpenetrationinsemi-urbanandruralareasprovidehighpotential for growth
 Nearly 735 million projected users by 2021
« Internet penetration will enable reach and increased traffic for the online education players
f. Smartphone user base
- Growing smartphone penetration across India to drive technological adoption amongst masses
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« Nearly 290 million smartphone users in India today

- Smartphone user base expected to grow with the addition of approximately 180 million new users
by 2021

g. Disposable Income

« Significant increase in disposable personal income

- Disposable income of the country is expected to grow by 55 per cent by 2020

« India will keep its current rank as the world’s second largest middle class till 2030
h. Young Population

. Large faction of Indian population is young, thus enlarging the target population for online
education

« Nearly 46 per cent of population between 15-40 age group

« Young population with high aspirations but lower income is a good target market for online
education

« Further, the acceptability of online channel is also higher in the younger demographic
Category-level market projections — 2021

The next five years are expected to present immense growth opportunities for all categories in the
online education space. Currently, the most dominant category is reskilling and online certifications,
standing at USD 93 million, and accounting for nearly 38 per cent of the total online education market.
This is driven by the considerably higher acceptance for this category amongst the target audience and
the growing need for reskilling across industries.

Category-wise market size (In USD million)

Omnlimne education mMmarket

Primary amnd
secondary
supplemeaental
aeducaticon

Test preparation

Higher education

Language anmnd
casual learming

Online primary and secondary supplemental education will be driven by the increased acceptance of
the online channel among the target customers and increased internet penetration in tier 2 cities and
beyond. Test preparation will be the fastest growing category in online education for the next five
years. This growth will be an outcome of high adoption of online channel amongst the students and an
increase in the number of competitive exam aspirants. Online higher education will also witness a
considerable growth and continue to aid in distance learning programs. Skill development and
enhancement requirements for the working population will lead to growth in the reskilling and online
certifications market. Online language and casual learning will grow driven by growth language
learning, but paid adoption is likely to remain limited.

Primary and Secondary supplemental education

Courses offered currently act as supplements to classroom education and as substitutes to tuition
classes market. Tuition culture is prevalent in India with estimates of over 71M students taking tuition
to supplement their school education. Adoption of online supplementary courses is limited suggesting
potential for strong growth in the future. This growth is likely to be driven by (i) evolving consumer
behaviour wherein students are looking for detailed understanding of subjects rather than just clearing
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the examinations, and (ii) demand from tier 2 and 3 cities. Research indicates that modular content
with smaller average transaction values could help in increasing consumer adoption in the future.
Market characteristics

+ The market has selected large players dominating the market and new smaller entrants with
innovative business models

« The players have largely adopted a B2C model; however, C2C model is gradually becoming prevalent
through smaller platform providers whose offerings span across categories.

Revenue Model

« Courses are offered as subscription packages for a set of subjects applicable to a particular class.
Students have an option to customize the type of content that can be subscribed to and the learning
methodology followed for the package.

+  Subscription fees is in the range of INR 10,000 — 20,000 per course per annum

+ C2C platforms operate on a revenue sharing model, where the platform receives 15-35 per cent of
the fee paid by the student and the balance by the content generator

Key trends

a. Tutor marketplace: Platforms enabling students to meet relevant tutors in online/ offline mode
is gaining increased acceptance. This model witnesses ‘strong attraction from tier 2 and tier 3
cities

b. Freemium model driving traction: Access to free content on the platform to provide an experience
is driving adoption of freemium model, resulting in a rise in paid subscriptions among players

c. Video content: Students report higher satisfaction to video-basedcontent. Around 50 percent of
online users indicate preference for video content on these platforms.

d. Adaptive Learning: Driven by data analytics, online primary and secondary education is expected to
evolve to accommodate various learning curves of students and coach them accordingly.

Challenges

a. Abundance of free content: Availability of free content diminishes the perceived value of paid
content.

b. Multiple influencers in decision making: The decision to purchase online solutions is influenced by
stakeholders such as parents, peers, faculty and the information available on the internet.

c. Lack of awareness: Lack of awareness of online offerings proves to inhibit rapid growth of the
category.

User profile, channel and device preferences and key challenges
Who is the current user?

Adoption in this category is much higher among science students in higher secondary. These students
prefer quality supplementary content to aid them in preparation for competitive exams, in addition to
the school curriculum. Commerce/ arts students adopting online courses are relatively lower on
account of limited content availability. Academic background of higher secondary level students opting
for online education:

12.5%

ﬂ*‘-‘ P SClence

« COommerce

» Arls

Why are students opting for online education?

Online adoption is driven by convenience and availability of variety of courses. The online channel is
viewed as a convenient mode of supplementary education which allows students to study at home and
at the same time offers a wide variety of courses.
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Better concentration at home
Convenience

Variety of courses

How is online content consumed?

A multi-channel approach is adopted by students as they progress through levels. Students access large
sized content such as video sessions and assignments on laptops, while the other content is largely
consumed on mobile phones. This makes it critical for players to have a multi-device offering in this
category.

What are the key challenges faced by students adopting online education?

Content pricing is cited as one of the challenges for online students. Responses indicate need for more
variety of content at affordable prices for increased adoption.

Key challenges!31]

Content pricing

Limited content

Loww content awvailability
at lower rates

Brand Selection
Why do students choose a specific brand?

Peer review and feedback play a key role in discovery and selection of a platform. Online players need
to focus on efficient feedback mechanism to have higher preference amongst target users. The
purchase decision is driven by quality of study material available on the platforms. The perceived
value of the course by students is also important in the selection of a specific platform. A student’s
engagement level with a brand is on account of access to online content anytime, anywhere. The time
saved on commute as against the offline channel is also a key aspect driving engagement levels.

Customenr
Lifecyclie

Discovery: Finding out about the brand [32]
&A% Peers
56 % Family
Advertisements

Subscription: Key reasons for selecting a brand 331

1.? A0 Quality of study material

é Value for momney
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) Faculty recommendation
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Acquisition and retention of online customers

Key challenges faced by students in offline channels=>=F
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Online students

Future outlook:

Increased demand in domestic market and export opportunities in select Asian markets is expected to
drive the future for online primary and secondary supplemental education

« New age learning techniques can have a significant impact on the adoption of online channel for
this category

« Value added services such as career counselling and enhanced progress tracking could further
increase adoption levels

« Players in this segment have witnessed demand from overseas; West Asian countries (e.g.- UAE,
Kuwait) are emerging as an attractive export opportunity for this category.

Hybrid channel adoption by existing traditional and online players:

In the future, online education will continue to gain popularity among prospective learners including
students and professionals driven by aspects such as easy and on-demand access to content, self-paced
learning opportunities and interactive & modular means of learning. However, nearly one third of
online learners also believe that online education does not substitute traditional learning due to lack
of interaction with peers and instructors. Low completion rates of online certification courses due to
lack of feedback and interactions further underlines the need to have multiple touch-points with the
learners for improved engagement levels. Virtual class rooms could also emerge as an asset- light
model for offline players to expand their network across geographies. The learner will therefore
demand ubiquitous presence of learning and content, where each channel may serve a different need.
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Potential hybrid channel business models that may emerge in the future are:

Online VAS Dy offine players

Offline touch-points by online players
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Online platforms to aid offline faculty in
ewvaluating the students through in-depth feedback
online. Also, online platforms could assist offline
students in aspects such as class scheduling and
instructor selection.

Online education will evolve the concept of continuous learning:

Online education has reduced the age constraint for learning. Individuals across age groups have the
opportunity to conveniently work on knowledge improvement and skill building activities, for personal
and professional applications from anywhere, at any time, which has given impetus to the concept of
continuous learning. Continuous learning gains further importance in today’s fast paced knowledge-
based economy, with rapid advancement in terms of technology and a regular need for newer skills
and competencies. It encompasses learning across formal, informal and non-formal learning.
Improvement of the skills and abilities of the workforce also has far reaching consequences in
strengthening the country’s economy. Continuous learning can be understood through three different
aspects: employability, entrepreneurship and social learning. Each dimension could be further
classified by the type of learner or interest levels.

Dimensions of life-long learming
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Professional and urban entrepreneurs

Professionals and urban entrepreneurs, with higher disposable income and awareness about the online
medium, could be directly targeted by the online platforms. These learners will look at re-skilling or up-
skilling in order to succeed in the organized job market. Monetization of product offerings from this
target group could be higher than other potential learners.
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Blue-collared and rural entrepreneurs

+ Blue-collar workers and rural entrepreneurs (small business owners, farmers, etc.) can be connected
through alliances with existing channel owners.

« For instance, leading FMCG companies have started multiple programs to empower rural
entrepreneurs. Partnering with such companies could offer access to a new market, with a B2B
business model. Courses offered to rural entrepreneurs can range from business accounting, supply
chain management to market intelligence and data analytics.

+  While the market for casual learning may continue to grow among urban internet users, social
learning may not see immediate consumer demand. This content could be employability and
entrepreneurship related courses. The concept of continuous learning has already been partially
employed through multiple business models, focusing on different stages of education of an
individual. However, the opportunity remains in exploring new modes of delivery which are relevant
to a consumer segment and online education channel will be critical to enhance this opportunity.

Evolution of business models based on changing customer requirement

«  Consumer to consumer (C2): The online channel has been increasingly gaining acceptance amongst
the student base in India. This network of students can interact with each other by sharing notes,
ideas and engaging in constructive dialogue on a common platform. Many P2P based start-ups are
emerging in the online education space, especially in the K12 and reskilling and certification space

+ Business to business: Online platforms can act as enablers to provide an enriching learning
experience through integration of similar academic institutions along with the teachers and
students

+ In case of primary and secondary education, this will stimulate parental engagement and overall
development of the student

+ Recently, an Indian start up created a network for central government schools by bringing on board
over a million students.

Co-developed Content:

The online education ecosystem will witness collaborations between platform providers and
corporates in the future.

+ The online players could partner with the industry to co-develop content that is relevant in the
present job market

» Reskilling and online certifications & could see employment offered to certified students. This could
be facilitated by corporate partnerships in relevant industries.

Value added services:

Industry collaborations provide an opportunity to offer unique value-added services to the students.

These could be in the form of:

+ Internship opportunities: Platforms could offer internship opportunities to high-performing
students. These internships could be designed along with the industry partners.

«  Short-term assignments and live projects: Online education players could have industry experts to
design live projects for students. Industry players can assign short term assignments to students
which will enhance the overall learning process and provide the required practical experience.

(Source:https://assets.kpmg.com/content/dam/kpmg/in/pdf/2017/05/0Online-Education-in-India-
2021.pdf)
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OUR BUSINESS

This chapter should be read in conjunction with, and is qualified in its entirety by, the more detailed
information about our Company and its financial statements, including the notes thereto, in the sections
titled ‘Risk Factors’ and ‘Financial Information as restated’ and the chapter titled ‘Management
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations’ beginning on page nos. 20,
158 and 184 respectively of this Draft Prospectus.

Unless the context otherwise requires, in relation to business operations, in this chapter of this Draft

Prospectus, all references to “we”, “us”, “our” and “our Company” are to Tutorials Point (India) Limited
as the case may be.

OVERVIEW

Our company was originally incorporated on June 12, 2014 as a Private Limited Company under the
name and style of Tutorials Point (India) Private Limited under the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 with the Registrar of Companies, Hyderabad, Telangana. Subsequently, our company was
converted into Public Limited Company vide special resolution passed by our shareholders at the EGM
held on October 1%, 2018 and the name of the company was changed to Tutorials Point (India) Limited
pursuant to issuance of Fresh Certificate of Incorporation dated October 24", 2018 by Registrar of
Companies, Hyderabad, Telangana. The Corporate Identification Number of our company
U80904AP2014PLC094598.

Our company, an online education service provider, is working towards publishing high quality
educational content, notes, videos &resources (e.g. coding terminals, development tools, articles,
guestions& answers) to technical students as well as IT professionals worldwide. Our website was
launched by our Managing Director, Mr. Mohtashim, with a single tutorial on HTML and elated by the
response that it generated, we worked our way to adding fresh tutorials to our repository which now
proudly flaunts a wealth of tutorials and allied articles on topics ranging from programming languages
to web designing to academics and much more. We followed this up by launching an online coding
terminal tool “Coding Ground” for websites wherein a user can create, edit, compile, execute and verify
your program and generate a short link that can be embedded in with the user’s website. We also
provide a platform to allow users (students &tutors) to connect directly and avail the services listed on
the website. Our promoters Mohammad Mohtashim and Mahnaz Fatima have adequate experience in
the line of business and are responsible for day to day activities of the business.

Our Worldwide & Indian ALEXA RANKING as on December 04, 2018 is 489 & 76 respectively. It means
that our website (https://www.tutorialspoint.com/) is 489""& 76 most visited website Worldwide and
India respectively.

Ranking Screenshot

START YOUR FREE TRIAL

ForAgencies Features ¥ Resources ¥  Pricing  Login

Find Website Traffic Statistics: = tutorialspoint.com

tutorialspoint.com Traffic Statistics This site’s metrics are estimated

How popular is tutorialspoint.com?

Ranks

n O Type here to search

(Source: https://www.alexa.com/siteinfo/tutorialspoint.com)

The idea of Tutorials Point originated from the idea that there exists a class of readers who respond
better to online content and prefer to learn new skills at their own pace from the comforts of their
drawing rooms. Since our inception, we have strived to deliver “Simply Easy Learning” with clear, crisp,
and to-the-point content on a wide range of technical and non-technical subjects for students. Most of
our content and resources are freely available to encourage our readers to acquire as many skills as
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they would like to. A customer can directly access the content without having to register on the website
(https://www.tutorialspoint.com/) for most of the content available.

In past 11 months (i.e. Jan’18 to Nov 18), we have around 111.47 million readers worldwide who read
more than 1152.71 million pages of our tutorials. With more than 224.32 million sessions held in above
period with average session duration of around 4 mins, we have created a strong base in the online
education services worldwide. Our bounce rate is around 63.60% which is quite low. Following is a
detailed year on year spilt of our Users, Session, Page views and other important metrics:

Particulars 2015 2016 2017 Jan’18 - Nov’18
Users (in lakhs) 666.71 884.50 1,190.71 1,247.70 1,117.47
Sessions (in lakhs) 1,233.90 | 1,704.85 | 2,495.67 | 2,574.95 2,243.27
No of Sessions per users 1.85 1.93 2.10 2.06 2.01
Page Views (in lakhs) 2,983.48 | 4,304.15| 6,374.40 | 6,660.01 11,527.14
Pages/ Session 2.42 2.52 2.55 2.59 5.14
Avg. Session Duration (in mins) 03:43 04:04 04:19 04:16 03:48

(Source: The above numbers are generated from reports published using Google Analytics)

Above numbers show the strength, but core analysis of user’s preferences goes beyond above metrics.
Our major readership comes from India, United States, United Kingdom, Germany, Canada, France,
Philippines, Brazil, and Australia etc. This reflects grandeur, quality, credibility and fondness of the
solutions that we cater. Following is detailed overview of our traction, country wise, from Jan 2015 to
Nov 2018:

Name of Country Users (in lakhs)  Sessions (in lakhs)  Avg. Session Duration

1. India 290.16 959.75 05:17 min
2. United States 147.47 352.40 03:05 min
3. United Kingdom 27.81 59.19 02:56 min
4, Germany 22.59 52.70 02:29 min
5. Canada 18.89 47.93 03:17 min
6. France 15.10 33.06 02:16 min
7. Philippines 14.69 26.66 03:49 min
8. Brazil 13.17 26.76 02:26 min
9. Pakistan 12.58 32.30 04:33 min
10. Australia 12.06 28.55 02:59 min

Total 574.52 1619.3 03:23 min

(Source: The above numbers are generated from reports published using Google Analytics)

Among the users visiting, 76.62 % of the traffic visits through desktop, 21.60 % from Mobile and rest
1.78 % visits through Tablets, TVs etc. This metrics helps our team to create, present and publish the
tutorials in a way that user experience and ease is maximized on each devise used. Over the years we
have seen a rapid growth in users visiting through mobile and thus our teams seek to prepare and
deliver the content in the optimum way to makes it sure that users are requirements are solved in an
unparallel experience in small screen. Following is the users split for devices used for visiting our
website:

Desktop/ Laptop 76.62%
Mobile 21.60%
Tablets 1.78%
Total 100%

(Source: The above numbers are generated from reports published using Google Analytics)

Around 45.85% of our users are female and 54.15% are male. And around 61% of viewer are in age
bracket of 18yrs to 34yrs, 28% are in age bracket of 35yrs to 54yrs& rest 11% of users lie in age bracket
of 55+yrs. These metrics helps us to identify the type of content that is required to be published and
then create such tutorials in minimum TAT. Following is the split for demography details in last year
and Lifetime:

Particulars 18to 24 yrs. 25to 34 yrs. 35 to 44 yrs. \ 45 to 54 yrs. 55 to 64 yrs. More than 65 yrs.

Demographic

. 27.50% 33.50% 15.50% 12.50% 5.50% 5.50%
Details
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(Source: The above numbers are generated from reports published using Google Analytics)

Acquisition

This report helps to determine how someone arrived at our site. Without going into too much detail,
this is determined by looking at what was the previous page user was on before arriving on our site.
Around 83.93% of our traction comes from Referral Channel, 10.54% comes Directly, 4.79% comes
organically and rest comes through social media and other channels. This helps us to figure out which
user group and channels to target. Our social media marketing team then optimizes SEO and marketing
campaigns that helps traffic turn more to our website. Following is a detailed case scenario on traction
from various channels:

Referral 83.93%
Direct 10.54%
Organic Search 4.79%
Social Media 0.49%
Email, Paid search & Others 0.25%
Total 100%

(Source: The above numbers are generated from reports published using Google Analytics)

Behavior

This section focuses on what users did on our website. By default, we get information about which
pages people visit, most popular pages, time spent on pages etc. This report is the most crucial one,
helping us to understand user activity on our website and trigger out their choices and preferences. By
understanding the user activity process, maximum visited page & searches; our team builds a link
between user functionality and the content currently published & to be published in future. The user
behavior can be changed by making changes in website. Following stand out to be the top pages visited
highest times on our website in from January 1%, 2015 to November 30" ,2018:

(No. in lakhs)
Sr. No. Page Page Views
1. www.tutorialspoint.com 277.70
2. www.tutorialspoint.com/index.htm 199.50
3. www.tutorialspoint.com/codingground.htm 198.04
4, www.tutorialspoint.com/java/ 80.70
5. www.tutorialspoint.com/tutorialslibrary.htm 68.84

(Source: The above numbers are generated from reports published using Google Analytics)

YouTube

In 2016, we started video tutorials with an intention to solve the concepts in a clear and simpler way.
Thus, we integrated our website with YouTube to provide seamless streaming of videos and user
experience is maximized. Our videos are also available on YouTube so that if user just wants to go for
lectures it does not have to scroll through our website. Lately, YouTube has helped us immensely to
increase our reach and popularity among users. Our YouTube channel has more than 12,574 videos
currently playing. With 4.53 lakhs+ subscribers and more than 37.02 million views, our channel has a
mass reach in more than 233 countries. Total watch time on our videos has crossed 104.81 million
minutes. Around 80.54% of our viewership comes from India, 11.08% comes from countries like US,
UK, Canada, Ethiopia, UAE, Turkey, Saudi Arabia, Philippines, Bangladesh, Pakistan and Sri Lanka &
8.38% from rest 193 countries. In last 1 year, our viewership has increased 133% CAGR & our revenue
from YouTube has grown 157% CAGR in sequential quarters respectively. Following is a detailed spilt
for some important YouTube metrics for each year:

Particulars Jan’18 to Nov’18 Jan’ 17 to Dec’17 Apr’16 to Dec’16

Watch Time (min in lakhs) 999.44 41.18 7.51
Views (in lakhs) 351.80 15.52 2.96
Comments 0.19 0.01 0.003
Likes (in lakhs) 2.81 0.10 0.19

(Source: The above numbers are generated from reports published using Google Analytics)
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Impending Products and Services

These days e-learning is rapidly becoming an indispensable element in self-study. It presents many
appealing features that can overcome the current downsides of traditional classroom-based learning.
Thus, our Company is initiating a new project, namely Tutorix that offers an engaging educational kit
for Math & Science for 6-12%" classes along with IIT-JEE & NEET exams preparation, and collaborates
students, tutors and parents to enrich the learning experience at an affordable cost. The new solution
lets the company to enter into a Freemium model of revenue rather than just being dependent on
‘Contextual Advertising’, which currently accounts for 99% of our revenue. The content on Tutorix can
be accessed by visiting www.tutorix.com.

In the past four years, our revenues have increased from INR 209.04 lakhs in F.Y. 2014-15 to INR 636.04
lakhs in F.Y. 2015-16, INR 1037.07 lakhs in F.Y. 2016-17 and to INR 1025.06 lakhs in F.Y. 2017-18
showing a CAGR of almost 69.89%. Our Net Profit after tax for the above-mentioned periods are INR
40.77 lakhs, INR 136.60 lakhs, INR 293.49 lakhs and INR 370.79 lakhs, respectively, showing that the
profit after tax of our Company for the last three years has grown at a CAGR of almost 108.74%.

OUR CURRENT PRODUCT AND SERVICES

Tutorials Library

Itis one of the largest online tutorials library with a collection of the most acclaimed tutorials on various
technical and non-technical subjects such as Big Data, Java Technologies, Programming Languages,
Databases, Web Development, Mobile Development, Scripts, Python Technologies, Digital Marketing,
Soft Skills, Telecom, Academic topics for Engineering and Management students, and study materials
to clear competitive exams to name a few. We update our library with the latest technical aspects and
trends on a continuous basis.

UPSC Notes & Current Affairs

We pay a special attention to aspiring students preparing for competitive exams: IAS, PCS, and other
Civil Services Exams. We provide a study material which is well-written and composed by subject matter
experts. Our dedicated faculty commits to deliver best quality course material and simple notes for
competitive exams. Along with the notes, we also include customized quiz at the end of each section.
As we address all the needs of our students, we take utmost care while administering with emerging
advances and Current Affairs. Our domain experts carefully weave-in all the monthly current affairs &
its highlights, and quiz. Our library of Current Affairs can be browsed by students preparing for all types
of competitive exams to have updated information on key issues and concerns around the globe.

Video Tutorials

We have created informative videos which helps students learn the concepts in an easy way. Our
qualified tutors and subject matter experts guide students through tough processes with easy
explanations, thereby making the process of learning interesting and understandable. We offer range
of video tutorials in different subjects which include Chemistry, Physics, Management, Soft Skills, SAP,
HTML, Scrum Master, Agile, etc. The advantage of video tutorials is that the student can learn at its
own pace, comfort and time.

Coding Ground

Coding Ground is a user-friendly online lab for students and IT professionals. It is a platform that allows
the users to edit, compile, execute and run the codes/programs online in more than 80 programming
languages. Coding Ground boasts 16 Online Terminals and 86 Online IDEs (i.e. Integrated Development
Environment). Our platform hosts all popular languages including C, C++, Java, Python, Perl, PHP,
Node.js, JavaScript, HTML 5 etc. for coding. Coding ground is a 100% cloud integrated platform which
helps the programmers to revisit their codes/programs regularly.

Tutor Connect

This functionality was built to connect the students and tutors online. We have numerous students and
tutors registered at our platform. Our platform helps the students to find the teachers for any subject
near its locality, request for a demo teaching video and meet the teacher for finalization. Tutors on
other hand, can create a profile and share their areas of expertise which helps them to channelize their
growth. We do not interfere with the monetary issues or the mode of learning (Online or Offline).

Net Meeting

Net Meeting is a free online video conferencing tool that provides utilities like video conferencing, team
chat, file sharing, inviting participants etc. For individuals, small businesses and start-ups, the cost
of web conferencing tools can be prohibitive, which ultimately delays the adoption of online meetings.
With similar tools available online, many such are missing vital functionalities and have limited trial
periods, we here, have integrated all such broken functionalities in a single product.
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Development Tools

A cluster of tools, such as technical & developmental, are required by users at different stages of
learning and programming. Our website stands as a one stop solution for all such tools. With utilities
like Latex/ XML/ Jason Editor, SQL/ CSS/ JSON Formatter, various Minifiers, Image Editors etc., we
provide users with more than 30 development tools under one roof, to facile their software
development process.

White Board

Whiteboard is a free online tool that helps users to create their own drawings, presentations or to edit
an existing or downloaded image. It is an enhanced toolkit that makes drawing, collaboration and
sharing easy. It lets the users make their own diagrams and flow charts, without the worry of plagiarized
images. The images or flowcharts customized in White Board can be downloaded. The aim was to
provide users a platter of utilities to instantly draw, write, edit, and make presentations &
collaborations together. User can also upload a picture/ presentation to edit and share it real-time
using our “Tutor Connect & Net Meeting” tools.

Online E-Book Store

Being online every time is difficult, so we have published a summarised e-book version of all the
chapters that are available in our Library. E-Books are delivered almost instantaneously. You can
purchase, download and start reading them.

Question & Answers, Articles and Code Examples

The Question & Answers section is a forum for transfer of knowledge where our experienced in-house
team provides answers to queries/ questions that the learners post. It helps to surpass the difficulties
faced during period of learning.

In Articles section, we provide the shortest articles on the hottest topics. From gadgets to technology,
hacking to entertainment, our Articles section includes all the trending topics. Based on their interest,
readers can go through a wide collection of interesting articles and find solutions to day-to-day hurdles
in the digital world.

Examples section contains all the programs/codes segregated from our tutorials. The aim was to enable
the students to practice all the important technical examples by giving them directly and not visiting
the tutorials again and again.

OUR CURRENT PRODUCT AND SERVICES- FEATURES

Tutorials Library:

* Free access to all the tutorials and notes

+ 25+ Categories and 1030+ Tutorials and counting

* Tutorials are linked with “Coding Ground” to practice examples
* Download E-book option to all tutorials

* Free access to Jobs available worldwide powered by “Indeed”
https://www.tutorialspoint.com/tutorialslibrary.htm

UPSC Notes & Current Affairs:
* Free access to all the UPSC notes& current affair content

* 620+ topics in 16 categories

* Precise summary covering national & International current
affairs for each month

+ 30+ current affair modules in over 20+ categories

* Various quizzes and MCQ tests available on UPSC topics and
current affairs every month

https://www.tutorialspoint.com/upsc ias_exams.htm

https://www.tutorialspoint.com/current affairs/index.htm

Video Tutorials:

* Free access to all the videos

* Tutorials for more than 273 topics in 50+ diverse categories
* More than 11,950 video tutorials available

* Videos are available on Website & YouTube

* All videos are prepared inhouse
https://www.tutorialspoint.com/videotutorials/index.htm
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Coding Ground:
* Free coding platform for your website

* Available for 75+ Programing Languages

* Edit, compile, execute & verify your programs

* Your saved program code will retain forever, so you can
continue using it anywhere anytime.

https://www.tutorialspoint.com/codingground.htm

Tutor Connect:

* Growing network platform where students/tutors have choice
to engage directly with each other at zero cost

* 20,120+ registered students&1360+registered tutors in more
than 150+subject categories

* Wide reach with tutors & students 35+Countries

* 2.34+ million views on teacher’s profile

* Tutors proficient in 10+ languages

https://www.tutorialspoint.com/tutor connect/index.php

[

Net Meeting:
- Free online video conferencing tool

- Options like create, join, invite, file sharing, mute is available
* Unlimited video conferencing
https://www.tutorialspoint.com/netmeeting.php

Development Tools:

- Free access to all the tools

* Frequently used tools for software’s professionals

* More than 30+ development tools

- Utilities like Latex/XML/Jason Editor, SQL/CSS/JSON

* Formatter, various Minifiers, Image Editors
https://www.tutorialspoint.com/online dev tools.htm

Whiteboard:

* Draw & write new, edit, make presentations at zero cost

* Useful for teacher in giving lectures online

* Integrated with Tutor Connect & Net Meeting to share your
workings

https://www.tutorialspoint.com/whiteboard.htm

Online E-Book Store

GET ACCESS 10 ACL OUE HIGH QUALITY POF'S AT BEST PRICES

e-book store:

* 450+ E-books available in more than 21 categories

- Available for purchase at $ 9.99 (for International buyers) or Rs.
649 (for Domestic buyers)

- Payment options integrated with PayPal & CC Avenue

- Free sample available of around 10+ pages to users

https://store.tutorialspoint.com/
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CONTENT PROCESS FLOW - TUTORIALS

* Assess where content creation could improve user experiences
e |dentifying updation in current content

e Brainstorm every bit of content that could be created to reach
Research

¢ Discussing & assigning the project to inhouse team or experienced freelancers
¢ Adequate deadline is given to deliver content

e Content is structured, developed and delivered to Editing & Review team

e Content is always prepared in parts and each part goes through check process

e Editor makes sure all content is complete, well written and consistent and passes the content to Review Team
*We also check the continuity, presentation and language & edit the portions to make content crisp
*Review Team conducts following checks
¢ -Plagiarism using copy content tool;
-Checks whether whole content meets the 12 point Guidelines mentioned later
-All codes in content are correct

e Review team also ensures that working papers are maintained

e Experts and senior editors, approval is one of the final stops on the journey to good content
¢ After approval the content is passed on to HTML Team
Approve

e HTML team first designs the content
eThen it makes sure to add links, images, files and meta data with the content before the upload of content

€C€<€CC<CL

e Quality assurance is everything when it comes to content and we don’t skip this stage
e Team makes sure whether
- Is formatting suitable?
- Are all the site pages consistent with each other?
Webpage review - Do all links work?
& sign off - Any grammatical errors sneak in?
- Does content pertain to any legal or niche requirement?

*Review team then improves content by Editing , Formatting and Re-phasing the content to refine quality }

*The content when published is passed on to Marketing Team which ensures that they optimize SEO on page to optimize

*This is the final step of content production process
page reach and visibality

UR NEW PRODUCT AND SERVICE - TUTORIX

Tutorials Point has a bucket of projects in the pipeline that will expand learning opportunities for the
learners. The expansion of learning opportunities gives way to the expansion of our horizons.
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A. ‘Tutorix— The Learning App’

Learning Approach- At TUTORIX

Watch Video Lessons Test & Analyze Personalized Learning

Tutorix is an engaging video learning kit for Maths & Science for students that aim to make learning fun
and easier. The Tutorix team is gearing ahead to make a study kit available for the students of 6" to
12" for CBSE, ICSE and other boards including various competitive, medical and engineering exams
such as lIT-JEE & NEET. Our aim is to offer an engaging educational kit, which collaborates students,
tutors and parents & enriches the learning experience for the student at an affordable cost. All such
video lectures are prepared in-house by one of the best teaching faculties that helps the students
understand the concepts in much simpler and easy way.

Class 6th -12th

Math [ Physics ][Chemistryl Biology ]

The mode of learning can be done in 3 modes viz. Web Streaming (at www.tutorix.com), Tablet Mode
and SD card. The student can opt for any of them by paying a subscription charge or subscription
charge plus tablet charges respectively, details of which are mentioned later ahead. In case of an SD
card, the student can opt for the same and input it in their own mobile or tablet.

Idea behind: E-learning is rapidly becoming an indispensable element in self-study. It presents many

appealing features that can overcome the current downsides of traditional classroom-based learning.
Traditional Learning Vs Tutorix:

Downsides of Traditional Classroom based
Learning

How Tutorix Improvises Learning

* Lack of personalized attention in classrooms
& unavailability of qualified and passionate
teachers in schools

» Sky-rocketing school fees and tuition fees

* Students unable to concentrate in tuitions
because of monotonous teaching approach

* Lack of skilled tutors to explain concepts in a
simple and engaging way

* Energy, time and cost spent on commute to
tuition centers

* Parents unable to
performance

monitor  child’s

* No additional

- Teacher intensive and personalized approach

for each student designed by passionate and
experienced team

- One-time investment for learning in an

engaging way

- Performance analytics to track and monitor

student’s performance

- Student can learn conveniently at home or at-

a-go!
efforts and time for

commutation

- Ease of making notes and quick recap
- Revise anytime, anywhere, any number of

times

Page 108 of 304



http://www.tutorix.com/

tutorialspoint

* Challenging assessments to tickle young
minds

* Quantitative, personalized and interactive
feedback for student’s betterment

* Our faculty comprises of leading IIT & NIT
professionals

B.Tutorix- Unique Features:

vi.

Concepitual
Clarity

Teacher

Intensive
Unigue Features
of Tutorix
- CLui Rich,
L a. 1 undistracting
sraphics amnd
Assessmeaents Sy

Motes for
rewision amnd
reference

Conceptual Clarity: We focus on the Math and Science concepts of class 6™ to 12™" standards,
adhering but not confined, to NCERT standards and with a special attention on Conceptual Clarity.
Our expert tutors devise fun and engaging ways of explaining concepts to young minds, so that
students remember and apply them in their everyday life.

. Teacher Intensive: The concepts are highly teacher intensive, well explained with perfectly designed

learning objectives, giving a personalized attention to the learning needs of students with average
to excellent cognitive skills. Your child will never require a better teacher anymore!

Rich & Un-distracting Graphic Animation: Graphics and animations are valued additions to Tutorix
videos that make students fall in love with the subjects! The live activities, 3D animations, real life
videos and high-quality illustrations are carefully chosen and designed such that the students
understand the concepts thoroughly, with no distractions in any manner!

. Notes for Revision & Reference: Tutorix videos proudly own a unique feature where in students

can note down their notes as and when they wish and use them as a reference at later point in time.
Additionally, separate text notes are provided for each chapter, with facts and figures to kindle
interest among students.

Tricky Quizzes and Assessments: Assessments in the form of challenging quizzes are provided at
the end of every chapter, to inculcate problem-solving approach among students. All the
assessment questions are in accordance with NCERT standards.

Assessment & Evaluation: Tutorix is incorporated with Reinforced Feedback methodology to ensure
that the each and every student demonstrates the desired learning outcomes. The performance
report is loaded with crucial performance analytics such as understanding level, conceptual clarity
and time management, that are needed to analyze the student’s progress.

Tutorix’s quantitative, personalized and interactive feedback acts as a mentor to the student and helps
them to gain confidence in difficult concepts and helps students never lag behind in curriculum and
board exams.

C. The Process of Learning

Tutorix is a comprehensive study kit for students to understand the concepts of Math and Science. It
contains large number of educational videos and is loaded with amazing features. It is user friendly and
simple to use.
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Videos for each chapter: Tutorix contains various chapters for each subject. Each chapter contains
multiple videos that explain various concepts using live activities, 3D animations, real life videos and
high-quality illustrations.

Reference Notes: While watching the class (by any mode), students can take down their own notes
Learning with TUTORIX- HOW IT WORKS

Attend class in the Learnin 30 min with Practice to perfection
school Tutorix at home

From quality teachers
through latest technology
like in-air-projection,
interactive visuals which
enable lifetime retention of
a concept

50% of students With chapter wise and full
length test and get

personalized feedback

performance depends on
self study

Real Time progress Customized adaptive
Updates learning modules

Help in personalizing

L}
' e
rl‘ Shared with parents and Is:::::f PFOE;ZITIS foe:‘:‘;:::
‘ mentors individual potential and

takes to the next level.

for future reference and also learn from additional notes provided with each chapter in our kit.

Completion Status: Students can go through individual chapters and mark them as complete, or can
bookmark them and visit then later for revision.

Assessment & Evaluation: Once the students complete all video classes, the learning will be
evaluated by various assessment quizzes and tests.

Performance Analysis: Depending on the performance in the assessment test and quizzes, Tutorix
will provide a detailed report with performance analysis of students learning in various areas such
as accuracy, level of understanding and time management. This report will give clarity to parents
and students to focus on the weak concepts and to revisit relevant topics. Thus, parents can track
the real time progress of their child and monitor their progress in regular intervals.

Technical Assistance: Our expert back-end team ensures the seamless experience of learning at
Web and Tablet. However, any technical glitch and problem that the users face is solved in the
shortest TAT by our team.

D. Why should you trust Tutorix:

Well
Passionate, established
dynamic and and
qualified team collaborative
of tutors in-house expert
allied teams

v ¥

Content

Expertise ‘

Exceptional
reach

&

At Tutorix, we believe following are our key strengths that adds to the credibility of this amazing
learning kit:

Content Expertise: We have been the name of content expertise with vast and proven experience
as a pioneer in the field of e-learning and creating self-learning content. Our website
(www.tutorialspoint.com) is trusted and reputed name for more than a decade.
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Passionate, dynamic and qualified team of graduates: Passionate, dynamic and qualified team of
graduates, post graduates’ tutors who are specialized in their own subjects and come from reputed
institutes such as BITS, lITs and other premium institutes.

Well established and collaborative in-house expert allied teams: Well established and
collaborative in-house expert team of graphics designers, motion graphics artists, 3D animators and
sound engineers.

Exceptional Reach: Exceptional reach through millions of satisfied learners across the globe. Our
platform (https://www.tutorialspoint.com/) is widely used by 111.47 million students &
professionals worldwide who access almost 1152.71 million pages in last 11 months with almost a
million students accessing content on a daily basis.

E. Future of Tutorix
Market Base:

The scope and the future of e-learning is tremendous. The industry is set to grow to $1.96 billion by
2021. The paid user base will grow 6x from 1.6 million users (in 2016) to 9.6 million users by 2021.
Primary and secondary education category has the largest addressable audience. With a student base
of around 260 million it is likely to become the largest category by 2021 to reach $773 million users.
The number of Internet users in India is likely to reach 730 million by 2020, almost double from today’s
500 million. With such promising numbers for internet users and e-learners, our notion of designing an
engaging e-learning educational kit holds apt to cater the needs of students of future generations.

(Source: a.) https://economictimes.indiatimes.com/industry/services/education/online-education-will-
be-a-2-bn-industry-in-india-by-2021-google-kpmg/articleshow/58913744.cms

b.) https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/india/india-will-have-730-million-internet-users-by-2020-
govt-says/articleshow/57858869.cms)

The Scope:

Being the brain child of the pioneer in the field of e-learning, Tutorix is gearing ahead with challenging
and intriguing goals. We are working towards delivering the results of this rich and engaging learning
kit to students across the globe. Tutorix possesses a great scope for:

a. Catering the e-learning needs of students of various boards of education, besides CBSE and ICSE,
with nominal additional investment.

b. Meeting the learning needs of non-English medium students and a great scope for converting the
existing content into vernacular languages, where the market is yet untrodden.

c. Designing e-learning content for 4th and 5th class students by implementing interesting models of
instructional design such as gamification, puzzles, activity-based approach, etc., as most apps
available in the market are focusing on 6th to 12th classes

d. Expanding into the regions of MEA and ASPAC, Malaysia, Singapore, Thailand, Philippines, etc., by
customizing the existing content to meet the needs of their respective boards of education and
languages.

F. Mode of Learning & Pricing:

Particulars Tablets/ SD Card Web Streaming

Pricing INR 20,000 for tablet and INR 5,000/- for SD

INR 15,000
card

Mode of Cash on Delivery (COD) or Online

Cash on Delivery (COD) or Online Payment

Payment Payment

Added - No internet required apart from activation. | Can be visited using any device,
Benefits - Tab is Handy, can be taken anywhere. anytime.

Manner of | Once you get the product, you would find a | As soon as the payment s
Usage code inside it. Once you start the tablet, you | completed, an activation code will

need to enter this code and the tablet would | be generated which has to be used
get unlocked. You would notice that Tutorix's | for activation and will provide
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app comes pre-installed inside the tablet. You | complete access to the content.
can start using the same without any need for
internet right away.

sgr;cd Tutorix has a 7-day refund policy for courses with one-year validity or more.
gzlr;ce‘\;val Renewal is required for both the modes after one-year validity.

CONTENT CREATION PROCESS - TUTORIX

Concept and Storyboard

Scope & Design Full Video i AUd'.o Device
s and Selection g Content .
definition as Document Developmen AR Compatibilit . Encryption
Animation and Sound N Delivery
per NCERT Developmen t .. .. y Testing
Mixing Mixing
standards t

1. Concept and Scope definition as per NCERT standards: The framework, content and tutorials
are prepared as per the scope and definitions of NCERT. Our teams is working constantly to
make content that is in line with NCERT curriculum and still incorporate a standard to help the
students understand the concepts that are asked in any entrance exam.

2. Storyboard and Design Document Development: By creating e-learning content storyboard
based on instructional design principles helps our creative team to understand the flow of the
process of teaching a concept and also lets us analyze how it is going to look visually. This helps
us measure the quality of the content being created. And thus, acts as a base to all the team
members to work upon.

3. Full Video Development: After a story board is finalized the tutor team then goes all out for
recording the video/tutorial at on go. The approach is to go topic wise- chapter wise. Once the
full video is made, the video is check on measure of completeness, quality and sound.

4. Graphics and Animation Mixing: Such video is then sent to the Graphics and Animation Team
who work on the video to add the graphics and animations as finalized during the story board.
They try to incorporate all such graphics in a manner that the video gets more informative,
interesting and appealing.

5. Audio Selection and Sound Mixing: Once the graphics and animations are done, the video goes
for dubbing of teacher’s voice and insertion of apt background sound for graphics.

6. Device Compatibility Testing: The use of compatibility testing is to make sure the software
application is working fine in all aspects of browsers, database, hardware, operating system,
mobile devices, and networks. We have a pattern to test your application in equal interval of
time to confirm browser and operating system compatibility.

7. Encryption: We make sure that quality content reaches our students in the safest way possible.
All learning content and student data is safely encrypted throughout the entire study process
to keep learning environment safe and secure.

8. Content Delivery: We test and check the video tutorial through many trials to make sure it
completes the purpose and then upload it to our portal where students can view it and learn
it.
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DETAILS OF OUR BUSINESS

LOCATION
We currently operate from the following registered office in Hyderabad:

Plot No 66, 3rd Floor, Vamsiram’s Jyothi Celestia, Kavuri Hills Lane, Phase- 2, Opp. Police Station,
Madhapur, Hyderabad, TG 500081IN.

REVENUE BREAKUP

The gross revenue of the company in last five years and its breakup is a under: -
(Amount in lakhs)

Particulars For Period ending

FY 2017-18 FY 2016-17 FY 2015-16
Sep 2018

Amount % Amount % ‘ Amount % ‘ Amount %

Revenue from
Advertisements
Revenue from
Online Training
Revenue from
Sale of Content
Other Revenue 0.17 0.04% 4.46 0.44% 0.43 0.04% 0.34 0.05%
Total Revenue 470.44 | 100.00% |1,025.05 | 100.00% (1,037.07 | 100.00% | 638.22 | 100.00%

OUR REVENUE MODEL

Contextual Advertising:

Contextual advertising is a form of targeted advertising for ads appearing on websites or other media,
such as content displayed in mobile browsers. The advertisements themselves are selected and served
by automated systems based on the identity of the user and the content displayed. A contextual
advertising system scans the text of a website for keywords and returns advertisements to the webpage
based on those keywords. The advertisements may be displayed on the webpage or as pop-up ads.

For example, if the user is viewing a website pertaining to cars and that website uses contextual
advertising, the user may see advertisements for car-related companies.

Contextual advertising is a form of targeted advertising in which the content of an ad is in direct

455.60 | 96.85% |1,012.87 98.81% | 930.53 | 89.73% | 628.17 | 98.43%

- 0.00% - - - - 2.17 0.34%

14.67 3.12% 7.72 0.75% | 106.11 | 10.23% 7.54 1.18%

CarReviews.com AutoDealer.com

Do

Target users viewing content with keywords that have been designated by the advertiser,

correlation to the content of the web page the user is viewing. An example of contextual advertising is
an ad offering a special price on a flight to Italy appearing on a website concerning travelling in Europe.

Contextual advertising is also called "In-Text" advertising or "In-Context" technology. Apart from that
when a visitor doesn't click on the ad in a go through time (a minimum time a user must click on the
ad) the ad is automatically changed to next relevant ad showing the option below of going back to the
previous ad.

Contextual advertising has made a major impact on earnings of many websites. Because the
advertisements are more targeted, they are more likely to be clicked, thus generating revenue for the
owner of the website (and the server of the advertisement).

Tutorials Point is a platform to advertisements related to the content on our pages or search that the
user makes while surfing. Each of our web page, when visited by the user, displays the ads as per user’s
search. For example, a user in the under mentioned image must be searching for some Institutes/
College having management courses, International tour packages or some new spreadsheets programs
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etc. Now, Google AdSense shows all the relevant ads as per user’s search preferences while he visits
our page to learn tutorials.

<E>vomoriniepoin:

HTML - Formatting Tags

Z o Ame T TCreator

Spreadsheets
slowing yvyou dowvwn?®

Switch to database apps now.

GET STARTED

Now, either the user can click on such ads or it can just learn its tutorials and end the session. If user
clicks the ad, then a new window will open with the webpage of site so advertised and clicked.

Snaekc

Our revenue is generated on the basis of above two situations. Thus, when a user clicks the ad, we earn
by “Cost per Click” method (CPC) and if the user just visits our website and does not click any ad then
we earn by “Cost per View” (CPV) or “Cost per thousand Impression” (CPM) method.

All the calculations on clicks, visits and impressions are tracked by Google Analytics. It must be noted
that the revenue as per CPC/ CPV/ CPM will differ from each other. Further, even for apple to apple
comparison (i.e. CPC vs CPC, CPV vs CPV or CPM vs CPM), revenue on two different ads with same
method will differ.

All the revenue earned through contextual advertising depends on the amount paid by the advertiser
to Google for display of ad on Website. Google then allocates ads to all the websites where the users
have searched for solutions that advertisers deal in. Example, there will be many users searching for
flight fares and visiting different websites, so Google AdSense will show the Ads for Airlines Companies
on the websites which are visited by the users. This will be Real-time and will be shown in various
websites simultaneously worldwide.

Registers its website for . G’O gle . Pays to Google to
contextual advertising AdSense show its Ads

Google AdSense acts
as an intermediary
Website between Advertisers

https://www.tutorialspaoint. and website and Advertisers

- allocates ads to
com/index.htm websites as per user’s

preference

Google Singapore has helped Tutorials Point (India) Limited pull traffic to the website from around the
globe. Ads help our website gain more audience. Contextual advertising acts as the fuel for the revenue
generation system of Tutorials Point.

Google robots pitch in and serve the most relevant ads to our users. For instance, a user while browsing
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through a tutorial on Big Data may see a related ad on a conference on Big Data posted on our page.

The CPC, CPV and CPM advertising within the Google Network are the major revenue-generating
mechanisms for Tutorials Point. We generate profits from ads posted on our pages when a user clicks
on the ads posted on our page and by simply displaying the ads on the pages.

Website:

With internet being easily accessible, we have a good number of students as well as working
professionals who want to learn online, as opposed to following the traditional method of reading from
books. There are few websites that provide online education services, but more often than not, an
interested reader would have to search multiple websites to get hold of relevant information. Our
website acts as a bridge to fill this gap by providing quality tutorials that are both comprehensive and
easy to access.

Itis a content-oriented time where the user’s preferences and expectations change every day. We hook
& level up those expectations with our earnest team working round the clock to understand such needs
and preferences & deliver the content on those lines. We understand user’s preference using ‘Google
Analytics Tools’. Google Analytics is a freemium web analytics service offered by Google that tracks
and reports website traffic. We use such metrics to understand user’s behavior and a keep a daily track
of it. Our Analytics team which is constantly working on analytics data, integrates with the content
team and discuss onto how to create, update and publish the tutorials that will meet user exigency.

YouTube:

We also have a YouTube account in name of “Tutorials Point (India) Pvt. Ltd”. All YouTube creators can
apply to join the YouTube Partner Program as long as it is available in. After a channel hits 4,000 watch
hours in the previous 12 months and 1,000 subscribers, its activity will be reviewed against YouTube’s
policies. If everything looks good, the channel becomes a part of YouTube Partner Program which begin
serving ads on our channel. In YouTube, we make money based on people’s engagement with the ad.
Engagement here means clicking or watching an ad for more than 30 seconds. YouTube Advertising is
managed in the AdWords platform. Advertisers choose ads on a Cost Per Click (CPC) or Cost Per View
(CPV) model. Our channel has more than 450k subscribers from around 220+ countries. Our reach goes
far beyond India with core active users in countries like India, USA, Canada, Australia, UK, Germany,
Saudi Arabia, Singapore, Philippines, South Africa, Sri Lanka, Pakistan and many more.

To receive payments for both Website & YouTube we have linked our website & YouTube account with
Google AdSense.

We receive all our payments monthly from Google Asia Pacific Pte Ltd., Singapore through wire transfer
to our account. The income invoice is generated on 1% of following month and payments are usually
received on 21° of the month when invoice is generated. Google makes a consolidated payment for
contextual advertising on Website and YouTube.

It should be noted that payments are calculated solely based on Google's accounting. We acknowledge
and agree that we are only entitled to payment for your use of the Services for which Google has been
paid; if, for any reason, Google does not receive payment from an advertiser or credit such payment
back to an advertiser, we are not entitled to be paid for any associated use of the Services. Additionally,
if an advertiser whose Ads are displayed on our Property defaults on payment to Google, it may
withhold payment or charge back our Account. As between us and Google, Google is responsible for all
taxes (if any) associated with the transactions between Google and advertisers in connection with Ads
displayed on the website. We are responsible for all taxes (if any) associated with the Services, other
than taxes based on Google's net income. All payments to us from Google in relation to the Services
will be treated as inclusive of tax (if applicable) and will not be adjusted.

Revenue through sale of PDFs of Tutorial:

Our tutorials are free of cost. However, for all those enthusiastic learners out there who are not very
active on screen, they may download the PDF form of the tutorial and refer later to enrich their learning
experience at moderate rates. All our PDFs are written, created and published by our own authors.

We have a huge market base for PDFs in USA, UK, Canada, Singapore, South Africa, Germany, Pakistan,
Sri Lanka and many other countries. Around 99% of our PDF sale, amounting to Rs. 7.72 lakh is earned
from International market. We are associated with PayPal & CC Avenue for such international
transaction payments.
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Top 10 Clients and Suppliers

Following are the top 10 clients we earn our revenue from: -

(Amount in lakhs)

S e Forperiodending v 541718 Fy2016-17  FY2015-16
No. Sep 2018
1 Google Asia Pacific Pte Ltd 436.60 1,012.87 930.53 628.17
2 | Others (Segregated 33.67 7.72 106.11 7.54
Customers)
Total Revenue 470.27 1,020.59 1,036.64 635.71

The company does not have any suppliers as it creates its content in-house using its employees and
Equipment it already owns. All the cost related to employees (i.e. salaries) and purchase of equipment
are incurred by the company itself.

OUR PLATFORM ADVANTAGE

a.) Simplicity: All tutorials have been written keeping in mind the requirements of beginners.
Therefore, we constantly publish the tutorials that are easy to understand without seeking the help of
an expert.

b.) Organized Material: We aim to provide our readers all the relevant details on a tutorial at our
website so that the readers won’t have to browse through multiple websites.

c.) Effective Learning: While learning programming languages, it is very important that the readers
practice the program codes and analyse the output. Our coding ground enables readers to execute the
programs and learn effectively. We aim to provide theory and practical lab at the same time on our
website.

d.) To-The-Point Content: Our tutorials include only the vital concepts that are absolutely indispensable
and necessary. We filter out all the jargon and keep our content brief and to-the-point so that our
readers can master the subjects in minimum time.

e.) Offline Content: The users can go for offline mode of learning by downloading the PDFs of the
tutorials and read them as and when they want to.

f.) No Service Costs: We believe in a world where education is freely accessible to all and therefore, we
don’t charge anything for the services we render through our website.

g.) Contribute and Earn: We have a pool of freelancers who contribute useful tutorials to the site and
get paid.

h.) Simply Easy Learning: In order to avail our services, there is no requirement for our readers to sign
up or submit their details at the website. They can browse through the site anytime they like and learn
at their own pace.

OUR COMPETITIVE STRENGTHS

a.) Quality & Up-to-date content

We conform to meet the requirements of our e-learners by providing best quality content and videos
to all audience. We stand ahead of our competitors in delivering original, well-composed, self-paced,
and content to serve various needs of the readers. Undoubtedly, quality is a pivotal metric to fuel
growth of a company; and we do not compromise on the quality of the content. It is necessary to
understand the pulse of target audience while developing of the content. All the tutorials hosted are
regularly upgraded with the updated versions. All the latest edge technologies and skills are included
in the tutorials.

b.) Wide range of Solutions

We offer a range of solutions to the users based on the current requirements. All the tools required for
students or professionals to fuel their growth and excel in career are available on our website. We
believe that maintaining a wide range of products in our business provides us with an opportunity to
cater to needs of different customer segment. From fifth grade to UPSC, from technical to soft skills,
we offer diverse tutorials under various subjects.

c.) Regular team training

Our team always update themselves with the avant-garde technologies and subjects to deliver the best
and maintain the standard. We strive on being constricted and persistent on quality. The subject matter
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experts or domain experts are well versed with latest technologies and processes. The team undergoes
relevant training regularly to be relevant and update.

d.)Low bounce rate

We keep our readers adhere to our website by offering updated and personalized content. Our huge
database has helped us to engage audience to our websites and retain them.

COLLABORATIONS

We frequently join hands with freelancers because they provide niche expertise and deliver the content
in a fast and affordable way. Collaboration with freelancer enriches our services, ingests inspiration
into our art, and attract users to our platform. They help us to broaden creativity or entrepreneurial
horizons. Further, working with a freelancer, especially someone who works in the same field, provides
us an insight into a different kind of processes and the approaches in a completely new and life-
changing way.

We ensure to hire the right freelancer having a combination of knowledge, skills and expertise and
communicate them with all the preliminary information required to execute the assighment. We
communicate all our policies and procedures, workflow, and expectations to freelancers.

All our contents are nurtured and developed in-house, thus we provide the freelancers to use our office
infrastructure. Our teams often integrate with the freelancers to develop the quality content.

MARETING STRATEGY
Undermentioned is devised as marketing strategy for our new offering ‘Tutorix App’:

Marketing Strategy

BEPpEB
Gl B

Airports & .
Schools Communities Shopping Malls Corporates Stati Digital & Content
Awareness Camps ations Adword, Facebook, Content
Permanent Outlets

Camps, Classes, Stalls Camps, Challenges, Stalls Permanent Outlets

We believe in word-of-mouth promotions and the improvements in our services and user experience
will result in a better brand image as an effective and efficient eLearning platform, which will allow us
to attract and retain more users. We have initiated various marketing activities to generate traffic to
our platform and grow our user base. Our sales and marketing channels include Apple and Android app
stores, search engines, social media, as well as offline events such as on-campus events at universities.
However going forward we plan to market

a. Schools: Our product basically caters to the students. Whatever content we are developing is
ultimately used by the students and thus we plan to approach the schools to have a personal
interaction with the students to build the awareness. This way they can also experience the proto-
type video and we can have one-to-one interaction with the students. We plan to set up camps,
classes and stalls at various school events to increase the awareness.

b. Communities: India has always been a communal country. People always are very cordial to each
other and conduct a regular meet with everyone. We plan to visit such functions and get together
to generate the awareness on the products and services we provide. Our aim is to try to build an
awareness on how our product can help their children grow and learn. We aim to set up camps and
stalls at various events to generate the awareness of challenges of traditional and create the
awareness of our products.

c. Shopping Malls: Shopping malls, now days, are the most visited and traction places where people
of all age group visit. This place stands as the most important point in our marketing strategy. We
plan to put up standee/permanent outlets with a marketing executive explaining the brief features
of our products. The people will also be able to watch the video on tabs and on our website. We
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believe this will create the major awareness of our products among people and help our product
get visibility.

d. Corporates: Corporate always help in picking up the general awareness quotient on any product
that is helpful and makes life easy. We plan to build awareness by regular awareness camps in
various companies and grow an understanding on how can our product help their children in getting
better understanding of concepts.

e. Airports & Stations: We firmly believe Airport &Station will help us in PAN India awareness and
reach. We’ll put up a permanent outlet/standee which will create visibility of our products in the
people visiting such places.

f. Digital Content: Digital Content advertising includes promotional advertisements and messages
delivered through email, social media websites, online advertising on search engines, banner ads
on mobile or Web sites and affiliates programs. This has unlimited reach and escalates the traction
on our platform.

BUSINESS STRATEGY

Our vision is to become a leading global e-learning platform making high-quality learning easily
accessible to anyone, anywhere, any time. Specifically, we plan to implement the following strategies:

a.) Grow user base and enhance user engagement

We will continue to optimize our website and mobile apps and promote them to a broader user base.
We plan to introduce new courses and services targeting different age groups with various price points.
Since our inception, we have built our user community largely through word-of-mouth, viral growth,
and we expect that to continue. We believe such growth is built upon the excellent learning experience
and efficient learning process we have been providing to our users. However, we will also look to
increase our market penetration through online and offline marketing events and campaigns, pre-
installations on selected mobile devices/channels and distribution through app stores.

We plan to further enhance the functionality and features of our products and develop cutting-edge
technologies to improve user engagement. We are focused on delivering efficient and effective
learning for our users and providing them with an engaging learning experience. Through enhanced
data insights and data analytics capabilities, we will provide our users with more personalized learning
services, more precise content recommendation functionality, and more personalized feedback to
visualize progress and enhance learning. We also intend to add more social elements to our platform,
which will lead to greater interaction and better engagement.

b.) Enhance the technology and learning capabilities of our platform

We will continue to grow the scale and diversity of our user data as we increase the number and
engagement of our users. We seek to improve our ability to analyze this data, which will thereby drive
enhancements in our technology. We intend to continue to improve our teacher’s ability to understand
user needs and provide highly personalized, tailored learning pathways, thereby improving the efficacy
and efficiency of our courses and services. For these purposes, we plan to attract, train and retain more
talent with technological expertise, in particular experts and data scientists, as well as expand our
research and development teams in India.

c.) Expand beyond English language learning across the world

We believe our interactive approach to learning will have applications across multiple subjects and in
a wide array of education and training environments. We intend to continue to invest in our
technology, product and content development to expand the opportunities for life-long learning
available to many categories of users across the world. For instance, we plan to expand our language
learning offerings beyond English. We also intend to explore the application of our technology in non-
education fields, which present significant growth opportunities for our company.

d.) Build a household brand

We will continue to build our brand through marketing and public relations activities, in addition to the
core word-of-mouth viral organic growth we have been focusing on since our initial launch. As we
expand our product portfolio, we also plan to internationalize our branding strategy in order to attract
a more global user base. We are firmly committed to continuously expanding our corporate
responsibility efforts, because they play an integral role in achieving our mission and create goodwill
around our brand and products.

e.) Further develop our products and enrich our content

We are committed to systemically broadening our offerings to provide comprehensive products and
services for learning, delivering quality products and content serving users’ life-long learning needs, as
well as expanding into additional market segments. We are already preparing to enter in the attractive
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K-12 market with our new solution Tutorix. Going forward, we intend to build on this K-12 user base
and capture more market share by developing courses that are specifically catered to fit the interests,
school curricula and developmental needs of various segments of K-12 users. We will also expand our
footprintin the corporate training market. We intend to further grow our corporate customer base and
develop more customized products and content for corporate training in business English and other
foreign languages. We believe the depth and quality of the learning content on our platform is a key
competitive advantage.

We plan to enhance our catalogue of learning content by encouraging our users to create and share
their own content with our community. We also plan to cooperate with top-tier content providers with
strong brand name to further enrich our professional content.

COMPETITION

The markets in which we compete are rapidly changing and we face intense competition from other
Indian-based ed-tech service providers. We have faced, and will continue to face competition from new
market entrants. We primarily compete with offline, classroom-based education service providers. We
have a number of competitors offering products and services similar to us. Some of our present and
future competitors may have longer operating histories, larger teams of teaching faculty and
supporting staff, greater financial, technical and marketing resources. We face intense competition for
our current solutions (for www.tutorialspoint.com) from:

i. Khan Academy (https://www.khanacademy.org/)
ii. W3 Schools (https://www.w3schools.com/)
iii. Java point (https://www.javatpoint.com/)
iv. Lynda etc. (https://www.lynda.com/)
However, for Tutorix(www.tutorix.com), our latest offering, we’ll face a stiff competition from:
i. Byjus (https://byjus.com/)
ii. Next Education (https://www.nexteducation.in/)
iii. Toppr etc. (https://www.toppr.com/)
iv. Extramarks (https://www.extramarks.com/)

INSURANCE

We maintain a comprehensive set of insurance policies, which are renewable every year. These policies
include Medical and life insurance for the employee of our company.

Premium Coverage

NS(.). N?:ol:::yc’f Location of Risk le:y (Rs. In (Rs. In E;:;;y
lakhs) Lakhs)
Commerdal | e, kot il p0 |, 018 2
1. | Package ! ’ ’ 1801-4094-| 0.40 47.96 | March
Policy Area - Madhapur, Hyderabad, 00000046 5019
Telangana - 500081
G o | 061>
2. | Personal ’ ’ ’ 1801-8403-| 9.88 144.00
Insurance Area - Madhapur, Hyderabad, 00000035 2019
Telangana - 500081

PLANT AND MACHINERY

The following is the list of equipment that help us in development and preparation of the content that
we publish:

Sr. No. Description/ Name of Machine Unit (In Nos.)

1 Computers (Desktops, CPU, UPS, RAMs, Mobiles) 185

2 Software 53

3 Camera 7

4 Camera Equipment 48

5 TV Panels, Refrigerator, Air conditioners, CC Tv 17

6 Furniture 84
Total 394
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It should be noted that all such equipment are owned by the company. As certified by the company
management vide letter dt. 30""November 2018.

INSTALLED CAPACITY

The company is in business of publishing the content in house and is a service provider of educational
content. The company is not engaged in any manufacturing activity and thus has no installed capacity
applicable herewith.

UTILITIES & INFRASTRUCTURE

Our Company uses server facilities from Hetzner Online GmnH, Germany. The storage, processing and
distribution of our data is handled in-house. We have no contracts with any data-centre in world. We
source most of our computing equipment locally from within India with a Just-In-Time paradigm to
avoid massive inventory build-ups.

EXPORT AND EXPORT OBLIGATION

Our company does not have any export obligations as on date of filing of this Draft Prospectus.

HUMAN RESOURCE

We believe that our employees are key contributors to our business success. We focus on attracting
and retaining the best possible talent. Our Company looks for specific skill-sets, interests and
background that would be an asset for our business.

As at November30™, 2018 we have 91 employees which include Developers, Software Engineers,
Graphic Designer, Animator, Project Coordinators, Project Managers, Sound Engineers, Rigging Artists,
System Administrators, System Architects, finance, Sales, Marketing and Content Team. We seek to
maintain a culture of innovation by empowering our employees at all levels of our organization. Our
success depends upon our ability to attract, develop, motivate and retain highly-skilled and multi-
dimensional team members. Our people management strategy is based on four key components:
recruiting, training and development, compensation and retention.

Division ‘ Function Number of Employees
Finance Accounts & Finance 2
Management Overall Management of the company 2
Project Management Project Manager 1
(Content & Video) Project Coordinator 4
Human Resource Human resource Management 1
Office Support Team 2
Trainer 15
Operations Content Editor 4
Content Manager 1
Content Developer 4
Marketing — Digital Digital Marketing - Executive 1
System Administrator 1
Software Engineer 9
Technology Web Developer 3
Android & 10S Developer 4
Web & Graphic Designer 4
3D Animator 5
Artist - Lighting & Rendering 1
Graphics & Animation Motion Grz.ﬂphics Artist 23
Sound Engineer 1
Artist - Modeler & Texturing 1
Ul Developer 1
Rigging Artist 1
Total 91

LAND AND PROPERTIES

Owned Properties:
Our company does not own any property.
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Lease Properties:

Our company will be leasing stall space in future in various parts of Hyderabad for sales & marketing
team.

Sr. . Document Monthly Rent .

No. Location of the property Date (In Rs.) Period

1 Hyderabad (Telangana) 09.02.2016 Sriram CMP 3,00,000 1t Feb’16 to
3rd Floor, Vamsiram's Jyothi 31%Jan’19

Celestia, Kavuri Hills, Phase-
2, Madhapur, Hyderabad

2 Hyderabad (Telangana) 01.12.2017 B. Rami 50,500 1%t Dec’17 to
Plot no 64/B, Guttala begum Reddy & R. 30" Nov'18%*
pet, Serilingampally Mandal, Srinivas

Madhapur, Hyderabad

**The lease agreement has expired on 30" November,2018 and has extended for 2 months i.e. 01
February,2019 as verbally agreed between the parties in the agreement. For details of risk involved, please
see the section titled “Risk factors” on page 20 of this Draft Prospectus.

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

The Company does not have any Intellectual Property Rights in the nature of trademarks, copyrights,
designs or patents. No patents or utility models have been applied for or granted to or used by the
Company. There are no employee inventions or any compulsory licenses, which may be or have been
granted in respect thereof. There are no material inventions used by the Company in respect of which
patents have not yet been applied for or granted. There are no registered designs which is used by the
Company, however the company had applied for the same.

Our Company has applied for Registration of Company’s Logo under the Trade Marks Act, 1999.

Trademark . Application Date of Registration
Trademark Type Class Applicant No. Application Status
@ Tutorials
Color Point .
suboriaiepoint (Logo) N.A. (India) 4017889 05/12/2018 Objected
Limited
5 . Color Tu;si:?ls Advertised
tutoriy N.A. , 4025004 | 12/12/2018 and
(Logo) (India)
. Accepted
Limited
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KEY INDUSTRY REGULATIONS AND POLICIES

The following description is a summary of the relevant regulations and policies as prescribed by the
Government of India and other regulatory bodies that are applicable to our business. The information
detailed in this chapter has been obtained from various legislations, including rules and regulations
promulgated by the regulatory bodies that are available in the public domain. The regulations and
policies set out below may not be exhaustive and are only intended to provide general information to
the investors and are neither designed nor intended to be a substitute for professional legal advice. The
Company may be required to obtain licenses and approvals depending upon the prevailing laws and
regulations as applicable. For details of such approvals, please see the section titled “Government and
other Approvals” on page 198 of this Draft Prospectus.

LAWS RELATED TO OUR BUSINESS

The Information Technology Act, 2000

The Information Technology Act, 2000(“IT Act”) was enacted with the purpose of providing legal
recognition to electronic transactions. In addition to providing for the recognition of electronic records,
creating a mechanism for the authentication of electronic documentation through digital signatures.
The IT Act also provides for civil and criminal liability including fines and imprisonment for various
computer related offenses. These include offenses relating to unauthorized access to computer
systems, modifying the contents of such computer systems without authorization, damaging computer
systems, the unauthorized disclosure of confidential information and computer fraud. The Information
Technology (Amendment) Act, 2008, which came into force on October 27, 2009, amended the IT Act
and inter alia gives recognition to contracts concluded through electronic means, creates liability for
failure to protect sensitive personal data and gives protection to intermediaries in respect of third-
party information liability. In April 2011, the Department of Information Technology under the Ministry
of Communications & Information Technology, Government of India (“Gol”) notified the Information
Technology (Reasonable security practices and procedures and sensitive personal data or information)
Rules, 2011 in respect of Section 43A of the IT Act (“Personal Data Protection Rules”). The Personal
Data Protection Rules prescribe directions for the collection, disclosure, transfer and protection of
sensitive personal data. Further, the Department of Personnel and Training under the Ministry of
Personnel, Public Grievances and Pensions, Gol has proposed to introduce a new legal framework that
would balance national interest with concerns of privacy, data protection and security. As part of our
Company’s operations, we are required to comply with the IT Act and the provisions thereof.

National Cyber Security Policy, 2013

Information Technology sector rides on and resides in cyberspace, cyberspace is vulnerable to a wide
variety of cybercrimes. With the object to provide a secure cyber ecosystem and strengthening the
regulatory framework in the country, the Government of India has adopted the National Cyber Security
Policy 2013. However, neither the IT Act nor the aforesaid policy defines ‘cyber-crimes. Crime or
offence has been dealt with elaborately listing various acts and the punishments for each, under the
Indian Penal Code, 1860 and other legislations. The said policy aims at facilitating creation of secure
computing environment and enabling adequate trust and confidence in electronic transactions and
also guiding stakeholders’ actions for protection of cyber space. The said policy document outlines a
road-map to create a framework for comprehensive, collaborative and collective response to deal with
the issue of cyber security at all levels within the country. The said policy also recognises the need for
objectives and strategies that needs to be adopted, both at the national level as well as at an
international level.

Telemarketing Laws
The Department of Telecommunications (“DoT”) has framed telemarketing guidelines which regulate

commercial messages transmitted through telecommunication services. These guidelines require any
person or entity engaged in telemarketing to obtain registration from the DoT. Telemarketing
guidelines were issued by the Telecom Regulatory Authority of India (“TRAI”) as the Telecom
Unsolicited Commercial Communications Regulations, 2007 (“Unsolicited Communications
Regulations”). The Unsolicited Communications Regulations required telemarketers to, inter alia,
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obtain registration and discontinue the transmission of unsolicited commercial messages to telephone
subscribers registered with a national database established under the regulations. The Unsolicited
Communications Regulations have now been replaced with the Telecom Commercial Communications
Customer Preference Regulations, 2010 (“TCCCPR”) issued by the TRAI on 1% December, 2010. The
TCCCPR prohibit the transmission of unsolicited commercial communication via calls or SMS, except
commercial communication relating to certain categories specifically chosen by the subscribers, certain
exempted transactional messages and any message transmitted on the directions of the Government
or their authorized agencies, impose penalties on access providers for any violations, require setting-
up customer complaint registration facilities by access providers and provide for blacklisting of
telemarketers in specified cases. Further, TCCCPR prohibit the transmission of commercial messages
other than between 9 a.m. to 9 p.m. Under TCCCPR, no person, or legal entity who subscribes to a
telecom service provided by an access provider, may make any commercial communication without
obtaining a registration as a telemarketer from the TRAI.

STATUTORY AND COMMERCIAL LAWS

The Companies Act, 2013 & Companies Act, 1956

The Companies Act, 2013, has replaced the Companies Act, 1956 in a phased manner. The Companies
Act, 2013 received the assent of President of India on 29" August 2013. At present, almost all the
provisions of this law have been made effective except few to which extend the Companies Act, 1956
is still applicable. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs, has also issued rules complementary to the
Companies Act, 2013 establishing the procedure to be followed by companies in order to comply with
the substantive provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The Companies Act primarily regulates the
formation, financing, functioning and winding up of companies. The Companies Act, 2013 prescribes
regulatory mechanism regarding all relevant aspects including organizational, financial and managerial
aspects of companies.

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 was enacted in order to promote
and enhance the competitiveness of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise (“MSME”). A National Board
appointed and established by the Central Government for MSME enterprise with its head office at
Delhi, India in the case of the enterprises engaged in the manufacture or production of goods pertaining
to any industry mentioned in first schedule to Industries (Development and regulation) Act, 1951 as
Micro enterprise: where the investment in plant and machinery does not exceed INR 25,00,000/-; Small
enterprise: where the investment in plant and machinery is more than INR 25,00,000/- but does not
exceed INR 5,00,00,000/-; or a Medium enterprise, where the investment in plant and machinery is
more than INR 5,00,00,000/- but does not exceed INR 10,00,00,000/-and in the case of the enterprise
engaged in the services, Micro enterprise: where the investment in equipment does not exceed INR
10,00,000/-; or Small enterprise: where the investment in equipment is more than INR 10,00,000/- but
does not exceed INR 2,00,00,000/-; or Medium enterprise: where the investment in equipment is more
than INR 2,00,00,000/- but does not exceed INR 5,00,00,000/-.

Indian Contract Act, 1872

The Indian Contract Act, 1872 (“Contract Act”) codifies the way in which a contract in entered, executed
and implemented and implications of breach of a contract. The Contract Act consists of limiting factors
subject to which contract may be entered into, executed and breach enforced, as amended from time
to time. It determines the circumstances in which promise made by the parties to a contract shall be
legally binding on them. Each contract creates some right and duties upon the contracting parties. The
Contract Act deals with the enforcement of these rights and duties upon the parties. The Contract Act
also lays down provisions of indemnity, guarantee, bailment and agency. Provisions relating to sale of
goods and partnership which were originally in the Act are now subject matter of separate enactments
viz., the Sale of Goods Act, 1930 and the Indian Partnership Act 1932. The objective of the Contract Act
is to ensure that the rights and obligations arising out of a contract are honoured and that legal
remedies are made available to those who are affected.

Page 123 of 304



tutorialspoint

The Sale of Goods Act, 1930

The law relating to the sale of goods is codified in the Sale of Goods Act, 1930 (“SG Act”). It defines sale
and agreement to sell as a contract whereby the seller transfers or agrees to transfer the property in
goods to the buyer for a price and provides that there may be a contract of sale between part owner
and another and that the contract of sale may be absolute or conditional. According to the provisions
of the SG Act, a contract of sale is made by an offer to buy or sell the goods for a price and the
acceptance of such offer. The SG Act further provides that the contract may provide for the immediate
delivery of the goods or immediate payment of the price or both or for the delivery or payment by
instalments or that the delivery or payment or both shall be postponed. Provisions are made in the SG
Act for existing or future goods, perishable goods, ascertainment of price, conditions and warranties,
effects of the contract, delivery to courier, duties of seller and buyer, buyer’s right of examining the
goods, liability of buyer for neglecting or refusing the delivery of goods, rights of unpaid seller, suits for
breach of the contract, sale, etc.

Competition Act, 2002

The Competition Act, 2002 (“Competition Act”) prohibits anti-competitive agreements, abuse of
dominant positions by enterprises and regulates “combinations” in India. The Competition Act also
established the Competition Commission of India (“CClI”) as the authority under the Competition Act.
The provisions of the Competition Act relating to combinations were notified recently on 4" March,
2011 and came into effect on 1% June, 2011. Combinations which are likely to cause an appreciable
adverse effect on competition in a relevant market in India are void under the Competition Act. A
combination is defined under Section 5 of the Competition Act as an acquisition, merger or
amalgamation of enterprise(s) that meets certain asset or turnover thresholds. There are also different
thresholds for those categorized as individuals and group. The CCl may enquire into all combinations,
even if taking place outside India, or between parties outside India, if such combination is likely to have
an appreciable adverse effect on competition in India. Effective from 1t June, 2011, all combinations
have to be notified to the CCl within thirty (30) days of the execution of any agreement or other
document for any acquisition of assets, shares, voting rights or control of an enterprise under Section
5(a) and Section 5(b) of the Competition Act (including any binding document conveying an agreement
or decision to acquire control, shares, voting rights or assets of an enterprise); or the board of directors
of a company (or an equivalent authority in case of other entities) approving a proposal for a merger
or amalgamation under Section 5(c) of the Competition Act. The obligation to notify a combination to
the CCl falls upon the acquirer in case of an acquisition, and on all parties to the combination jointly in
case of a merger or amalgamation.

Consumer Protection Act, 1986

The Consumer Protection Act, 1986 (“Consumer Act”) as amended from time to time, provides for the
protection of interest of the consumers and the settlement of disputes raised by the consumers. The
Consumer Act sets out a mechanism for consumers to file complaints against, inter alia, service
providers in cases of deficiencies in services, unfair or restrictive trade practices and excessive pricing.
A three-tier consumer grievance redressal mechanism has been implemented pursuant to the
Consumer Act, at the national, state and district levels. If the allegations specified in a complaint about
the services provided are proved, the service provider can be directed to inter alia remove the
deficiencies in the services in question, return to the complainant the charges paid by the complainant
and pay compensation, including punitive damages, for any loss or injury suffered by the consumer.
Non-compliance with the orders of the authorities may attract criminal penalties in the form of fines
and/or imprisonment.

Indian Stamp Act, 1889 (as applicable in Telangana)

Every instruments/ document through which any right or liability is or purported to be, created,
transferred, limited, extended, extinguished or recorded and is executed in Telangana are required to
pay stamp duty under the Indian Stamp Act, 1889 (as applicable in Telangana) (“Stamp Act”). The
Stamp Act provides for the imposition of stamp duty at the specified rates on instruments listed in
Schedule 1-A to the Stamp Act. Instruments chargeable to duty under the Stamp Act but which have
not been duly stamped, are incapable of being admitted in court as evidence of the transaction
contained therein. The Stamp Act also provides for impounding of instruments by certain specified
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authorities and bodies and imposition of penalties, for instruments which are not sufficiently stamped
or not stamped at all.

Negotiable Instrument Act, 1881

In India, the laws governing monetary instruments such as cheques, promissory notes and bills of
exchange, are contained in the Negotiable Instrument Act, 1881 (“NI Act”) which is largely a
codification of the English Law on the subject. To ensure prompt remedy against defaulters and to
ensure credibility of the holders of the negotiable instrument, a criminal remedy of penalty was
inserted in the NI Act in form of the Banking, Public Financial Institutions and Negotiable Instruments
Laws (Amendment), 1988 which were further modified by the Negotiable Instruments (Amendment
and Miscellaneous Provisions) Act, 2002. The Act provides effective legal provision to restrain people
from issuing cheques without having sufficient funds in their account or any stringent provision to
punish them in the event of such cheque not being honoured by their bankers and returned unpaid.

The Registration Act, 1908

The Registration Act, 1908 (“Registration Act”) was passed to consolidate the enactments relating to
the registration of documents. The Registration Act provides a list of documents which are required to
be registered mandatorily and the documents for which registration is optional. Registering authorities
have been provided in all the districts for this purpose. Section 49 of the Registration Act states that
where a document is required to be registered as per the provisions of the Registration Act or Transfer
of Property Act, 1882, shall affect any immovable property comprised therein, or confer any power to
adopt, or be received as evidence of any transaction affecting such property or conferring such power,
only when the said document has been registered.

Arbitration and Conciliation Act, 1996

This Arbitration and Conciliation Act, 1996 (“Arbitration Act”) was enacted by the Parliament to
consolidate and amend the law relating to domestic arbitration, international commercial arbitration
and enforcement of foreign arbitral awards and also to define the law relating to conciliation and for
matters connected therewith or incidental thereto. The main objectives of the Arbitration Act is to
comprehensively domestic arbitration and conciliation and also international and commercial
arbitration and conciliation; to make provision for an arbitral procedure which is fair, efficient and
capable of meeting the needs of the specific arbitration; to provide that the arbitral tribunal gives
reasons for its arbitral award; to ensure that the arbitral tribunal remains within the limits of its
jurisdiction; to minimise the supervisory role of courts in the arbitral process; to permit an arbitral
tribunal to use mediation, conciliation or other procedures during the arbitral proceedings; to
encourage settlement of disputes; to provide that every final arbitral award is enforced in the same
manner as if it was a decree of the court; to provide that a settlement agreement reached by the parties
as a result of conciliation proceedings will have the same status and effect as an arbitral award on
agreed terms on the substance of the dispute rendered by an arbitral tribunal; and to provide for
enforcement of foreign awards.

LAWS RELATING TO LABOUR AND EMPLOYMENT

Employees State Insurance Act, 1948

Employees State Insurance Act, 1948 (“ESI Act”) as amended, provides for certain benefits to
employees in case of sickness, maternity and employment injury. All employees in establishments
covered by the ESI Act are required to be insured, with an obligation imposed on the employer to make
certain contributions in relation thereto. In addition, the employer is also required to register itself
under the ESI Act and maintain prescribed records and registers.

The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 (“Gratuity Act”) establishes a scheme for the payment of gratuity
to employees engaged in every factory, mine, oil field, plantation, port and railway company, every
shop or establishment in which ten (10) or more persons are employed or were employed on any day
of the preceding twelve (12) months and in such other establishments in which ten (10) or more
employees are employed or were employed on any day of the preceding twelve (12) months, as
notified by the Central Government from time to time. Penalties are prescribed under the Gratuity Act
for non-compliance with statutory provisions. Under the Gratuity Act, an employee who has been in
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continuous service for a period of five (5) years will be eligible for gratuity upon his retirement,
resignation, superannuation, death or disablement due to accident or disease. However, the
entitlement to gratuity in the event of death or disablement will not be contingent upon an employee
having completed five (5) years of continuous service. The maximum amount of gratuity payable may
not exceed the amount prescribed by the Central Government in this regard, which is at present
Rs.20,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty lakhs only).

Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 and the schemes formulated
there under

This Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952(“EPF Act”) provides for the
institution of provident funds, family pension funds and deposit linked insurance fund for the
employees in the factories and other establishments. Accordingly, the following schemes are
formulated for the benefit of such employees:

(i) The Employees Provident Fund Scheme, 1952: As per this scheme, a provident fund is constituted
and both the employees and employer contribute to the fund at the rate of 12% (or 10% in certain
cases) of the basic wages, dearness allowance and retaining allowance, if any, payable to
employees per month.

(ii) The Employees’ Pension Scheme, 1995: Employees’ Pension Scheme is a pension scheme for
survivors, old aged and disabled persons. This scheme derives its financial resource by partial
diversion from the provident fund contribution, the rate being 8.33%. Thus, a part of contribution
representing 8.33% of the employee’s pay shall be remitted by the employer to the employees’
pension fund within fifteen (15) days of the close of every month by a separate bank draft or
cheque on account of the employees’ pension fund contribution in such manner as may be
specified in this behalf by the appropriate authority constituted under the EPF Act.

(iii) The Employees Deposit Linked Insurance Scheme, 1976: As per this scheme, the contribution by
the employer shall be remitted by him together with administrative charges at such rate as the
Central Government may fix from time to time under Section 6C (4) of the EPF Act, to the insurance
fund within fifteen (15) days of the close of every month by a separate bank draft or cheque or by
remittance in cash in such manner as may be specified in this behalf by the appropriate authority
constituted under the EPF Act.

Payment of Bonus Act, 1965

The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965 provides for payment of minimum bonus to factory employees and
every other establishment in which twenty (20) or more persons are employed and requires
maintenance of certain books and registers and filing of monthly returns showing computation of
allocable surplus, set on and set off of allocable surplus and bonus due.

The Equal Remuneration Act, 1976 and Equal Remuneration Rules, 1976

The Constitution of India provides for equal pay for equal work for both men and women. To give effect
to this provision, the Equal Remuneration Act, 1976 (“Remuneration Act”) was implemented. The
Equal Remuneration Act provides for payment of equal wages for equal work of equal nature to male
and female workers and for not making discrimination against female employees in the matters of
transfers, training and promotion etc.

The Maternity Benefit Act, 1961

The Maternity Benefit Act, 1961 was enacted by the Parliament in the Twelfth (12") Year of the
Republic of India to regulate the employment of women in certain establishments for certain periods
before and after child-birth and to provide for maternity benefit and certain other benefits.

Shops and Establishment Laws

The shops and establishment laws govern a company in the states where it has offices/godowns. It
regulates the conditions of work and employment in shops and commercial establishments and
generally prescribes obligations in respect of registration, opening and closing hours, daily and weekly
working hours, health and safety measures, and wages for overtime work. The state law relevant to
the Company is the Telangana Shops and Commercial Establishments Act, 1988.
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The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013(“SHWW Act”)

The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013
(“SHWW Act”) provides for the protection of women at work place and prevention of sexual
harassment at work place. The SHWW Act also provides for a redressal mechanism to manage
complaints in this regard. Sexual harassment includes one or more of the following acts or behaviour
namely, physical contact and advances or a demand or request for sexual favours or making sexually
coloured remarks, showing pornography or any other unwelcome physical, verbal or non-verbal
conduct of sexual nature. The SHWW Act makes it mandatory for every employer of a workplace to
constitute an Internal Complaints Committee which shall always be presided upon by a woman. It also
provides for the manner and time period within which a complaint shall be made to the Internal
Complaints Committee i.e. a written complaint is to be made within a period of three (3) months from
the date of the last incident. If the establishment has less than ten (10) employees, then the complaints
from employees of such establishments as also complaints made against the employer himself shall be
received by the Local Complaints Committee. The penalty for non-compliance with any provision of the
SHWW Act shall be punishable with a fine extending to Rs.50,000/- (Rupees Fifty Thousand Only).

Minimum Wages Act, 1948

The Minimum Wages Act, 1948 came into force with an objective to provide for the fixation of a
minimum wage payable by the employer to the employee. Every employer is mandated to pay the
minimum wages to all employees engaged to do any work skilled, unskilled, and manual or clerical
(including out-workers) in any employment listed in the schedule.

Telangana Labour Welfare Fund Act, 1987

The Telangana Labour Welfare Fund Act, 1987 (“Welfare Act”) provides for establishment of a welfare
fund for financing activities to promote welfare of labour in Telangana. Under Section 10 of the Welfare
Act, both the employer and employee are liable to contribute a minimal amount every year to the
welfare fund.

TAX LAWS

The Income Tax Act, 1961

The Income Tax Act, 1961 (“Tax Act”) deals with taxation of individuals, corporate, partnership firms
and others. As per the provisions of the Tax Act, the rates at which they are required to pay tax is
calculated on the income declared by them or assessed by the authorities, after availing the deductions
and concessions accorded under the Act. The maintenance of books of accounts and relevant
supporting documents and registers are mandatory under the Tax Act. Filing of returns of income is
compulsory for all assesses. The maintenance of books of accounts and relevant supporting documents
and registers are mandatory under the Tax Act.

Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017

The Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017 (“GST”) is one of the most significant tax reforms introduced in
the history of the Indian fiscal evolution. The central and state governments will levy GST
simultaneously, on a common taxable value, on the supply of goods and services. However, in the case
of imports and inter- state supplies, an Integrated Goods and Service Tax (“IGST”) shall be levied by the
central government, proceeds of which will be shared by the central and the recipient state
government. IGST is an Indian innovation which would help tax move along with goods/services, across
states and therefore reduce refund situations at state borders. GST is expected to bring a significant
shift from origin-based taxation to a destination-based tax structure. This is likely to impact not only
the operating business models but also the revenues of the centre/states. It has the potential to impact
cash flow, pricing, working capital, supply chain and IT systems and hence provides an opportunity to
transform your business. GST allow equal opportunity to the centre and the state to tax all supplies of
goods and services. The single GST replaced several former taxes and levies which includes central
excise duty, services tax, additional customs duty, surcharges, state-level value added tax and octroi.

Professional Tax
The professional tax slabs in India are applicable to those citizens of India who are either involved in
any profession or trade. The State Government of each State is empowered with the responsibility of
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structuring as well as formulating the respective professional tax criteria and is also required to collect
funds through professional tax. The state governments of the following states have levied professional
tax: Karnataka, West Bengal, Andhra Pradesh, Maharashtra, Tamil Nadu, Gujarat, Assam, Chhattisgarh,
Kerala, Meghalaya, Orissa, Tripura, Telangana and Madhya Pradesh. The professional taxes are charged
on the incomes of individuals, profits of business or gains in vocations.

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY LAWS

India has certain laws relating to intellectual property rights such as patent protection under the
Patents Act, 1970, copyright protection under the Copyright Act, 1957, trademark protection under the
Trade Marks Act, 1999, and design protection under the Designs Act, 2000.

The Trade Marks Act, 1999

The Trade Marks Act, 1999 (“TM Act”) provides for the process for making an application and obtaining
registration of trademarks in India. The purpose of the TM Act is to grant exclusive rights to marks such
as a brand, label, heading and to obtain relief in case of infringement for commercial purposes as a
trade description. The TM Act prohibits registration of deceptively similar trademarks and provides for
penalties for infringement, falsifying and falsely applying trademarks.

The Copyright Act, 1957

The Copyright Act, 1957 (“Copyright Act”) governs the copyright protection in India. Under the
Copyright Act, copyright may subsist in original literary, dramatic, musical or artistic works,
cinematograph films, and sound recordings. While copyright registration is not a pre-requisite for
acquiring or enforcing a copyright, registration creates a presumption favouring ownership of the
copyright by the registered owner. Copyright registration may expedite infringement proceedings and
reduce delay caused due to evidentiary considerations. Once registered, the copyright protection of a
work lasts for sixty (60) years. The remedies available in the event of infringement of a copyright under
the Copyright Act include civil proceedings for damages, account of profits, injunction and the delivery
of the infringing copies to the copyright owner.

FOREIGN INVESTMENT REGULATIONS

The Foreign Trade (Development & Regulation) Act, 1992

The Foreign Trade (Development & Regulation) Act, 1992, provides for the development and regulation
of foreign trade by facilitating imports into and augmenting exports from India and for matters
connected therewith or incidental thereto.

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and rules and regulations framed thereunder

Foreign investment in India is governed primarily by the provisions of the Foreign Exchange
Management Act, 1999 (“FEMA”) which relates to regulation primarily by the RBI and the rules,
regulations and notifications there under, and the policy prescribed by the Department of Industrial
Policy and Promotion, Ministry of Commerce & Industry, Government of India. As laid down by the
FEMA Regulations (as defined hereunder), no prior consents and approvals are required from the RBI,
for foreign direct investment (“FDI”) under the ‘automatic route’ within the specified sectoral caps. In
respect of all industries not specified as FDI under the automatic route, and in respect of investment in
excess of the specified sectoral limits under the automatic route, approval may be required from the
FIPB and/or the RBI. The RBI, in exercise of its power under the FEMA, has notified the Foreign Exchange
Management (Transfer of Issue of Security by a person Resident Outside India) Regulations, 2000
(“FEMA Regulations”) to prohibit, restrict or regulate, transfer by or issue security to a person resident
outside India.

Foreign Direct Investment Policy, 2017

With the intent and objective of the Government of India to attract and promote foreign direct
investment in order to supplement domestic capital, technology and skills, for accelerated economic
growth. The Government of India has put in place a policy framework on Foreign Direct Investment,
which is transparent, predictable and easily comprehensible. This framework is embodied in the
Circular on Consolidated FDI Policy, which may be updated every year, to capture and keep pace with
the regulatory changes, effected in the interregnum. The Department of Industrial Policy and
Promotion (DIPP), Ministry of Commerce & Industry, Government of India makes policy
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pronouncements on FDI through press notes/press releases which are notified by the RBI as
amendments to the Foreign Exchange Management (Transfer or Issue of Security by Persons Resident
Outside India) Regulations, 2000. These notifications take effect from the date of issue of press notes/
press releases, unless specified otherwise therein. In case of any conflict, the relevant FEMA
Notification will prevail. The procedural instructions are issued by the RBI vide A.P. (DIR Series)
Circulars. The regulatory framework, over a period of time, thus, consists of Acts, Regulations, Press
Notes, Press Releases, Clarifications, etc.

OTHER LAWS

In addition to the above, the following enactments, rules and guidelines may also apply to our
Company:
The Code for Self-Regulation of Advertising content in India

The Advertising Standards Council of India (“ASCI”) was established in 1985 is committed to the cause
of self-regulation in advertising, ensuring the protection of the interest of consumers. ASCI seeks to
ensure that advertisements conform to its Code for Self-Regulation of Advertising content in India
(“Code”), which requires advertisements to be legal, decent, honest and truthful and not hazardous or
harmful while observing fairness in competition. The Code applies to advertisements read, heard or
viewed in India even if they originate or are published abroad, as long as they are directed to consumers
in India or are exposed to a significant number of consumers in India.
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OUR HISTORY AND CERTAIN OTHER CORPORATE MATTERS

CORPORATE PROFILE AND BRIEF HISTORY

Our Company was originally incorporated and registered as Private Limited Company on 12t June, 2014
vide Certificate of Incorporation issued by Registrar of Companies, Andhra Pradesh bearing Corporate
Identification Number U80904AP2014PTC094598. Subsequently, our company was converted into
Public Company pursuant to Shareholders resolution passed at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting
held on 1% October, 2018 and name of company was changed to “Tutorials Point (India) Limited”
pursuant to issuance of Fresh Certification of Incorporation dated 24" October, 2018 by Registrar of
Companies, Hyderabad. The Corporate Identification = Number of our company
U8B0904AP2014PLC094598. The registered office of our company is situated at Plot no 66, 3™ Floor,
Vamsiram's Jyothi Celestia, Kavuri Hills Lane, Opp. Police Station, Madhapur, Hyderabad, India-500081.
Mohammad Mohtashim and Mahnaz Fatima are promoters of the Company.

Our company, an online education service provider, is working towards publishing high quality
educational content, notes, videos &resources (e.g. coding terminals, development tools, articles,
questions & answers) to technical students as well as IT professionals worldwide. Our website was
launched by our Managing Director, Mr. Mohtashim, with a single tutorial on HTML and elated by the
response that it generated, we worked our way to adding fresh tutorials to our repository which now
proudly flaunts a wealth of tutorials and allied articles on topics ranging from programming languages
to web designing to academics and much more. We followed this up by launching an online coding
terminal tool “Coding Ground” for websites wherein a user can create, edit, compile, execute and verify
your program and generate a short link that can be embedded in with the user’s website. We also
provide a platform to allow users (students &tutors) to connect directly and avail the services listed on
the website. Our promoters Mohammad Mohtashim and Mahnaz Fatima have adequate experience in
the line of business and are responsible for day to day activities of the business.

Our Worldwide & Indian ALEXA RANKING as on December 19, 2018 is 489 & 76 respectively. It means
that our website (https://www.tutorialspoint.com/) is 489™& 76™'most visited website Worldwide and
India respectively.

The idea of Tutorials Point originated from the idea that there exists a class of readers who respond
better to online content and prefer to learn new skills at their own pace from the comforts of their
drawing rooms. Since our inception, we have strived to deliver “Simply Easy Learning” with clear, crisp,
and to-the-point content on a wide range of technical and non-technical subjects for students. Most of
our content and resources are freely available to encourage our readers to acquire as many skills as
they would like to. A customer can directly access the content without having to register on the website
(https://www.tutorialspoint.com/) for most of the content available.

In past 11 months (i.e. Jan’18 to Nov 18), we have around 111.47 million readers worldwide who read
more than 1152.71 million pages of our tutorials. With more than 224.32 million sessions held in above
period with average session duration of around 4 mins, we have created a strong base in the online
education services worldwide.

Mohammad Mohtashim & Mohammad Sattar were the initial subscribers to the MOA of our Company
subscribing 7500 & 2500 Equity shares respectively. However, as on date of this Draft Prospectus,
Mohammad Sattar is not associated with our company.

Currently Mohammad Mohtashim and Mahnaz Fatima are Promoters of our Company. Mohammad
Mohtashim has first acquired shares of our Company on March 31, 1999 and Mahnaz Fatima has first
acquired shares of our Company on August 26, 2016 by way of transfer. For further details, please refer
chapter titled “Capital Structure” on page 49 of this Draft Prospectus.

CHANGES IN OUR REGISTERED OFFICE

Since incorporation our Company’s registered office was situated at Flat 304, Patel's Wisdom
Apartment, Opposite Satyam Computers, Kondapur, Hyderabad, Andhra Pradesh— 500084 thereafter
the registered office was shifted (w.e.f. 16th October, 2017) within the same city at Plot no. 66, 3rd
Floor, Vamsiram's Jyothi Celestia, Kavuri Hills Lane, Opp. Police Station, Madhapur, Hyderabad -
500081, for administrative convenience.

KEY EVENTS AND MILESTONES, AWARDS, ACCREDITATIONS OR RECOGNITION

The following table sets forth the key events and milestones in the history of our Company, since
incorporation:
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2014 Incorporation of our Company and commencement of business
2015 Sponsorship of Techfest Event at llIT Delhi
2015 Sponsorship of Techfest event at [IT Bombay
2015 Advertisement campaign at NDTV
2015 Corporate film at PVR
2017 Magazine coverage in Silicon India
2014-2018 TV shows, press meetings, newspaper articles coverage etc.
2018 Conversion of Company to Public Limited

MAIN OBJECTS OF OUR COMPANY

The object clauses of the Memorandum of Association of our Company enable us to undertake the
activities for which the funds are being raised in the present Issue. Furthermore, the activities of our
Company which we have been carrying out until now are in accordance with the objects of the
Memorandum. The main objects of our Company are:

1. To carry on educational institution like school, college, coaching classes and to carry on courses in

all subjects or branches of engineering, science medical, commerce, industrial, commercial, arts,

management and any other faculty of education ad to run Management and Computer training

institutions.

We conduct in-house workshops, seminars, and medium- and long-term training sessions on various

subjects.

Creating an online platform to connect students and tutors.

Providing Virtual Classes on web.

Draft, Print and sell tutorial materials in both electronic and printed material modes.

Conduct virtual real time timing and in person classes.

Provide career opportunities to both students, tutors and professional and qualified teachers of

various subjects.

8. Providing support to students online by making available assignments and solutions those
assignments.

AMENDMENTS TO THE MOA OF OUR COMPANY SINCE INCORPORATION
Since incorporation, the following amendments have been made to the MOA of our Company:

Date of AGM/ EGM Changes

The Authorized Share capital of Rs. 1,00,000 consisting of 10,000 Equity
10" September, 2018 | Shares of Rs. 10/- each was increased to Rs. 11,50,00,000 consisting of
1,15,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each.

Amendment of Memorandum of Association upon conversion of the
1%t October, 2018 company from Private Limited to Public Limited consequent change in the
name of our company to Tutorials Point (India) Limited.

OUR HOLDING/ SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

Our Company does not have any holding/ subsidiary company as on the date of filing of this Draft
Prospectus.

OTHER DETAILS REGARDING OUR COMPANY

For information on our products, growth, technology, marketing strategy, our standing with reference
to our prominent competitors and customers, please refer to chapters titled “Business Overview”,
“Industry Overview” and “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditions and Results
of Operations” beginning on page nos. 101, 75 and 184 respectively of this Draft Prospectus. For details
of our management and managerial competence and for details of shareholding of our Promoter,
please refer to chapters titled “Our Management” and “Capital Structure” beginning on page nos. 133
and 49 respectively of this Draft Prospectus.

OUR JOINT VENTURE
Our Company does not have any Joint venture as on the date of filing of this Draft Prospectus.

N
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REVALUATION OF ASSETS IN LAST 10 YEARS

There has been no revaluation of assets of our company in last 10 years from the date of this Draft
Prospectus.

MERGERS AND ACQUISITIONS IN THE HISTORY OF OUR COMPANY IN LAST 10 YEARS

There has been no merger or acquisition of businesses or undertakings in the history of our Company.
DIVESTMENT OF BUINESS/UNDERTAKING BY COMPANY IN LAST TEN YEARS

Our company has not divested any of its business / undertaking in last 10 years from the date of this
Draft Prospectus.

SHAREHOLDERS’ AGREEMENTS AND OTHER AGREEMENTS

Our Company has not entered into any agreements / arrangements with shareholders before the filing
of this Draft Prospectus. Our Company has not entered into any agreements / arrangements with Key

Managerial Persons/ Directors/ Promoters/ Employees except under normal course of business of the
Company, as on date of filing of this Prospectus.

OTHER MATERIAL AGREEMENTS

Our Company has not entered into any agreements / arrangements except under normal course of
business of the Company, as on date of filing of this Draft Prospectus.

TIME AND COST OVERRUNS IN SETTING UP PROJECTS

As on the date of this Draft Prospectus, there have been no time and cost overruns in any of the projects
undertaken by our Company.

SIGNIFICANT STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP AND FINANCIAL PARTNERSHIP

Our Company does not have any strategic partnership and financial partnership as on the date of this
Draft Prospectus. Apart from the various arrangements with bankers and financial institutions whic